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Chairman’s Statement

2017 is the third year of implementing the “High-quality Strategy” by China Taiping. | am delighted to report
that in 2017, China Taiping endeavored to make explorations and innovations, adhering to the working policy of
“Steady Growth, Innovation-driven, Lower Cost and Higher Efficiency, Strictly Controlling Risks”, which maintained
great momentum for business development, continuously optimised business structure, and obviously improved
profitability.

REVIEW OF OPERATING RESULTS OVER THE THREE YEARS SINCE THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF HIGH-QUALITY STRATEGY

Having successfully fulfilled the objective of “Three Year Rebuilding” in 2015, China Taiping proactively adapted to
the new normal of economic development, and strove to become the “Most Unique and High Potential High-quality
Insurance Company” with new development concept.

Over the past three years, China Taiping adhered to the High-quality Strategy, sought progress along with
stability, and focused on the integration of speed and quality and coordination between scale and efficiency, with
the core business development indexes surpassing the market, the market and brand value greatly enhanced,
and comprehensive strength obviously improved. The average growth rate of the total premiums, total assets
and assets under management was 17.0%, 14.5% and 20.2%, respectively, ranking one of the top among the
counterparts.

Over the past three years, China Taiping continuously strengthened operation characteristics, and greatly
enhanced the core competitiveness. It successfully acquired a public fund company. TPRe (China) obtained the
second Chinese-funded reinsurance license, and TP Technology was approved to be established as the first
technology insurance company in China. The Group basically obtained all the insurance licenses, and finished
the establishment of the investment platform. It solidly promoted the international operation layout following the
concept of “focusing on Asia-Pacific based in Hong Kong and Macau with Europe and America as two wings”.
The Group Strategic Cooperation was continuously deepened. Currently, China Taiping has signed Group Strategic
Cooperation Agreements with 84 strategic clients, and the Group Strategic Cooperation has become the new
engine for the business development of the Group.

Over the past three years, China Taiping firmly kept the risk bottom line, continuously innovated in the risk
prevention and control mechanism, enhanced the risk prevention and control level during operation, and obviously
improved the capability to prevent and dissolve risks, always taking the risk prevention and control as the eternal
theme of the continuous and sound development of the Group.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE IN 2017

The total premium reached HK$178.7 billion in 2017, increased by 19.7% over the Last Year. The PRC business
have rapid and comprehensive growth. TPL's premium exceeded RMB100 billion for the first time, increased by
20.7% over the Last Year, obviously higher than the average industry level with ranking lifted to the 6th; the PRC
property and casualty insurance premium reached RMB22.1 billion with an increase of 21.4% over the Last Year,
7.6 percentage points higher than the market.

In 2017, there was a substantial increase in the profits attributable to the shareholders of the Group, amounted to
HK$6.136 billion, increased by 27.0% over the Last Year. The total assets and assets under management reached
HK$666.5 billion and HK$1,125.6 billion with a respective increase of 30.9% and 34.0%.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

In 2017, the premium of overseas property and casualty insurance, life insurance and reinsurance increased
by 5.8%, 105.9% and 20.5%, respectively over the Last Year with good development momentum. CTPI (HK)
ranked among the top three in the general insurance market of Hong Kong with after-tax profits and market share
simultaneously increased; TPRe ranked top among Hong Kong general reinsurance industry for years; TPL (HK)
ranked among top ten in life insurance market in terms of annual premium equivalent, with assets scale exceeding
HK$10 billion, in only two years of operations; TPFH’s assets under management exceeded HK$100 billion; TP
Macau maintained overall profits and continuously consolidated the leading position in the market despite losses
incurred in the typhoon catastrophe; TP UK’s obtained A- grade rating by Fitch Ratings for the first time; TP
Singapore strengthened its market position of profit-making insurances with the bonds business ranking top in the
market; TP Indonesia proactively provided service for Chinese-funded enterprises and developed the local market,
continuously maintaining underwriting profits.

The business operations and financial performance of each business unit are detailed in the Management Review
and Analysis.

BUSINESS MEASURES AND RESULTS

In 2017, following the working policy of “Steady Growth, Innovation-driven, Lower Cost and Higher Efficiency,
Strictly Controlling Risks”, China Taiping deeply implemented the High-quality Strategy, stick to the nature of
insurance, continuously optimised business structure, adjusted the development mode, and greatly enhanced the
Group’s comprehensive strength, service capability for economic society, core competitiveness and capability to
prevent and dissolve risks, in order to fulfill the three objectives, namely, serving the real economy, preventing and
controlling financial risks, and deepening the financial reform.

In 2017, China Taiping greatly fulfilled its responsibilities as a state-owned enterprise, actively established the
risk protection system for the real economy, supported the development of the real economy, and proactively
expanded the policy-based business such as tax-preference health insurance and commercially operated
insurance for severe diseases, in order to ensure people’s livelihood and social governance. China Taiping
expedited the layout of “universal health” and “pan-pension”, stably promoted major investment projects, optimised
its asset allocation structure, and constantly strengthened its investment capabilities. We focused on the innovative
development, and stably enhanced major innovation projects, internally collaborative innovation, externally united
innovation and service innovation, achieving outstanding results. We accelerated the international operation,
and stably enhanced its overseas businesses, realising proactive progress in the overseas market layout. We
comprehensively strengthened budget constraint and performance appraisal, solidly promoted measures for cost
reduction and efficiency improvement, comprehensively strengthened cost management, and stably enhanced
operation efficiency, achieving obvious results in the cost reduction and efficiency improvement. We constantly
optimised business structure with life insurance new business value increased by 49.6%, continuing to rank one of
the top in the industry; individual insurance and bancassurance first year regular premium recorded an increase of
31.2% and 44.6% over the Last Year, maintaining rapid growth. We solidly carried out special actions to prevent
risks and crack down upon chaotic phenomena, and firmly kept the risk bottom line. Constantly improved the risk
preference system, which obviously enhanced risk prevention and control level.

COMPANY’S HONOR

China Taiping greatly enhanced its market value and brand value in 2017. The great increase in share price in 2017
set a new high, and the Company was honored as the Listed Company with the Greatest Investment Potential.
With the brand value exceeding RMB100 billion, Taiping was listed in the World’s Top 500 Brands and Top 100
Most Valuable Insurance Brands for two consecutive years. 11 subsidiaries obtained the credit ratings above A
level, ranking top among the PRC insurance group. TPL and TPAM ranked the first among Chinese-funded life
insurance companies and Chinese-funded asset management companies, respectively during the first on-site
evaluation of the corporate governance of legal person institution by CIRC.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

At present, with profound changes in the domestic and international micro-environment and macro-environment,
the pattern of the insurance and even financial market is undergoing deep adjustments. The PRC’s economy has
transformed from high-speed growth to high-quality development through the implementation of all measures
in key tasks promoting high-quality development and three tough fights to prevent and dissolve major risks,
alleviate poverty and prevent pollution, therefore, the insurance industry has a great potential in future. In terms
of supervision level, with stricter supervision becoming normal, the regulatory department has released a series
of stricter regulatory policies and measures with stricter supervision and unprecedented punishments, which
further optimised the industrial development environment. With the increased market entities in the industry,
the competition in the insurance industry has been intensified with obvious market segmentation and gradually
larger gap between the market leader and other followers. The business model experiences new changes. The
counterparts in the industry compete to engage in insurance technology, high-tech giants scramble for the
insurance market, and internet insurance companies are rapidly set up. The industrial polarisation and adjustment
and deep integration of technology and finance will bring us great opportunities and challenges. We will grasp
opportunities to make active adaption and response.

DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS

2018 is a crucial year for China Taiping to carry on the High-quality Strategy. China Taiping will seek progress along
with stability, adhere to new development concept, satisfy high-quality development requirements, strengthen
and expand the insurance and investment business, contribute to the supply-side structural reform, protect the
livelihood, and prevent and dissolve risks, in a bid to realise a good beginning of the High-quality Strategy and
create better value for shareholders, clients and the society.

At present and for a certain period in future, China Taiping will focus on high-quality development and fully
integrate high-quality development into the High-quality Strategy. Following the principle of “quality and efficiency
come first”, it will not only surpass the average industry level in terms of the growth rate, but also transcend the
counterparts in the aspect of development quality and efficiency. Further efforts will be made to fulfill responsibilities
as a state-owned enterprise, focus on service for real economy and deepened reform, and promote the reform
in quality, efficiency and motive; highlight innovative development, realise rapid development and implement the
High-quality Strategy through science and technology; emphasise international operation, expedite the overseas
layout and improve the allocation capability of international resources along with the development of “The Belt and
Road”.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

On behalf of the Board of CTIH, | would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all our shareholders who have
trusted and supported us for so many years. On behalf of the Board, | would also like to extend my sincere
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WANG Bin
Chairman
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Management Review and Analysis
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2017 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED TEFERESURGEEE

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
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“Top-quality Strategy” Launched Substantial Success,
Quality of Business Continued to Improve, Business
Scale Realised Rapid Growth and the Overall Strength

Substantially Enhanced

1

PRC Life insurance’s new business value was HK$13.638
billion, increased by 49.6% over the Last Year ’

Total premiums written and policy fees reached HK$178.7
billion, increased by 19.7% over the Last Year

Profit attributable to owners was HK$6.136 billion, increased
by 27.0% over the Last Year

Owners’ Equity was HK$61.733 billion, increased by 16.2%
over the Last Year

Group embedded value per share attributable to owners was
HK$34.9, increased by 20.4% over the last year-end figure of
HK$29.0, while TPL’s embedded value increased by 27.5%
over the last year-end ’

Total assets were HK$666.5 billion, increased by 30.9% over
the last year-end

Calculated in accordance with the C-ROSS assessment standard

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2017 Annual Report
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BIEE QBN D

2017 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

“ELFEKERENGRSRE (H)

BRRBEBRBAD  EBEmREBNTE

PRC Insurance Business? Surpassed the Market Average
with Quality of Business Better than the Industry

Total premium of the PRC life insurance?’ increased by 20.4%
over the Last Year, direct premium increased by 20.5% over
the Last Year, outperformed the market

First year regular premium from individual insurance
increased by 33.1% over the Last Year; high productivity
(RMB300,000 regular premium above) agents increased by
32.7% over the Last Year

First year regular premium from bancassurance increased by
46.8% over the Last Year, in which over 60% were payment
terms of 10 years or above

Short term group employee benefit business increased
by 14.0% over the Last Year, with short term non-health
insurance increased by 30.2% over the Last Year

Persistency ratios of the individual and bancassurance
channels continued to be industry-leading; loss ratio of
short-term group insurance was kept in a satisfactory
range

Total premium of PRC property and casualty insurance
increased by 24.3% over the Last Year; direct premium
increased by 21.4% over the Last Year, which is 7.6
percentage points above industry average, continued to
achieve underwriting profit

Pension assets under management was over RMB160.0
billion, increased by 22.0% over the last year-end

Calculated in RMB
Including TPL and TPP
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2017 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Overseas Insurance Business Developed Steadily,
Maintained Overall Underwriting Profitability under
Frequent Global Catastrophes

e Qverseas premium scale continued to grow, with a direct
premium of HK$3.232 billion for the whole property and
casualty business. CTPI (HK), TP Macau maintained
its leading market position; TPL (HK) achieved a direct
premiums written of HK$2.331 billion, increased by 105.9%
over the Last Year, with its market influence continued to
expand; the premium of the reinsurance business (excluding
universal life) achieved HK$11.058 billion, increased by
20.5% over the Last Year, among them, the premium of
property and casualty reinsurance business increased by
36.7% over the Last Year, with its ranking in global reinsurers
stably lifted to No. 36

e Affected by several hurricanes in the US and severe typhoon
Hato in the third quarter, the overall combined ratio of the
overseas property and casualty insurance and reinsurance
companies increased by 4.0 percentage points, with
underwriting profitability on the whole. The combined ratio for
TP Singapore and TP Indonesia remained at a relatively low
level

Assets under Management Maintained Rapid Growth and
Investment Income Increase Steadily

e The asset scale grew rapidly. At the end of 2017, the total
investment assets of the Group is HK$539.9 billion, increased
by 25.9%; the third-party asset management business under
management amounted to HK$414.7 billion, increased by
40.1%

e [nvestment income grew steadily. In 2017, the Group
recorded a total investment income of HK$21.647 billion and
a net investment income of HK$20.904 billion, representing
an increase of 18.1%, which indicates that the Group
has well coped with the market fluctuations and laid the
foundation of its income growth base

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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BIEE QBN D

2017 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Assets under Management Maintained Rapid Growth and
Investment Income Increase Steadily (Continued)

Traditional investments were prudent and active. At the
end of 2017, the PRC stock and fund investment yield
outperformed Shanghai Composite Index by 7.54 percentage
points; PRC held-for-trading and available-for-sale bond
portfolio outperformed Total Wealth Index of ChinaBond
by 0.94 percentage point in the corresponding period; the
Group’s credit risk screening shows sound asset credit risk
management results

Proactive development of alternative investments. In
response to national strategies, active explorations were
made in areas such as supply-side structural reform, the Belt
and Road initiative, national regional development strategy,
pension health layout and military and civilian integration,
which gained good returns and social effect

Significant Achievements in Strategic Cooperation and
Cross-selling business

In 2017, China Taiping signed Group Strategic Cooperation
Agreements with 12 large clients, including Munich Re
and CNOOC. As at the end of 2017, China Taiping had
established strategic cooperation relationships with 84 large
clients. The Group Strategic Cooperation has become the
new engine for the business development of the Group

Our cross-selling initiatives achieved HK$6.643 billion
insurance sales, including HK$5.644 billion of property
insurance sales through TPL, HK$859 million of pension
sales through TPL, HK$116 million of property insurance
sales through TPP and HK$24 million pension sales through
TPI
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2017 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Brand Influence have been Significantly Enhanced,
Breakthrough in Brand Value

In 2017, China Taiping enhanced its efforts on promoting its
brand and deeply explored its brand connotation. China Taiping
initiated “Auspicious Elephant Festival” for the first time, winning
the extensive attention from the media and industry; on the 88th
Anniversary of the founding of China Taiping, the anniversary
celebration video was broadcast on the big screens in 38
business circles throughout the PRC; the exclusively sponsored
2017 Tokyo Philharmonic Orchestra “Night of Taiping” music
concert, which demonstrated the Taiping Brand. New media
channels such as WeChat and new media client were intensified
to make innovations in the brand communication mode and
further enhance the brand influence.

In 2017, China Taiping was listed in the World’s Top 500 Brands
again, 51 higher than the ranking Last Year; it was once again
listed among the Top 100 Most Valuable Chinese Brand by
BrandZ, with Top 5 among Chinese insurance brands; it was
again listed in the “Insurance 100 2017” by Brand Finance, its
ranking advancement was top among the seven PRC insurers; in
the appraisal of “Top 500 Asian Brands”, China Taiping’s brand
value exceeded RMB100 billion for the first time. Moreover, it was
also honored as the Best Listed Company by China Financial
Market, and awarded 2017 China Brand by People’s Daily, and
the Listed Company with the Largest Investment Potential and
the Best New Media Brand Communication Listed Company by
Hong Kong Ta Kung Wen Wei Media Group etc..

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS HEMBRE

AREBFRBHPBREMT

The financial highlights of the Group for the Year were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-—A=+—HIFE BEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF T XEF #it
(Restated)
(&3)
Total premiums written and BRERREERA
policy fees 178,676.19 149,265.38 +19.7%
Profit before taxation B 5% B & A 11,719.98 9,371.27 +25.1%
Profit after taxation B 56 12 % A 7,964.25 6,415.03 +24.1%
Net profit attributable to A% 3R B A s A R
the owners 6,136.19 4,831.65 +27.0%
Basic earnings per share (HK$) & EAZEF| () 1.636 1.274  +0.362 dollar 7
Final dividend proposed BERNBEESRI0B
at 10 HK cents per share 359.40 359.40 -
At 31 December, HK$ million RIZA=+—H BEET
2017 2016 Change
—E—tFE T RE -4ld
(Restated)
(&3l)
Total assets BEE 666,473.69  509,007.66 +30.9%
Total equity 1R 81,720.70 70,248.63 +16.3%
Owners’ equity Y 61,733.27 53,117.47 +16.2%
— Per share (HK$) —&k (&) 17.177 14.779 +2.398 dollars ¢
Group embedded value BANEEEB 160,252.74 132,093.06 +21.3%
Owners’ group embedded value i% R FE(E 2 KN & B (A 125,409.83 104,129.80 +20.4%
— Per share (HK$) —&k (&) 34.894 28.973 +5.921 dollars 7T

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued) FREERIE (&)
The figures below were the results of the respective UTHFASERIBIKER SLARNEEHE
companies from their operations, before intra-group o

eliminations.

The net operating profit/(loss) by each business line was RE ¥ D2 L& F% M,/ (E18) Bt

summarised below: e
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-_A=1+—HIFE BEET
2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —E-RF 21t
(Restated)
(ZE3%)
Life insurance AERE 6,081.76 4.843.41 +25.6%
Pension and group life EEZREBRRR
insurance 95.27 2418 +2.9 timesf&
PRC property BEABERR
and casualty insurance 362.72 552.11 -34.3%
Overseas property BN ER B
and casualty insurance 465.23 470.07 -1.0%
Reinsurance BRE 743.76 450.72 +65.0%
Asset management business BEEIE £ 484.02 272.38 +77.7%
Others ’ Hp (268.51) (197.84) +35.7%
Net profit from operations 4T m A 7,964.25 6,415.03 +24.1%
Non-controlling interests IR R (1,828.06) (1,583.38) +15.5%
Net profit attributable to AR BRFEAG 5 AF B8
the owners 6,136.19 4,831.65 +27.0%

" Others mainly included the operating results of the holding company, TPFS, T AMFEEARAERIG K FER K FRE (BF)
TPIH (HK), TPFH and consolidation adjustments. KF2EELNAMAEEL R AR E G-

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2017 Annual Report




Management Review and Analysis

BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The following analysis showed the movement of the total equity

of the Group.

REPBRER (4)

AN BAREE RS-

HK$ million BEEET
2017 2016
—E—-tF ZZZT—RF
(Restated)
(Z3)
Total equity as at 1 January, R—A—Bz@E#Ezx
as previously reported WA 25 67,002.66 71,798.63
Effect of merger accounting GHEHITE 3,245.97 3,104.99
Total equity as at 1 January, as restated R—HA—HZ &z E75 70,248.63 74,903.62
Net profit recognised in statement of BRNER R Z @M FEE
profit or loss 7,964.25 6,415.03
Net changes in AFS investment reserve Al K E R G EHE L F5HE 2,743.35 (6,438.73)
Revaluation gain arising from EERMEEFS>ER
reclassification of own-use properties KEWMEMEEZ
into investment properties EHkE 10.07 33.23
Exchange differences arising from FBRERINEIEFINE BERTS
translation of financial statements of MHBmENELEZR
foreign and non-foreign operations 3,834.49 (3,800.50)
Distribution to holders of perpetual MKBRBREREBELFFEA
subordinated capital securities iﬁ %'J (254.52) (254.20)
Capital injection to subsidiaries by its El Hxﬂxﬁﬁ B AREAER
non-controlling shareholder 34.76 176.07
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to BB A Rl M FE AR AR R & 1 AY
non-controlling interests iz & (5617.74) (683.87)
Dividend declared to shareholders MR E AR AR R (359.40) -
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a subsidiary — LA & & 588 A KK E 2 7
acquired under merger accounting MAFEE(FB)ZFRE (59.66) (103.42)
Acquisition of a subsidiary NEeEHerEBA—EHBRAR
under merger accounting (1,960.75) -
Others HAb 37.22 1.40
Total equity as at 31 December R+ A=t+—Hz@ER 81,720.70 70,248.63
Attributable to: JEAS -
Owners of the Company RARIREERS
(including capital securities) (EBAXES) 66,440.43 57,824.42
Non-controlling interests JEERR IR R E R 15,280.27 12,424 .21
81,720.70 70,248.63

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE HERERR

BEEERK

Assets Management Business

I

Asset management within the Group

In 2017, the global economy continued with the growth
momentum with continuous recovery. The US economy
maintained upward development, as the manufacturing
industry PMI reached 59.3 in December, which was
above the threshold for 16 consecutive months, and the
unemployment rate continued to decline and reached 4.1%.
The PRC’s economy retained its moderate to high-speed
growth and kept a GDP growth of 6.9%; the manufacturing
PMI stood at 51.6 in December, which was above the
threshold for 17 consecutive months.

Benefiting from global economic recovery, the global stock
market was on the rise in general during 2017. Specifically,
there was an increase of 6.6% in Shanghai Composite Index,
36.0% in Hang Seng Index, and 19.4% in S&P 500.

In respect of bond market, the short-term interest rate
of overseas bonds had an increase, and the long-term
interest rate slightly declined, and the PRC bonds interest
rate experienced an overall increase. The US one-year and
five-year treasury bond yield increased as a result of the US
economic growth, interest hikes and reduction of its balance
sheet by the US Federal Reserve, and better employment.
However, the ten-year treasury bond vyield slightly declined
since the market had doubts over the long-term growth
prospects. As for PRC bonds, the investment yield increased
as a result of an overall increase in interest rate caused by
two factors, i.e. the central bank’s monetary policy that
returned to a steady and neutral status and the deleveraging
efforts in the financial system.

The Company has conducted the in-depth study on
macroeconomic changes, actively prevented market risks
and optimised the asset allocation structure. In 2017,
the Company lowered the proportion of cash assets
appropriately while increasing fixed-income assets gradually
with the rising interest rate. In terms of equity investment,
the Company more focused on value investment and long
term return, continued to optimise its position structure,
and strengthened the prevention of the credit default risk in
fixed-income investment, thereby achieving good investment
performance throughout the year.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Income

The total investment income and investment yield of the Group
are summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

nV-_r\ = ;ﬁ’m%‘EIﬁ: (ﬁm
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REE 2 BIRE W KRB e R aan T -

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—+tF —E—RF it
(Restated)
(E%)
Net investment income ’ FRE W 20,904.29 17,706.10 +18.1%
Net realised and unrealised EEREARBERERNG?
investment gains ? 742.83 2,369.41 -68.6%
Total investment income ? B E W ° 21,647.12 20,075.51 +7.8%
Total investment yield # BIEEW K 4.48% 5.01% -0.53 pt 4
" Including the interest income from deposit, interest income from bonds, T BEGAFERA EEFEFEWA  #Eam REREH

dividends from equity investments, rental income from investment properties
and deducting interest expense on securities sold under resale agreements.

2 Including the income from the spread of investment securities, gain or loss
on changes in fair value and impairment loss.

3 Including interest generated from funds for daily operations, but excluding
income from insurance asset management products, funds, equity schemes
that has been classified as share of results from associates and joint
ventures.

N In the calculation of total investment yield, as the denominator, the average
investment assets takes into account the effect of securities purchased
under resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements.

Net investment income increased by 18.1% from HK$17.706
billion in 2016 to HK$20.904 billion in 2017, mainly because
of the stabilised income base. The realised and unrealised
investment gain decreased from HK$2.369 billion in 2016 to
HK$0.743 billion in 2017, mainly because of the absorption of
historical unrealised loss from equity securities and investment
funds optimise structure initiatives.

By the combined effects of the above factors, the income of
investment assets of the Group amounted to HK$21.647 billion in
2017, increased by 7.8% over the HK$20.076 billion in 2016; the
total investment yield decreased from 5.01% in 2016 to 4.48% in
2017.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

(Continued)

Investment Portfolio

The asset allocation of the investment portfolio of the Group’s

insurance funds is as follows:

As at 31 December, HK$ million

AN

GAERERE (&)

REHE

REBENRBRESREHABEERERBN

RTt=ZA=+—H BEET

2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
“E-tF (hBEEEI —E-RF  hEBmEESIL
(Restated)
(E7%))
By investment category BRREHZRH
Fixed income &7 Wz 48
Debt securities B E 5 245,361.55 45.4% 164,699.38 38.4%
Term deposits THREN 53,225.08 9.9% 46,350.49 10.8%
Debt products BREm® 89,623.30 16.6% 74,645.84 17.4%
Other fixed income H [ TF W s
investments ®E 38,088.12 7.1% 27,259.52 6.4%
Equity investments BmfERE
Equity securities R E S 26,006.94 4.8% 22,221.78 5.2%
Investment funds KEES 11,961.16 2.2% 12,211.28 2.9%
Other equity investments HiERRE 37,650.47 7.0% 25,795.40 6.0%
Investment properties HEMEYE 19,946.67 3.7% 19,471.26 4.5%
Cash, cash equivalents and & R&
others EEMEEM 18,066.40 3.3% 36,168.01 8.4%
Total invested asset REEERT 539,929.69 100.0% 428,822.91 100.0%

Note: Excluding funds used in operations, which includes cash, demand deposits
and term deposits, of HK$7.26 billion (2016 year-end: HK$2.80 billion),
and the effect of consolidation adjustment.

The Group took the initiative in improving its investment
portfolio to respond to the new capital market situation, with
the proportion of cash and cash equivalents to total investment
assets decreased from 8.4% in 2016 to 3.3% in 2017. The
proportion of fixed income investments to total investment assets
increased from 73.0% in 2016 to 79.0% in 2017, from which
the debt securities increased by 7.0 percentage points. The
proportion of equity investments remained unchanged.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Finance lease business of the Group

As at the end of 2017, the financial leasing assets of TSFL were
approximately HK$46.2 billion, increased by 22.2%.

Analysis of investment in securities
Credit risk of debt securities manageable

As at the end of 2017, debt securities held by the Group
amounted to HK$245.4 billion, representing approximately
36.8% of the total assets, of which 86.4% were PRC bonds
investment. Within the PRC bonds, 98.9% were bonds with AAA
ratings, government bonds and financial policy bonds, interbank
deposits, A-1 ratings short term bonds etc.. Investment grade
bonds with BBB ratings or higher reached 100%, with Ministry
of Finance for government bonds, and other issuers such as
China Development Bank, China Railway, Agricultural Bank of
China, Agricultural Development Bank of China, Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China and The Export-Import Bank of China.
Foreign bonds investments constitutes 13.6% of debt securities
held by the Group, 68.5% of them were investment grade bonds
with international ratings of BBB or higher.

Good credit status for alternative investments

As at the end of 2017, alternative investments held by the Group
amounted to HK$147.2 billion, representing approximately 22.1%
of the total assets. From which the ration of trust products and
asset management products significantly increased, reflecting
the investments has been further diversified. The credit ratings
of the PRC financial investment debt products has been
continually optimised, products rated AAA accounted for 93.8%,
representing an increase of 2.1 percentage point over 2016.

Real Estate Financial Investment Debt Products

As at the end of 2017, real estate financial investment debt
products of approximately HK$17.0 billion, represented only
2.6% of the total assets, the ratio decreased over 2016, mainly
due to fewer new projects. The credit ratings of the real estate
financial investment debt products were relatively high. Major
projects were located in tier 1 or developed tier 2 cities.

= AN

GERERE (&)

FEENERESEBER

R-TF—tFR KFAteBHEENSHE
BEEDM2(EB T HRK22.2% -

1B 15 28 5 1= /5 /B B ] 7

RZZTE—tFR AEBIFEERKIRE2454
BAT HBREELLDIHG6.8% - ERNEHFKR
B 1586.4% HF089% A ENRBERASEMN
E’JAAA?&E# EEMBRESRE REF

A1 5SS Rl A% - BBB M A _E AR R B R
100% BOTEER T (BE) AN H
BREBOMAERMAT PRER  BERT
BT IHET BEEORTES BINMES
HEE13.6%  E o BIFR T4 BBB & A £ Ll
#168.5% °

=R E 5 MR R A

RIZZF—tFR AKERFESERELN 472
1w%71: (G BB HI49221% « Ep - ZE
EEEMESRERGLLAEEN RBIEE
FRE—FZnle i%mff%ﬁé%ﬂéﬁmﬁ
R EEEL AAMABRERGHE -T—X
FEREA2AEEHZHZE93.8% °

FHEEETHERRE

RIE—+FR BFHEGRESCRERKE
HN70BB L AT EEELLHIE2.6% Lt

I EFRAEM TR T2RMEBERD
FEERBESRERNERATIARS T8

TH B BRI — #R T A B AR o

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2017 £




Management Review and Analysis

BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of investment in securities (Continued)
Purchased External Financial Products

As at the end of 2017, purchased external financial products
of about HK$32.3 billion, represented 4.8% of the total assets,
the ratio increased by 0.1 percentage point over 2016. Within
the purchased external projects, 97.5% of them were with AAA
ratings, and mainly were from the transportation, real estate,
non-bank financial industry etc.. The overall credit enhancement
of the assets were effective, with risk exposure were kept at a
relatively low level.

Il. Third-party Assets Management

As at the end of 2017, the total third-party entrusted
investment assets managed by the Group amounted to
HK$414.7 billion, representing an increase of 40.1%, with
discretionary assets of HK$252.3 billion, representing an
increase of 56.3%.

In 2017, TPAM (including TP Fund) recorded a total
management fee income (including consultancy fee) of
HK$1.270 billion, including HK$783 million derived from
assets outside of the Group, which accounted for 61.6% of
total fee income.

As at the end of 2017, TPAM’s investment-linked accounts
recorded satisfactory performance. Among the 13
investment-linked accounts, 8 of which were among the
top 50% of the industry, from which the yield was 3.6% for
fixed-income accounts and 17.3% for equity accounts.
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BIEE QBN D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s life insurance segment is operated by TPL and TPL
(HK), which are engaged in the underwriting of life insurance
policies in Mainland China and Hong Kong, respectively. TPL
resumed business in PRC in December 2001 and 75.1% owned
by the Group since November 2013, while TPL (HK) is a Hong
Kong-incorporated company established in July 2015 and is
wholly-owned by the Group.

During the Year, the direct premiums written by TPL (HK)
achieved HK$2,331 million (2016: HK$1,132 million),
representing an increase of 105.9% compared with Last Year.
The loss after taxation was HK$276 million (2016: HK$250
million), representing an increase of 10.1% over Last Year. It was
mainly due to more investment made during the early stage of
operation, which the business had not built its scale yet. Number
of individual agent increased by 81 to 190 from 109 over the Last
Year. The solvency ratio was 271% (2016: 886%), representing a
decrease of 615 percentage points compared with Last Year.
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BIEE QBN D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
The results under life insurance business for the Year was mainly
contributed by TPL. The figures below were focus on the analysis

of TPL performance.

The figures below were the results of TPL from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the life insurance business operated by
TPL was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

AERE

XN AP BHNEETEREX

FAZ A THFEHNDITK AT ZFE-

LUTHBFRE

N
B

A T

SREZ A NSRRE
ST

REPE R K FARBNEE

R R E2WH

BE+-A=+—HULFE BEET

2017 2016 Change
—E-tF —ZE-RF #1t
Direct premiums written and REBW A RREFRK
premium deposits 136,682.72 117,067.32 +16.8%
Less: Premium deposits of B BRESERERZ
universal life products REFR 4,921.58 6,268.28 -21.5%
Premium deposits of REERKEMZ
unit-linked products REHFR 61.45 89.95 -31.7%
Premium deposits of HfhEmZ
other products REBER 365.23 314.51 +16.1%
Direct premiums written B ERREBERERLZ
recognised in statement of REBRA
profit or loss 131,334.46 110,394.58 +19.0%
Inward reinsurance premiums 7 1% & W A 27.47 118.73 -76.9%
Policy fees RE B A 67.76 129.47 -47.7%
Net premiums written and FIREB WA K
policy fees 1R 28 B I A 129,990.65  109,291.25 +18.9%
Net earned premiums and EWMEURE RIREB
policy fees WA F#E 129,562.52  108,909.35 +19.0%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFB AN FHE (44,577.00)  (16,416.96) +1.7 times f&
Net commission expenses HeXHFsE (15,920.90) (12,271.17) +29.7%
Change in life insurance contract E & & #) & & &1t -
liabilities, net of reinsurance AR (63,420.65) (78,087.00) -18.8%
Total investment income BT E WA 16,261.65 15,587.38 +4.3%
Administrative and other expenses 17 B & £ it & F (16,312.16)  (12,907.50) +26.4%
Finance costs B% 8 A - (2.54) -100.0%
Profit before taxation B B¢ B A 9,340.11 7,130.82 +31.0%
Profit after taxation B 56 12 ) A 6,396.04 5,133.55 +24.6%
Profit attributable % 3R & A6 5 A
to the owners 4,803.43 3,855.29 +24.6%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

ANERBER (#)

Rt-ZA=+—H BE¥ET

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —ZE-RX 21
Total assets BEE 476,640.16 359,457.63 +32.6%
Total equity B % 38,807.80  29,655.53 +30.9%
The key operational data of the life insurance business operated HAFAZEEZ ASRBEBK 2 EBLE
by TPL was summarised below: SRSt T
2017 2016 Change
ZE—tF T RE #1t
Market share ’ MEMmEE 4.4% 4.4% -
Number of provincial branches & & 5 A 7l1# B 37 37 -
Number of sub-branches and S Q@ &G HEES LB
marketing centers 1,161 1,125 +36
Number of customers XF#E
— Individual — & A 9,629,042 8,199,960 +1,429,082
— Corporate — R A 858 1,304 -446
Distribution network 7§54 4%
— Number of individual agents — A A R IE & H 384,169 261,922 +122,247
— Number of bancassurance  —$RITIRIBRHE R B
outlets 42,521 29,673 +12,848
Agent monthly regular RESAALOHBRE
premiums (RMB) 2 (AR®T) ? 15,312 15,145 +167
Persistency ratios F13@A 2
— 13th month ¢ RBERK
— Individual — & A 95.8% 95.0% +0.8 pt B
- Bancassurance —R1TRE 95.8% 94.0% +1.8 pts 24
Compound persistency ratios 52518 A 2
— 25th month ¢ REEGHEERXS
— Individual — & A 92.0% 88.6% +3.4 pts 2h
- Bancassurance —IRITIRER 91.7% 89.1% +2.6 pts Zh

! Based on premiums as published by the CIRC.
2 Based on regular premiums and number of active agents.

3 Based on the amount of premiums.

T BHERESTIEZREE-

2 RHBREFZBATL -

P BRREDH-
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BIEE QBN D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Operating Profit

The life insurance business operated by TPL produced a net
operating profit of HK$6,396 million during the Year (2016:
HK$5,134 million), representing an increase of 24.6% compared
to Last Year mainly due to the continuous growth of TPL's
business and the recovery of the investment market during the
Year.

Direct Premiums Written and Premium Deposits

TPL’s direct premiums written recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss increased by 19.0% to HK$131,334
million from HK$110,395 million in the Last Year. This growth was
primarily driven by continued strength in the individual agency
force channel, and higher levels of regular premium sales in the
individual channel.

TPL'’s direct premiums written and premium deposits by line of

business were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2017, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)
vl

KFEERN AAFASELEZ NERBEKZ
IR ESE R R B BB3.96EAE T (T —/NF:
51.34(E& L)  BREF EFA246%  TEHRK
FASEBHERE N EAFERETSD
ik

REWARRERFRK

AFEASHERREGEEERANRKRERAR
FF 71,103.95(8 8 7T = F19.0% £1,313.341%
PETT o g R B R A AR EBEFE T AR
Efs HA = mSH E R LA PTisEh o

KFPASEEBE D ZREBRARRERER
L

BEr_—_FE—+tFE+-FA=1+—HILFE"
BEET

Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of | universal life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
BANGE Buisk REBLE products % of Total
BRERAZ Emz Emz HthEm 2 Total s
REHRA REEFX REFRK REFHK BE BOk
Individual BARE 84,648.32 3,942.81 31.91 167.00 88,790.04 65.0%
Bancassurance  RTRE 43,697.31 978.77 29.54 1.78 44,707.40 32.7%
Group i 265.85 - - 196.45 462.30 0.3%
Other channels 7 % L& 7 2,722.98 - - - 2,722.98 2.0%
131,334.46 4,921.58 61.45 365.23 136,682.72 100.0%
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BIEE QBN D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRIEZER (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2016, HK$ million Br —_E—ANF+-_HA=+—HIFE-
HEET
Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of universal life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
BRRES BEash REEL products % of Total
BmikAz Eml EmZ HEfEmMZ Total =]
REBKA REBER REER REER R Ao
Individual BARE 64,185.22 5,575.53 36.83 172.21 69,969.79 59.8%
Bancassurance  HRTIRR 43,631.86 692.75 53.12 1.49 44,379.22 37.9%
Group B 370.18 - - 140.81 510.99 0.4%
Other channels ' % T3 E& 2,207.32 - - - 2,207.32 1.9%
110,394.58 6,268.28 89.95 314.51 117,067.32 100.0%

T ZUHETEMEEE AN -

! Other channels mainly consisted of telemarketing.

During the Year, premiums distributed through the individual ZAFER FREAREZOL D HNRERE
agency force channel increased to HK$84,648 million from S #)641.85(88 7T L £846.48(8 8 T g &
HK$64,185 million in the Last Year, representing an increase of  31.9% o K F ASRITFIEMRIEA B E AR
31.9%. TPL'’s initiative to increase its agent numbers over the 18 AREFAREEEREEZE - RKEAA
recent years has established a strong foundation for the agency ¥HABRERERTE AFEANET A AHEH
force channel. The agents’ average regular premium productivity RER/ARMEIS312TT (ZTE—RF: ARK
remained stable (monthly per capita regular premiums of  15,14570) °

RMB15,312 during the Year (2016: RMB15,145)).
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

In the bancassurance channel, premium increased to HK$43,697
million from HK$43,632 million in the Last Year, representing a
slightly increase of 0.2%. Within this, first year bancassurance
regular premium increased to HK$6,086 million from HK$4,207
million in the Last Year, representing an increase of 44.6%, while
bancassurance single premium decreased by 19.7%.

The persistency ratios remained stable and at the forefront of the
industry. The persistency ratios were at 95.8% and 95.8% at the
13th month, and the compound persistency ratios were 92.0%
and 91.7% at the 25th month, for the individual agency and
bancassurance channels, respectively.

The detailed breakdown of TPL’s single premium products and
regular premium products by line of business was summarised as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

RITRBEEFE REMH EF436.32EF T
B EF0.2% 2436 .97 BT - HHAIRRE
FHIBR B B = F42.07(88 7T L 7+ £60.861E
BT W R44.6% MIBREBGSIRBRE L TBE
19.7% °

BIREDABETENS AARERETR
BREFISEARBEELD R HB.8% K
95.8% ME2BMEARERGEELA DA
92.0% K%91.7%

AFASHEAREERLBBREERD
AT

BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

Individual & AR
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—EFE—+tHF {(h#EFEHDIL —E—RTF h@EEmEAESL
Single Premium BHRE 89.50 0.1% 125.43 0.2%

Regular Premium SR E

— First Year —BF 28,208.63 33.3% 21,501.78 33.5%
— Renewal Year —EF 56,350.19 66.6% 42,558.01 66.3%
84,648.32 100.0% 64,185.22 100.0%
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=5 2\
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASREER (&)
Bancassurance RITRES
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E—tHF h#BEEHI —E-RTF h@EEAESL
Single Premium BARE 17,420.01 39.9% 21,694.67 49.8%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year —BEF 6,085.85 13.9% 4,207.36 9.6%
— Renewal Year —BF 20,191.45 46.2% 17,729.83 40.6%
43,697.31 100.00% 43,631.86 100.0%
Group B
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E—tF LhBEFEEST ZE—RF hEBEEES
Employee Benefit (‘EB”) & & & F 265.85 100.0% 370.18 100.0%
Other Channels ZITHE
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E—tF h#EEAS TE-RTF (hREBEESL
Single Premium BARE 7.04 0.3% 14.92 0.7%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year 5T 762.89 28.0% 520.26 23.6%
- Renewal Year —BF 1,953.05 71.7% 1,672.14 75.7%
2,722.98 100.0% 2,207.32 100.0%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRMER (&)

BARRHENSFERBREBEHRE
BB

For the individual first year regular premium, the premium by
payment term and feature were as follows: an

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-A=+—HiIFE BEET

BAEFHARE - ZHUEH

Individual first year regular premium - by payment term

2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E-+F HREFEESH ZE-RF HREAES T
1-9 years 1-94F 14,865.95 52.7% 9,106.55 42.4%
10-19 years 10-194F 4,739.05 16.8% 5,059.87 23.5%
20-29 years 20-294F 8,124.08 28.8% 6,600.67 30.7%
30 years+ 304 + 479.55 1.7% 734.69 3.4%
28,208.63 100.0% 21,501.78 100.0%

Individual first year regular premium - by feature BAEFHBRE - RERFE
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E-tF HREBEIH ZE-RF HREAES L
Short term savings MERER 30.85 0.1% 40.01 0.2%
Long term savings RHFER 15,704.50 55.7% 11,897.15 55.3%
Long term protection R HRBE A 10,661.13 37.8% 8,409.04 39.1%
Others EAb 1,812.15 6.4% 1,155.58 5.4%
28,208.63 100.0% 21,501.78 100.0%

RITREBREFHE RBEFHAONRED
foan T

For the bancassurance first year regular premium, the premium
by payment term was as follows:

RITREEFHHRE - RAUEY

Bancassurance first year regular premium - by payment term

2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total

—E—tF h#EFEEST —E-RF h@EEmEESL

5-9 years 5-94 2,186.00 35.9% 1,284.94 30.5%
10-14 years 10-144F 3,804.12 62.5% 2,722.78 64.8%
Others Hb 95.73 1.6% 199.64 4.7%
6,085.85 100.0% 4,207.36 100.0%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRMER (&)

TPL’s direct premiums written by product structure were as AFASREREBNRERADHLOT
follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-A=+—HiIFE BEET
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total

“E-LF GRBEFEIK —T-RF HEEES L

Participating DHIR R 80,482.92 61.3% 68,308.22 61.9%
Annuity FEIRE 9,217.49 7.0% 25,988.63 23.5%
Long-term health = B2 2 b 14,862.56 11.3% 8,819.54 8.0%
Traditional life BHER 21,773.22 16.6% 3,961.71 3.6%
Accident and EINAE HA
short-term health 2R 4,990.81 3.8% 3,314.22 3.0%
Universal life BiEER 6.32 0.0% 1.21 0.0%
Investment-linked KEELERR 1.14 0.0% 1.05 0.0%
Total RS 131,334.46 100.0% 110,394.58 100.0%
TPL’s direct premiums written by region were as follows: KEASEREHREBWAD BT
2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
—E2—+F GBEFEESHL ZE-RF HREASL
Sichuan /gl 13,683.05 10.4%  Sichuan g )l 11,928.17 10.8%
Shandong  IIE 11,963.22 9.1% Shandong X 9,830.08 8.9%
Guangdong E®R 7,330.72 5.6% Beijing By 7,036.23 6.4%
Beijing b= 7,315.59 5.6% Guangdong EX 6,478.67 5.9%
Hubei b 6,415.79 4.9% Hubei AL 5,376.94 4.9%
Others Hit 84,626.09 64.4%  Others EAb 69,744.49 63.1%
Total 48 =E 131,334.46 100.0% Total FkE] 110,394.58 100.0%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Highlights on Embedded Value

Under C-ROSS, the embedded value of TPL (expressed in terms
of HKD) increased 27.5% to HK$117,368 million from HK$92,049
million at the end of Last Year. The new business value after
cost of capital for the Year increased to HK$13,638 million from
HK$9,115 million of the Last Year, representing a growth of
49.6%. These latest actuarial figures of TPL are disclosed below
in the section titled “Embedded Value of TPL”.

Net Policyholders’ Benefits

The net policyholders’ benefits of TPL were summarised as
follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ASRMER (&)

RNEEERE

HFE-_AROBET K FASHRESEE (AE
T E) 1 = F K 2920.4912 7 7T 18 Hn27.5%
117368 BB - AFE ZHMEBKMBE KR
KR 1% 7 (BB B136.38E B It B A F 291.15
BB BRA96% K FASHNIEBREH
BERIRKFAZSZREEE] AEE-
REFBE AR FEE

KFASZREFE AN FEMMRINT :

BE+-A=+t—HILFE BEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—t+FE T RE -4ld
Surrenders and net claims RIRENREEFE 28,267.03 105.36 +267.3 times &
Annuity, dividends and Fe DN mEIE
maturity payments 15,291.27 16,245.01 -5.9%
Interest allocated to PREEXRERBRREHZ
investment and lE
reinsurance contracts 1,018.70 66.59 +14.3 times &
44,577.00 16,416.96 +1.7 times {5

During the Year, surrenders and net claims increased to
HK$28,267 million from HK$105 million in the Last Year,
representing a significant increase of 267.3 times. It was mainly
due to the termination of financial reinsurance contract during the
Last Year, which increased the reinsurers’ share of net claims for
the Last Year by about HK$27,726 million and therefore the net
claims for the Last Year decreased accordingly.
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) AESRIEE (&)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin BB RENEED

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPL under the CIRC A FAFZHIRRESHEZGEENED

regulations were as follows: FEREMT :
At 31 December, RMB million RIEt—A=+—H BEARK
2017 2016

—E—+tE —E—XEF
Available Capital BERER 109,353 86,756
Minimum Capital ®EEXR 44,465 34,627
Comprehensive Solvency Ratio mEEBENENTRREE 246% 251%
PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE EEZNERREER
BUSINESSES

The Group’s pension and group life insurance businesses are AEEEEZERERBRREGSHAFLEES
operated by TPP. TPP is a PRC-incorporated company and & KFE&EEZARBEFMATTHRNEEER
is 100% owned by the Group. TPP is principally engaged 100% #Ez - AFBZEZTERRNMRELER
in corporate and personal retirement insurance and annuity {AABEZRE FL ¥R BEASRBES-
businesses, and group life insurance business in Mainland China.
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE BERERBRWER (&)

BUSINESSES (Continued)

The figures below were the results of TPP from its UTHEFZASRERBLEERN K EEENEE
operations, before intra-group eliminations. Higo

The key financial data of the pension and group life insurance &% & B B2 {R[8 ¥ 75 2 T B B #8510

businesses was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

T

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —ZT-RX 21
Direct premiums written REB WA 5,307.39 4,690.68 +13.1%
Net premiums written FIRB A 4,829.84 4,273.28 +13.0%
Net earned premiums EREIRE F58 4,726.92 4,206.43 +12.4%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFHHANZFRE (2,795.94) (2,421.68) +15.5%
Net commission expenses BeX B FE (324.86) (445.99) -27.2%
Change in insurance ReaHEaEZL -
contract liabilities, BB R B
net of reinsurance (445.91) (5630.62) -16.0%
Total investment income BITE WA 311.48 383.54 -18.8%
Pension administration EEZRBER
fee income AR 75 & W A 384.56 369.71 +4.0%
Agency fee income RERBEKRA 26.65 4,68 +4.7 timesfZ
Administrative and other THREEMER
expenses (1,859.71) (1,558.94) +19.3%
Profit before taxation B 7% A A 102.06 45.06 +1.3 times &
Profit after taxation and brifiiE &
attributable to the owners 1% P& A & 95.27 2418 +2.9 times &

At 31 December, HK$ million

RTt=ZFA=+—H BEET

2017 2016 Change

—E—tE T K -4l

Total assets wWEE 10,950.79 9,495.68 +15.3%
Total equity BRI 2,809.03 2,528.26 +11.1%
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million (Continued)

The key operational data of the pension business was
summarised below:

BENERRRER (&)

R+-=ZF=+—H BEET (#&)

BEXEBZ T BRLHERMINT

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —ZEZE—RF 1
Annuity invested assets TrEFEREEE
(HK$ million) (B Z#T) 92,054 70,381 +30.8%
Annuity entrusted assets TrEFEXTEE
(HKS$ million) (EE%T) 72,357 60,530 +19.5%
Number of enterprises in BEFRHEFMPR
funds and schemes B> E 7,461 7,211 +250
Number of branches S ARIEE 34 28 +6
Operating Result KEHEE

The pension and group life insurance businesses incurred a
net operating profit of HK$95.27 million during the Year (2016:
HK$24.18 million). After breaking even and producing an
operating profit in 2013, TPP continued to build its scale and
maintain the profitability of its operations.

Direct Premiums Written

TPP’s direct premiums written for the Year increased by 13.1% to
HK$5,307 million from HK$4,691 million in the Last Year.

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPP under the CIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BEEZ N EBRBRERSEELE R FF589,527
BB (ZZT—RF:24188%8L) B -Z
—=FEEBELARE ATEERFERBAERE

WARFF L& R F o

REWA

AFEBEZRBRABEFZ4691EEB T L
FH13.1% B53.07EH& T o

MBEHRENEE

RFBERFRAREGREZEAENESN
TREWT:

REtZA=+—H BEBEARK

2017 2016
—B-tF —FT-RF

Available Capital ERER
Minimum Capital =IEER

Comprehensive solvency ratio

HeaENENITER

2,460 2,231
733 690
336% 324%

FEAFREBIERERAR
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BRETERRRER
BUSINESS

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment in the AEEZ NI ERBEFH AT BREE-
PRC is operated by TPI. TPl is a PRC-incorporated company and AT AP RFMAR TERAMHKSE
has been 100% owned by the Group since November 2013. TPl #IRER /Ko MIFKBEHK R -_T—=F
is principally engaged in the underwriting of motor, marine and  +— A#2 AEBE#H A K FEE100% s o
non-marine policies in Mainland China.

The figures below were the results of TPI from its UTHFASERBLEER K FHEHNEE
operations, before intra-group eliminations. g

The key financial data of the property and casualty insurance HMAFHBEE 7 PERBELE 2 T EUHBE

business operated by TPl was summarised below: BB -
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BiE+-_A=1+—HIFE BEET
2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —E—RF 21t
Direct premiums written REBWA 25,441.08 21,268.72 +19.6%
Net premiums written FIRE WA 22,176.27 18,627.38 +19.1%
Net earned premiums EREIVRE F58 20,576.93 18,150.22 +13.4%
Net claims incurred BRORER (10,754.91) (9,629.05) +11.7%
Underwriting expenses HIRE A (6,589.54) (5,799.08) +13.6%
Net commission expenses MeXHFE (3,137.62) (2,692.39) +16.5%
Underwriting profit AR & A 94.86 29.70 +2.2 timesf&
Total investment income BITE WA 835.61 914.46 -8.6%
Share of results of associates JE{h S N &) 45 136.24 75.37 +80.8%
Other gain and other income  H fth U #5 f& E 4th U A 140.28 191.15 -26.6%
Other miscellaneous expenses H fi ¥ & (347.93) (220.01) +58.1%
Finance costs MBER (76.09) (77.42) -1.7%
Profit before taxation Fr 15 B 48 2 08 A 782.97 913.25 -14.3%
Profit after taxation and PRt 1 MR R EAG
attributable to the owners & 362.72 552.11 -34.3%
Retained ratio BHLE 87.2% 87.6% -0.4 pt 24
Loss ratio ’ B R 7 52.2% 53.0% -0.8 pt 2
Expense ratio ’ BERE 47.3% 46.8% +0.5 pt Bf
Combined ratio 2 RERAE? 99.5% 99.8% -0.3 pt 2
" Both the loss ratio and expense ratio were based on net earned premiums. T BTEREAEGIECHERNREFEARREEE -
2 The combined ratio was the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio. 2 FEMKAEREEHEEFHELMET -
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Pariax -\
EIEECIEEM DT
PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BAMERBER (&)
BUSINESS (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million RIE+—A=+—H BEET
2017 2016 Change
—E—tE TN Bt
Total assets wWEE 31,725.32 25,710.33 +23.4%
Total equity g 7,405.39 6,486.82 +14.2%

The key operational data of the property and casualty insurance HAFHTBREL 2P ERBRER 2 TBLKE .

business operated by TPl was summarised below: SRS -
2017 2016 Change
—E-tF —E-XF 21
Market share ' MG 2.1% 2.0% +0.1 pt 24
Number of provincial branches & # 5 A 71 # B 31 31 -
Number of sub-branches and S AFRIEWZHEEFRLHE
marketing centers 632 595 +37
Number of customers e 4=
— Individual —{E A 5,509,326 4,673,598 +835,728
— Corporate — 8] 246,061 249,246 -3,185
Number of direct sales BEEHEEREKEE
representatives 10,227 10,185 +42
" Based on premiums published by the CIRC. T BRHERES IR REFE

FEAFREBIERERAR
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS (Continued)

Operating Profit

The property and casualty insurance business operated by TPI
produced a net operating profit of HK$363 million during the Year
(2016: HK$552 million), representing a decrease of 34.3%, mainly
due to the increase in tax provision. During the Year, TPl was able
to continue expanding the scale of its business and its market
share, while maintaining solid underwriting results.

Direct Premiums Written
TPI's direct premiums written increased by 19.6% to HK$25,441
million from HK$21,269 million in the Last Year. The detailed

breakdown of TPI’s direct premiums written was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRVERREES (&)

REFR  AAFHREE 2 HERRERD
R NFRRRBE3MERET (T —RF:552
B TT) - TH#k34.3% EEARMNATFIETE -
RAFER KV ERAEBREET
BIPER - R IR A RRES

REWA

AFEFBRAOREWA EFH19.6% BEFH
212.691E 76 7T _E T+ 2254411878 7T - A F Bt k2
REWAF@EDHTIT

BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

Business Line 2017 % of Total 2016 % of Total
EX SR —E—tF h#EEFST TE-RTF (hREBESE
Motor Hg 19,864.96 78.1% 17,034.62 80.1%
Marine KB 738.93 2.9% 444,58 2.1%
Non-marine IEK R 4,837.19 19.0% 3,789.52 17.8%

25,441.08 100.0% 21,268.72 100.0%

TPI’s direct premiums written by region were as follows:
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2017 % of Total
—E—+tF HBEFEEST

KPR RSN RERADMHIAT -
BE+-A=1T—HILFE BEET

2016 % of Total
“E—XF (hREBEESL

Shandong W& 2,186.07 8.6%  Sichuan gl 2,026.70 9.5%
Shenzhen &I 2,140.95 8.4% Shandong IIE 1,791.34 8.4%
Sichuan g )l 2,098.69 8.2%  Shenzhen I 1,746.30 8.2%
Guangdong E® 1,752.76 6.9% Guangdong ER 1,307.53 6.1%
Zhejiang AT 1,366.36 5.4% Shanghai 8 1,247.87 5.9%
Others Hitb 15,896.25 62.5% Others HAb 13,148.98 61.9%
Total 1B %E 25,441.08 100.0% Total 4@ 58 21,268.72 100.0%
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS (Continued)

Combined Ratio

TPI's loss ratio improved by 0.8 percentage point to 52.2% from
53.0% in the Last Year. The expense ratio increased to 47.3%
from 46.8% in the Last Year. TPI’s combined ratio improved by
0.3 percentage point to 99.5% from 99.8% in the Last Year. TPI's
loss ratios, expense ratios and combined ratios were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BRVERREES (&)

K B B8 B B A5 3R /R & F #953.0% 18 110,818
BORES2.2% B EHEFHI6.8% EF
F47.3% - AFEAKXFHBRAOLRERAE A
% #999.8% B 1L0.31E B 5 B £99.5% ° K F
B2 B R BARRGENARIFRAT

BE+=-A=+—HLFE

2017 2016
—B-+tF —T-RF

Loss ratio B &
Expense ratio BRX
Combined ratio e N2

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPl under the CIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

52.2% 53.0%
47.3% 46.8%
99.5% 99.8%

BN RIENTEE

ATHBRERBRERNEZEREARR
20T

RI+F=ZFA=+—H BEAREY

2017 2016
—B-+tF —FT-RF

Available Capital BERER
Minimum Capital REER
Comprehensive Solvency Ratio FEENEIREE

7,211 6,358
3,336 3,083
216% 206%

FEAFREBIERERAR
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OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE BUSINESS

$’$IZT“QI\E7IF1% ARG R RS R
s - RE R ENE - 2 Bl KFEFB  KF
RPN - KFEB LK FENEEE

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment cover
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore, UK and Indonesia, and is
operated by CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK and TP
Indonesia respectively.

CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP Singapore and TP UK are
wholly-owned by the Group. TP Indonesia is 55% owned by the
Group.

RFEB S KFIRPT KT g o K 5 5
HAEE2ERE -ANEBEEA AT HESS%
The figures below are the results of these companies UTEFAEBRIEHERN S ARNEEE
from its operations, before intra-group eliminations. #Eo

BN ERRES 2 EBHBBIRMA T

The key financial data of the overseas property and casualty
insurance business is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE-A=+—HULFE BHHEET

2017 2016 Change
ZE—+tF T RE #1t
Direct premiums written REUWA
CTPI (HK) KEE 1,449.52 1,372.04 +5.6%
TP Macau KB 672.94 587.32 +14.6%
TP Singapore A5 0 422.96 463.27 ~8.7%
TP UK KIS 455.92 403.11 +13.1%
TP Indonesia KFEEE 231.29 230.48 +0.4%
Underwriting profit/(loss) AR EA (BE)
CTPI (HK) KL E 22.02 43.61 ~49.5%
TP Macau A 3R P (22.74) 73.66 ~130.9%
TP Singapore A5 0 26.27 39.94 ~34.2%
TP UK KFHEE (0.53) 11.26 -104.7%
TP Indonesia KFEEE 3.48 2.80 +24.3%
Profit/(loss) after taxation BR#ERF, (FE)
CTPI (HK) AEE 400.03 305.74 +30.8%
TP Macau AR 25.76 84.82 -69.6%
TP Singapore YN ik 37.14 63.99 -42.0%
TP UK A HE (7.27) 30.49 -123.8%
TP Indonesia RFEEHE 5.84 2.36  +1.5 times &
Combined ratio mAERARE
CTPI (HK) AL EHS 99.0% 97.7%  +1.3 pts B
TP Macau AR 105.7% 80.5%  +25.2 pts 24
TP Singapore A i 94.1% 90.4% +3.7 pts B
TP UK R 5B 100.2% 96.9% +3.3 pts 2
TP Indonesia AXFENFE 87.5% 87.9% 0.4 pt%
TP Macau recorded underwriting loss for the Year and its SRR KBFE A FHRPIANEE G ERE

combined ratio increased significantly over the Last Year because

of the typhoon Hato.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

BN ERBE RS ()

At 31 December R+—A=+—H
2017 2016 Change
—E—+HF —E-RE 1t
Regulatory solvency margin E{fgEHZ B X’
ratio ’
CTPI (HK) KEE 815% 725% +90 pts 24
TP Macau KRS 230% 267% -37 pts 24
TP Singapore A FEE AN 217% 210% +7 pts 2
TP UK A= E 156% 194% -38 pts Zh
TP Indonesia KEEE 222% 245% —-23 pts 24
" Based on the local regulations. T EEMAHEE
REINSURANCE BUSINESS BRI ZER

The Group’s reinsurance business is operated by TPRe, a Hong
Kong-incorporated company and wholly-owned by the Group,
and TPRe’s wholly owned subsidiary TPRe (China). TPRe mainly
engaged in the underwriting of all classes of non-life reinsurance
business around the globe, consisting mainly of short-tail,
property reinsurance business in the Asia Pacific region. TPRe
also engages in the underwriting of certain classes of long term
(life) reinsurance business. TPRe (China) incorporated in PRC in
December 2015.

AEEZBRBREBHAEEZEREZE
Bt AR K FERR MK FEFBRR 228
B AR AKFERRE (FE)ZE K FBERF
DX ENERRERSEFASHRRES
TRERDARNEEVEBSRRES K
FERBRITES THEINEDR (AT BR
REB - AVFHERR (FBE)ER-_FT—AF
T AEPBEEMRILZ AF] -

FEAFREBIERERAR
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

The figures below were the consolidated results of TPRe
from its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data and key performance indicators of the
reinsurance business operated by TPRe were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BREEER (&)

UTHFAEBAIMLHEA KFBRENS

BMAFBEREEEZBRBREB T BT
BUBEBLRT

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —Z=—X &1t
Direct premiums written RE U A 11,057.59 9,175.45 +20.5%
Underwriting profit (non-life) &R A (3EAS) 195.54 299.54 -34.7%
Profit after taxation R B 1% 0% A 743.76 450.72 +65.0%
Non-life reinsurance business JEASBHRB %75
Combined ratio RAERAX 96.4% 92.9% +3.5 pts 24
At 31 December R+-ZA=+—H
2017 2016 Change
—E-tF —ZT-RF 21
Regulatory solvency margin ~ EEEEfEH T B K 7
ratio 363% 394% -31 pts Zh
" Based on Hong Kong local requlations. T EEEEMBIME -

Operating Profit

The reinsurance business produced a net operating profit after
tax of HK$744 million during the Year (2016: HK$451 million),
representing an increase of 65.0%. The increase was mainly due
to the investment gain and exchange gain.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2017 Annual Report
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Direct Premiums Written

TPRe’s direct premiums written for the Year increased by 20.5%
to HK$11,058 million from HK$9,175 million in the Last Year.
TPRe was able to maintain its core business portfolio with overall
premium growth, to maintain the leading position in Hong Kong
and Macau, to optimise the business portfolio continuously, and
strengthen the development of Europe, United States of America,
Japan and other overseas markets. The frequent catastrophes
during the Year caused serious losses for the industry. However,
the combined ratio of the non-life reinsurance business was
96.4% (2016: 92.9%) which better than the industry average. The
underwriting profit was HK$196 million (2016: HK$300 million).

TPRe's life reinsurance business achieved premiums of
HK$4,290 million (2016: HK$4,224 million), mostly from Hong
Kong.

The figures below were the results of TPRe (China) from
its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the reinsurance business operated by
TPRe (China) was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRmER (&)
REUWA

KEBRBZREWABREZFENI.75EE T
EF20.5% =110.5818 7 7T - K F BARER ) 4
Bz OEBAENERBRBRALE RIFHE
BTG o| B - FEEKBESFEEL I
NEEE - BAFEINTHRE - RFEEL
EHEE TEBREE BRAFERRZ
FEASEBEAKAREBL4% (T —NGF:
92.9% ) * NERITHEFHKE  BIRER G F
1968 L (ZF—/"F :3.00EET) °

AFBERERASBREREBREWRAZEE
A290BABITL (ZE—NF 4224BF L) K
HoREES-

LT EBFREERNEL A - A FBRE (PE)
MEERE-

HAFBRR (PEEEZBRREBZE

2 BBIEHA T -

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEET

2017 2016 Change

—B-+tF —E-RF #1t

Direct premiums written RE U A 3,502.98 2,389.62 +46.6%

Net profit F 119.67 110.18 +8.6%
At 31 December, HK$ million RIEFZA=+—H BE%ET

2017 2016 Change

—E-+tF —ZE-RF Z1t

Net assets FEE 1,720.54 1,471.88 +16.9%

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPRe (China) under the
CIRC regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BRmER (&)
BB H R ENEE

KF¥EBRR (FEZRPERESREZLFA
EffgenFTREEMT

REtZA=+—H BEARY

2017 2016
—E-tF —FT-RF
Available capital BERER 1,430 1,314
Minimum capital HIEE R 586 570
Comprehensive solvency ratio IRAEENEITERE 244% 230%
ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS EEEEER
The Group’s asset management business is mainly operated $§%@Zi§?é fi%%I%Eﬁﬁ$§?éﬁiﬁ
by TPAM and TPA (HK), which are engaged in the provision FE&E (F8)%E DRARNEBHAREN

of asset management services to the Group in managing its
RMB and non-RMB investment portfolios, respectively. TPAM
is a PRC-incorporated company and is 80% owned by the
Group, while TPA (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company
and is wholly-owned by the Group. Taiping Fund Management
Company Limited (collectively known as the “TPAM Group” with
TPAM) is 83% owned by TPAM, which was acquired by TPAM in
September 2016.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS (Continued)

The figures below were the results of TPAM and TPA (HK)
from their operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the asset management business
operated in the PRC by TPAM Group and in Hong Kong by TPA

(HK) were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BEE

UTBFRAEBERNEEHEN K FEERAKF
BE (BEB)NEBXRE-

BERRE)

MAFEESBENRAKFEE (FB)RAH R
BEEENBEEEERB 2 I ENKEEM
awnr

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEET

2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —E—RF Bt
Management fee income EEBIWA 1,178.25 801.28 +47.0%
Profit after taxation B 156 12 )% A 484.02 272.38 +77.7%
Profit from operating R R &G 5 A
attributable to the owners 400.91 226.41 +77.1%
At 31 December, HK$ million R+F—A=+—H BEZET
2017 2016 Change
—E—tF —E—RF Bt
Assets under management BESERE 634,982 538,805 +17.9%
Operating Profit P

The asset management business produced a net operating
profit of HK$484 million during the Year (2016: HK$272 million),
representing an increase of 77.7% compared to Last Year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank deposits as at 31 December 2017
amounted to HK$83,614 million (2016 restated: HK$74,445
million).

BEEREBNEERTFE/84EBT (=
T—RNF272BTT) BEFLATTT% -

RBEE
RIZE—tEF+-A=1T—H FAEENHEZ

MARITIER A836.14EE T (ZT— NF&Y:
744 45(B58TT) ©
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FINANCIAL LEVERAGE

The interest-bearing notes and bank facilities drawn as at 31
December 2017 amounted to HK$5,958 million and HK$46,189
million (2016: HK$5,835 million and HK$41,706 million). As of
31 December 2017, CTIH's consolidated financial leverage ratio
(calculated by debt over the summation of debt plus equity) was
39.0% (2016 restated: 40.4%).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

CTIH did not issue new Shares during the Year and 2016.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

The location and use of the principal properties held for
investment purposes by the Group are set out below, other
details are set out in Note 15 of the consolidated financial
statements.

B FEAEAR
—T— t¢+ A=+—HBENBREER
2R 1T %EF 3 Bl A59.5818 % 7T &

— N4 :58.35(B 78 T &
M7.06BBTL) R-TE—tF+-_A=+—
H #FBEKRKFEEROGEVBHERLE
(&% (EE+IRA) ) B39.0% (ZT—RF
BE5:40.4%) °

RN

461.8918 /BTE( =

RAFER_F
TTHAL

FEYE

— N R EOR SEZE AR A A E

AEEFBEREMEN IR LA
BN IS EN A M MmR M5 -

Property location Use ) 2 1t Bh A%

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; FEEBRRIE REIFRE
Pudong New District, Shanghai, Commercial RKESHBAE EEZ/ES
the PRC

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; BRI T AR H = hEEE
Futian District, Shenzhen, Commercial AFEEBAE EEWE

the PRC

The Exchange Beijing,
Chaoyang District, Beijing,
the PRC

Medium term lease;
Commercial

STAFF AND STAFF REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a total of 77,472
employees (2016: 60,270 employees), an increase of 17,202
employees. Total remuneration for the Year amounted to
HK$15,466 million (2016 restated: HK$13,489 million), an
increase of 14.7%. Bonuses are linked to both the performance
of the Group and the performance of the individual.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Other than those incurred in the normal course of the Group’s
insurance businesses, there was no outstanding litigation nor any
other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2017.
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OUTLOOK RE

“Top-quality Strategy” Leads to Quality Development [fEmEE|CIEaEERE

The year of 2017 witnessed the rich achievements of the
“Top-quality Strategy”. During the Year, China Taiping
maintained strong development momentum and achieved
rapid growth in its core business and significant improve in its
investment performance, which in turn resulted in a new high
in terms of profits. Meanwhile, China Taiping achieved good
results in strengthening operation characteristics, optimising
business structure, enhancing comprehensive exploration
and implementing cost reduction and efficiency improvement.
During the course of business development, China Taiping
paid great attention to the risk management and compliance
operation to maintain the risk limitation, played an active
role in serving the real economy and protecting people’s
livelihood, and fulfilled responsibilities for the country and
society

In 2018 and the coming period, China Taiping will firmly
uphold high-quality development, seek progress along
with stability, and strive to become the first-class finance
and insurance group with global competitiveness through
scientific and technological innovation under the guidance
of the “Top-quality Strategy”. In active response to the
macro-economy and market changes, it will focus on the
quality and efficiency improvement, strictly prevent and
control risks, strengthen the comprehensive operation mode,
expedite the internationalisation strategy layout, maintain
the core business development above the market, further
enhance the development of the Company, and strive to
create greater value for shareholders, clients and the society

“E-LFREmBER] S EEKR
M—F -HE—FP PEAFERER
BHERY ROEBREKNK REXEA
BELOT - BRNEITELH ERE
BEE BEEKER HERSHN B
il F 7R 38 20 5 77 T 15 A A B R » 7%
LRNER PEAFSEERARDEZE
HERKE FETETRBRELR: ER
BEEBLE BDHIRERES S @I EE
THRBER BT THERMEENEE

—E-)\FERSE-BER REAFHK
FRIEEREEERNBRAENR BRIZ
PRENRER BRERAAZREF
N —RerRREENERBE AR
AR | B 5I%R AR RI#T AR - T 1%
RHZBKER TSN BEREE
M BRI EER R A KA
REIBREBBS D - & N IRIT AR K5 %
REmAT HBARERBLHTGRE

BARBR B ML EAEE ANEE
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OUTLOOK (Continued)
PRC Life Insurance Business - TPL

e Adhering to the value-oriented and innovation-driven
concept, continuously optimise the business structure and
strengthen the integrated support for products, technology
and services, in order to ensure rapid and healthy growth of
core businesses

e (Consolidate the individual insurance, and build operation
model with long-term sustainable development

e Enhance the professional level of bancassurance to ensure
rapid and healthy development of the regular premium
business

e Strengthen the e-commerce team, enrich resources, stabilise
innovations, and promote sound development of the internet
and telesales businesses

e Continue to consolidate our industry leading position in
persistency ratios and strengthen the operation features of
Taiping

PRC Property and Casualty Insurance Business - TPI

e Response to the regulatory policies and changes in industry
situations, grasp the development pace of business, enhance
response to the market and operation decision-making
capabilities of the motor insurance, strengthen the expansion
of key non-motor insurances and high quality business
segments, and to promote steady and quality business
growth

e Commit concrete efforts in cost reduction and efficiency
improvement, further strengthen the risk control on claims
and losses, improve manpower efficiency and continuously
optimise the cost structure, so as to comprehensively
enhance the business value and operating efficiency

e Further improve the comprehensive operation capabilities of
channels and organisation, refinement and professionalise
the management level, continuously enhance the market
competitiveness, deepen the application of insurance
technology, steadily promote the customer service capability
and level, and enhance the market reputation and influence
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BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK (Continued)

Group Insurance and Pension Business - TPP

Focus on the annuity development, actively deploy the
occupational annuity business, enhance the investment
capacity, strengthen, optimise and expand the scale of
pension assets under management to help pension business
continuously achieve the strategy of “Competing at an
advanced level”

Return to protection nature of group insurance business,
continuously optimise business structure, enhance the
quality, grasp the opportunities for individual tax-deferred
pension insurance to promote the value-oriented growth

Overseas Life Insurance Business - TPL (HK)

Continuously optimise product and channel strategies,
expedite cultivation of sales force, enhance operating
efficiency and customer service capability, actively expand
business in Macau, and enlarge market influence

Overseas Property and Casualty Business — CTPI (HK),
TP Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK and TP Indonesia

Persisting in value orientation and differential management,
CTPI (HK) will explore the potential in the Hong Kong market,
consolidate and optimise traditional business, strengthen risk
management, continuously enhance profitability, and promote
brand image and market influence of the company

TP Macau will continuously enhance core competitiveness,
intensify product development and business expansion,
strengthen information system building capacity,
comprehensively lift the service level, and maintain a leading
position in the market

TP Singapore will push forward the diversified development,
regional development, innovation development, linkage
development and refined development, grasp opportunities
to realise stable progress, strengthen the comprehensive
management and risk management level, and further
enhance core competitiveness
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OUTLOOK (Continued) BE (&)

BINERER - KFEBR - KR AFH
B RSP REIRAFEE (&)

Overseas Property and Casualty Business - CTPI (HK),
TP Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK and TP Indonesia
(Continued)

Highlighting the national brand feature, TP UK will focus
on Chinese enterprises and market, strengthen market
expansion, optimise business structure, enhance business
quality, and lift the profitability while maintaining rapid
business development

In support of the national strategies, TP Indonesia will
proactively provide risk protection for enterprises serving
the “going global” and “The Belt and Road”, expand new
markets and channels, and optimise business structure, in
order to maintain stable business growth and continuously
enhance local market influence

Reinsurance Business - TPRe, TPRe (China) and TPRB

TPRe will stably promote the global business layout,
continuously enhance market influence, further strengthen
international management capabilities and risk management
system building, and comprehensively lift customer service
level, in order to realise high-quality development

TPRe (China) will expedite the strategic layout by actively
grasping market opportunities, strengthen customer
development, form operation characteristics driven by
innovation, build core competitiveness and enhance market
influence

TPRB will continuously strengthen the market development
capability, further improve professional service capabilities,
enhance the industry influence, and realise growth in both
scale and benefits through intensive cultivation
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BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK (Continued)

Investment

Due to better recovery of global economy in 2018, the
PRC’s economy will transform from high-speed growth to
high-quality growth. In this context, the Group will place more
emphasis on equity value investment and stable investment,
give full play to the long-term investment superiority of
insurance funds, and choose the leading company with
obvious competitive edge; enlarge the allocation proportion in
terms of bond investment during relatively high interest rates,
with good selection of varieties and term

In respect of alternative investment, the main investment
strategy is to provide service for the real economy according
to national strategies. The opportunities for debt investment
shall be focused on five fields: firstly, the pillar manufacturing
industry with capacity clearance and recovery in prosperity;
secondly, the strategic emerging industry and high-end
manufacturing industry; thirdly, infrastructure and public
utilities; fourthly, elderly care and medical health field; fifthly,
high-quality overseas assets. Equity investment focuses on
the comprehensive balance between safety, growth and
profitability, especially the long-term equity investment with
a low valuation, high dividend and good synergies. The
real estate investment is mainly made in high-quality office
buildings in core area of tier 1 cities and some tier 2 cities,
health and pension properties consistent with the main
business, long-term rental apartments adopting available for
both rental and sales, hotels and logistics park

Following the spirits of the Central Economic Working
Conference and National Finance Working Conference, give
top priority to risk prevention, continuously strengthen risk
screening of existing assets, keep improving investment
risk treatment mechanism, formulate corresponding
countermeasures for each enterprise, keep the risk bottom
line with the “thorough management”, and prevent the
systematic and severe risks
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of Embedded Value information

BERANEEBEEENEBLRE
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of
Embedded Value Information

To the Board of Directors of
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

We have reviewed the Group Embedded Value of China Taiping
Insurance Holdings Company Limited (“the Company” or “CTIH")
(“the Group EV”) and Embedded Value of Taiping Life Insurance
Company Limited (“TPL”) (“the TPL EV”) set out on pages 58 to
67 of the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2017 (“the EV information”).

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the EV information in accordance with the
“Actuarial practice standard: Assessment standard for embedded
value of life insurance” published by the China Association of
Actuaries (“the Assessment Standard”)” and industry practice
for publicly listed companies in Hong Kong. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the maintenance of underlying data and information on
the in-force business and preparation of the EV information which
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
performing EV calculations; selecting and applying appropriate
methodologies; and making assumptions that are consistent with
market information and are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility, as independent actuaries, is to perform certain
review procedures set out in our letter of engagement and, based
on these procedures, conclude whether the EV methodologies
and assumptions are consistent with industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and
available market information.

We have reviewed the methodology and assumptions used in
preparing the EV information, including the following:

e The Group EV as of 31 December 2017;

e Value of one-year new business of TPL issued during the
year ended 31 December 2017; and
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of Embedded Value information

RN EEBERENB L EEMENRS

e Movement analysis of the TPL EV and sensitivity analysis of
value in-force business and value of one-year new business
of TPL.

Our review procedures included, but were not limited to,
discussing with management of CTIH the methodology and
assumptions, inspecting documentation relating thereto, and
considering whether the methodologies are consistent with the
Assessment Standard and industry practice for publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong and whether the assumptions are
consistent with available market information.

The preparation of EV information requires assumptions and
projections to be made about future uncertain events, many
of which are outside the control of CTIH. Therefore, actual
experience may differ from these assumptions and projections,
and this will affect the value of in-force business and the value of
one-year new business.

In forming our conclusion, we have relied on the integrity,
accuracy and completeness of audited and unaudited data
and information provided by CTIH. Our work did not involve
reperforming the EV calculations, nor verifying the data and
information underlying the EV information.

Based on our review procedures, we have concluded that the
methodologies and assumptions used in preparing the EV
information are consistent with industry practice for publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and with
available market information.

This report has been prepared for and only for the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with our letter of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person whom this report is shown or in whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd.

Xiaobin Yuan, FSA

Hong Kong, 23 March 2018
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Embedded Value

NEEE

BACKGROUND

The Group consists of three major business segments: the
life insurance business, property and casualty insurance
business and reinsurance business. The Group also has
other companies and operations in the areas of investment
holding, asset management, pensions and other businesses.
The life insurance segment operated by TPL, a 75.1%-owned
subsidiary, is a significant part of the Group in terms of
gross premiums written, total assets and profitability. In
order to provide investors with additional information to
evaluate the profitability and valuation of TPL, the Group
discloses the Embedded Value and New Business Value of
TPL in its Annual and Interim Results Announcements. The
Embedded Value consists of the shareholders’ adjusted net
worth plus the present value of future expected cash flows
to shareholders from the in-force business, less the costs of
holding regulatory solvency capital to support the in-force
business. The New Business Value represents an actuarially
determined estimate of the economic value arising from the
new life insurance business issued during the past one year.

The Group’s other business segments (including property
and casualty insurance, reinsurance and pension and group
life insurance) (collectively, “Other Core Operations”) continue
to develop well. To provide investors with further information
on these operations, the Group also discloses the Group
Embedded Value. The Group Embedded Value is defined as
the Adjusted Net Worth of the Other Core Operations plus
the Embedded Value of TPL. The Adjusted Net Worth of the
Other Core Operations is determined by Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, with marked-to-market and goodwill
adjustments. Please note that the Group Embedded Value
calculation does not include any valuation for future new
business.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers (‘PwC”),
an international firm of consulting actuaries, to examine
whether the methodology and assumptions used by TPL
in the preparation of the Embedded Value and the New
Business Value as at 31 December 2017 are consistent with
standards generally adopted by insurance companies in the
PRC. PwC has also examined the methodologies used by the
Group in preparing the Group Embedded Value.

. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The calculations of Embedded Value and the New Business
Value of TPL are based on certain assumptions with respect
to future experience. Thus, the actual results could differ
significantly from what is envisioned when these calculations
were made. In addition, the Group Embedded Value is also
based on certain assumptions, and should not be viewed as
the only benchmark for evaluating and valuing the businesses
and operations of the Group. From an investor’s perspective,
the valuation of CTIH is measured by the stock market price
of the Company’s shares on any particular day. In valuing
CTIH’s shares, investors should take into account not only
the Embedded Value and the New Business Value of TPL
and the Group Embedded Value, but also various other
considerations. In addition, TPL is 75.1%-owned by the
Company. The Embedded Value and the New Business Value
of TPL as at 31 December 2017 as disclosed below should
therefore not be applied 100% in valuing CTIH. Investors
are advised to pay particular attention to this factor, as well
as the other assumptions underlying the calculations of the
Embedded Value and New Business Value of TPL and the
Group Embedded Value, if they believe such calculations are
important and material to the valuation of the Company.
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GROUP EMBEDDED VALUE BRNEEE
At 31 December, HK$ million RI+—A=+—H BEET
2017 2016
—E-tF ZEAF
(Restated) '
(&2%)7
C-ROSS? C-ROSS
B2 B
Adjusted Net Worth 2 KRR EEFES? 90,642 84,174
Value of in-force business before REASBEREBHBRER
cost of capital for TPL AR B Z BB 71,817 49,116
Cost of capital for TPL KFEASEERKAR (2,206) (1,197)
Group Embedded Value BANEEE 160,253 132,093
Attributable to: FEAS
Owners of the Company RARIRRER 125,410 104,130
Non-controlling interests IR RS 34,843 27,963
Group Embedded Value BAESEE 160,253 132,093
" During the Year, CTIH acquired Tellon under merger accounting. T OBARFPEKFERREFERELE GG WIEE
The adjusted net worth as at 2016 year-end was the result after B CE - ANTFHRAEEEFERBERENE
restatement. o
2 Embedded value under C-ROSS is calculated in accordance with 2 EBZROETERAE B EEREF B E AT

“Actuarial practice standard: Assessment standard for embedded EEMm (IBEEEIEE NGRBRASEELT

value of life insurance” ( (iEEEBIEE - ANFRBEA S EETIEE 1EIEE) ([FTIGHEE) )G H - EANFFH B - K

) ) published by the China Association of Actuaries (“Assessment o E 25 RIGE Lt OFEST -

Standard”). Unless otherwise specified, the remaining results of this

part were presented on the above basis

3 The adjusted net worth is based on CTIH’s audited net asset value, 3 MHEEEFEEZPEL FIERSE]EE
after making the following major adjustments: EFE RETUTEEZRHEMGE -

i TPL’s net asset is calculated on the PRC GAAP basis and i AFANSEEFEAFE S ELFEE
adjusted the reserve to the commensurate liability required by BEBE WHEEER TG IEEA
Assessment Standard. The accumulated surplus/loss from par BRZIHEBE FABFEREIAXBFEZG
business is also taken into account; BER IR E

i Goodwill and intangible assets produced during consolidation i HEEHEREANEERREEEE L
have been deducted; and

i Fair value adjustments to held-to-maturity assets. i RFEEINHEEM L EEFE-
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NEEE
EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

1. EMBEDDED VALUE

At 31 December, HK$ million

KFEASCZAEER
1. AEEE

R+t=ZFA=+—H BEET

2017 2016

—E—tF —E-RF

C-ROSS C-ROSS

B B

Adjusted Net Worth KAREEFHE 47,757 44,130
Value of in-force business before BEREBMBRER

cost of capital AR 2 BE 71,817 49,116

Cost of capital = NI (2,206) (1,197)

Embedded Value NEEE 117,368 92,049

Attributable to: Al

Owners of the Company RAFIRRER 88,143 69,129

Non-controlling interests IR RS 29,225 22,920

Embedded Value NEEE 117,368 92,049

FEAFRERERBRAA]
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREEBE (E)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE 2. HEKZEE
HK$ million B EZE T
For the Past For the Past
12 Months 12 Months
as of as of
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

R=B—tF HoFT—AF
+=A=+-8 +-A=+—¢H
BET=EA BE+_-EF

C-ROSS C-ROSS
E=R B
New Business Value before cost of FEBHNBRER
capital BRANB 2 B 1A 17,955 12,032
Cost of capital =N DN (4,317) (2,917)
New Business Value after cost of FEBNBREARKAR
capital ®2EE 13,638 9,115
Under C-ROSS, new business margin of TPL for the year BEZRT ZFTE—EtFRAFASER
2017 was 35.5% (2016: 33.5%), from which the new FEBEEXRABLSN (ZTE—RF:
business margin for individual business was 44.3% (2016: 33.5% ) : H A {E b ¥ S IS B B X R44.3%
42.8%); new business margin for bancassurance regular (ZZE—RNF: 428%) : IRIREABFT 75
business was 16.7% (2016: 25.6%). BEXAE167% (ZZT—NF: 256%) °
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREEBE (E)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE (Continued) 2. HFEKEEE)
New business value by line of business were as follows: REBEDHFH 2 EERNT
HK$ million A A&
For the Past For the Past
12 Months 12 Months
as of as of
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

R=ZF—tF RZFT—AF
t=A=t+—-8 +t=A=+—H
BE+=EA ®BETZMEA

C-ROSS C-ROSS
B BE-K
Individual & AR 12,980 8,805
Bancassurance — Regular premium RITRE-HBREER

products 1,064 1,042
Others ’ HA (406) (732)
13,638 9,115

' Others mainly includes the single premium products under T AMFEAZRITREEBHREER ZTHE

bancassurance, other channels (mainly consists of telemarketing) etc.. (FEHEFEHAK)F -
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREBEE#E)
3. MOVEMENT ANALYSIS OF EMBEDDED VALUE 3. REEBEZHEDH
The following analysis shows the movement of the NToMRBASEBERANELE-F
Embedded Value to 31 December 2017. —tF+ZA=+—RH-
notes HK$ million
it HEET

Embedded Value as at RZE—-—RE+ZA=+—H2

31 December 2016 NEEE 92,049

Expected return on NEEETEE R

Embedded Value a 7,980

New Business Value MER 2 EE b 13,638

Minimum capital dispersion effect — &1{KE& &5 Bk fE c 3,319

Assumption and model change R R EA E 1 d 685

Other experience variance and Hi& =R B RERZE

exchange rate impact e 1,658

Capital injection or dividend to B ARE AR R AL A

shareholders f (1,861)
Embedded Value as at RZE—+tHF+ZA=+—8H2

31 December 2017 NEEE 117,368
notes: it

(a) Return on value of in-force business plus expected interest on adjusted (@) B RLEFEE]HR 10 75 B 14 )F B E A Fla
net assets.

(b) New business contribution from sales of new business in the year of b) —E—+FHEFHEZER -

2017.

(c)  Minimum capital dispersion effect refers to the difference caused by the (c) BRIEEAXZENE TERE-—RAEEEGER
different evaluation level of cost of capital under C-ROSS embedded T BT EFEEE AL AR EEE % E A A%
value framework. Cost of capital of new business is evaluated on the REEEEEAK A EEBEE T LKA EE -
policy level while cost of capital of in-force business is evaluated on the
company level.

(d) Assumption and model change. (a) BREBEHEZE-

(e) Including differences between the actual experience and expected (e) @?ﬁffﬁl&ﬁ?%}f DAL TR E FRERIR
experience for investment return, dividend, mortality, morbidity, lapses, B R4S B B TE B AT B 2[R B 2 BE AT EE A
expenses and the effect from reinsurance contracts and assumption E??;g“ URNA R LI E LR E R E

changes, as well as exchange rate impact arising from the exchange
rate of the RMB.

(f)  Dividend to shareholders in 2017. N Z—E—+FREDA -
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)
4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS

TPL has adopted the best estimate approach in setting the
assumptions used in the calculation of its Embedded Value
and New Business Value. The assumptions have been based
on the actual experience of TPL and certain benchmarks set
by referencing general PRC economic conditions and the
experience of other life insurance companies.

4.1 Risk discount rate

The risk discount rate represents the long-term, post-tax
cost of capital of the investor for whom the valuation is
made, together with an allowance for risk, taking into
account factors such as the political and economic
environment in the PRC.

As calculated, the discount rate is equal to the risk-free
rate plus a risk premium. The risk free rate is based on
the PRC ten-year government bond and the risk premium
reflects the risk associated with future cash flows,
including all of the risks which have not been considered
in the valuation.

The risk discount rate currently applied by TPL is 11.0%
(2016:11.0%) for all in force and new business.

4.2 Investment return

The annual investment returns have been assumed to
be 4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0%
and thereafter remain unchanged (2016: assumed to be
4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0% and
thereafter remain unchanged).

4.3 Expenses

Expenses have been projected based on benchmark
assumptions.

4.4 Tax

The tax rate is assumed to be 25% according to the tax
regulations of the PRC.

RKFASZREEE#)

4, FERRK

RKEASERECAEASEBBRINFHE
BEzBERIEASEGT I A EBR
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKEASZREEE£)
4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS (Continued) 4, FER/HK(E)
4.5 Mortality 4.5k T F
The experience mortality rates have been based on 70% ?“‘%&EEZEEBZEP Bl A SR ELR
of the China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-2003) @n 7% (2000-2003) IEEE © XK
for non-annuitants. For annuity products, 70% of the Z?O% hhEGEEFE RFLEM
China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-2003) for 5 RPBASRERELCHRED
annuitants have been used. (2000—2003) BEREBR27T0% L
4.6 Morbidity 4.6 FiHE
The experience morbidity rates have been based on 70% KERERETRMERER 270%
of the filing rates. ERELEFHE-
4.7 Claim ratio 4.7 BB E
The experience morbidity assumptions have been based ?*FT$ETJ€$EI$%E’]E{ ECE
on the Group’s own pricing tables. The loss ratios for FTE-RHEIINRERERERHEER
short term accident and health insurance business have 1751?3 L LAB6% 162% 2 FEI Ry L E 5T
been assumed to be in the range of 36% to 62% (2016: H(ZTE—RF:36%%162%) °

36% to 62%).

4.8 Lapses 4.8 B1R
The lapse assumptions have been based on TPL’s BRREBEDNERAFASZHEEEE
actuarial pricing assumptions and adjusted to reflect the % WIEH A% AR E &3 2 48
results of its recent experience studies. BERER

4.9 Required capital 498K EX
The required capital has been based on 100% of the BEARBERZRHEENEEHHI100%
minimum solvency margin (2016: 100%). FE(ZZT—RF:100%) °
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREBEE#E)
5. SENSITIVITY TESTING 5. BURMEAIE
Sensitivity testing in respect of the following key assumptions BAFERBZHXTAHBMANT

are summarised below:

At 31 December 2017, HK$ million R-ZE—tFL+=-A=+—H BEET
Value of
in-force New
business business value
after cost after cost
of capital of capital
Assumptions BEMEKER MEKEE
Be& HMBREAREARE HMBREARKKE
Base scenario BN 69,611 13,638
Risk discount rate of 11.5% BB AL R R R11.5% 67,314 12,894
Risk discount rate of 10.5% [2 B BE 3R X 310.5% 72,087 14,442
Investment return increased by HERBRETFIR S50 F
50bp every year 77,543 15,717
Investment return decreased by 1% & Bl ¥R & F T BK502, F
50bp every year 61,645 11,551
10% increase in mortality rates NTERES10% 69,194 13,544
10% decrease in mortality rates T ETEK10% 70,031 13,733
10% increase in morbidity rates BRERS10% 68,310 13,234
10% increase in lapse rates RIRER®10% 69,316 13,280
10% decrease in lapse rates BRIRETE10% 69,887 13,996
10% increase in expense ratio BAXRBERIES10%
assumption 68,986 13,467

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary
EE SNEEEBRATAMEZER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Bin

Chairman, Chairman of the Nomination Committee and
the Corporate Governance Committee and
Member of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 59
Joined the Board in 2012

HITES

FERE

EERFIFLZEE
PEERZTEEFER
FNZEE Sk A

595%

R-CF——FAERS

Other Current Key TPL Chairman, 2013-Present
Positions Held within KFEASE EER —EF—=FFS
the Group

RSB FTEER
HEmREFBBG

Current Key Positions TPG Chairman, 2012-Present
Held in TPG FEAKFEEE EER —ZFE—=-FF2

PP K FEBEMETH
HEZEBRK TPG (HK) Chairman, 2012-Present

FEAFEE (FE) EER —F——-FF5

Past Key Positions TPI Chairman
Held within the Group PN N EER

DRAEEEER
F 2B TPAM Chairman

REEE EER
Past Offices Bank of Communications Executive Director
TS Co., Ltd. WITES
RBEIRITBMBERLD T Vice President
BT R

Agricultural Development
Bank of China
hEEEBRRT

Served in several positions including Deputy
General Manager of the Beijing Branch,
General Manager of the Tianjin Branch,
General Manager of the Beijing Branch,
President of the Beijing Management
Department of Head Office

FEZERLE BELIRITETRE X2
ggﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ~%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%

Served in several positions including Head of
Planning Office, Office Assistant Manager
and Office Manager, General Manager of
Jiangxi Branch

BEZEBE SREHERLZAE A
WRAEENEEREML UETIADITITER

Education, Qualification &
Experience
BRE HXERRER

Nankai University, China
FEIRR K2

Southwestern University of
Finance and Economics,
China

HEFEEERE

Heilongjiang Institute of
Commerce, China

hERETIEER

Doctor of Philosophy in Economics
KBS 24

Master Degree in Economics
BESE T2

Bachelor Degree in Economics

BB LB

Researcher
8
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EE -SREEEBNRLATNEZEE

Mr. WANG Sidong

Vice Chairman, General Manager and Member of
the Remuneration Committee, the Corporate Governance
Committee and the Risk Management Committee

Aged 56

Joined the Board in January 2018

FRREE
BIEER JEEERGHNES S
PRERZEEER
BEEZSE/KE
565%
REZFE-NF—ANMAEFS

Current Key Positions TPG Vice Chairman*
Held in TPG HEAFEE BEER"
A B KT EEFEED General Manager*
REFZRG g
TPG (HK) Vice Chairman*
HEKTFEER (F8) BlEER"
General Manager*
PR
Past Offices China Life Insurance (Group) Vice President
B E RS Company Bliazy

qﬂlk—fﬁ[‘ﬁ (&£E) 2T

China Life Insurance Company
Limited
FEASRERAERD R

China Life Pension Company
Limited
HEASEEZREROBRAA

China Life Ecommerce Company
Limited
FEASEFEBERDA

China Life Investment Holding
Company Limited
BESREZERBRLQF

China World Trade Center Ltd.
FTEEERESZ R OLERAR

China World Trade Center Co., Ltd.

TEHEREZFOROBRAF

China Huarong Asset Management

Co., Ltd.
FEEREEEERDERAT

Zhong Bao Mansion Co. Ltd.
RRAXEERDF

Served in several positions including Director of
the General Office, Deputy Director of the Shares
Reform Office and Deputy General Manager of
Zhejiang Branch

FAEZHEBLE BENIAEETE RGP EET-
WTE D RREIEEE

Non-executive Director

FEHITEE

Director

BE=x

Director

BE=x

Chairman

BEER
Director
EF

Director

E=

Non-executive Director

FEHITEE

Chairman

Bk

worked for the Ministry of Foreign Economic Relations and Trade of China, the Xinhua
News Agency Hong Kong Branch, and The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association

RREFEHMELEZN FER

AEBEDE BEPEALEHBEIH

Education, Qualification &
Experience

BF BEXERRER

Shandong University, China
HEILIRAZE

Bachelor Degree in Arts
BB B

Senior Economist
= AR ASE B

*

subject to relevant regulatory approval.

Y BT EE RSP -
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary
EE SNEEEBRATAMEZER

Mr. WANG Tingke FEREE
Deputy General Manager and Member of 48 4Z 7
the Corporate Governance Committee PREREZEEEHE
Aged 53 535%
Joined the Board in 2016 RIB=—NFPAEFE
Other Current Key Positions TPL Director, 2015-Present
Held within the Group KFEASE EE —F—AFES
RSB TN
HMRTEBHB TPI Director, 2016-Present
R B B ER —FE-ANFES
TPP Chairman, 2015-Present
RFEEE EER —F—AFFES
TPAM Director, 2016-Present
RKFEE EE —F-NFES
Current Key Positions TPG Director, 20716-Present
Held in TPG HEAFEE B —FT-NFES
RABEKFEEFRETH Deputy General Manager, 2015-Present
REEEBB Bllag —F—nFx5
TPG (HK) Director, 2016-Present
HEAFEER (F8) B —FE—FES
Deputy General Manager, 2015-Present
Bl —FE—haFES
Past Offices China Everbright Group Limited General Manager of the Equity Management
BEBS FEXAKEBRGD QR Department

Everbright Financial Holding
Asset Management Co., Ltd
KREEEEEEBRAA

China Everbright (Group) Corporation
REXK (RE)ERQH

Sun Life Everbright Life
Insurance Co., Ltd.

HRKAASRBERAT

Everbright Trust Company*
KREFEAT

China Everbright Bank
O KR AT

Harbin Finance College
KHESSZSRMENER

i B TR A A A 32

Non-executive Director

FHITESF

General Manager of the Equity Management
Department
i B TR A A A8

Non-executive Director

FRITESE

Head of Preparatory Team
EREER

General Manager of Taiyuan Branch, General
Manager of R&D Department, Deputy General
Manager of Retail Banking Department, Assistant
General Manager of R&D Department

RESTOR BRARBELE TEEK LR
IR R RLIEEE

Teacher
26D

Education, Qualification &
Experience

B HEER IR

School of Economics and Finance,
Xi’an Jiaotong University, China
(Former Shanxi Institute of Finance)

TEAZRBALEESHMER
(JRBR G B 48 2B )

Doctorate Degree in Economics
KESE T2

Master Degree in Economics
KBBR8

Bachelor Degree in Economics

LYY

for identification purpose only
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ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

Ms. YU Xiaoping

Member of the Corporate Governance Committee and
the Risk Management Committee

Aged 54

Joined the Board in February 2017

FhsELE
LEEAEZADR

B EREZE @M A
54p%

RIFE—+F_ANAEFE

Other Current Key TPL Director, August 2017-Present
Positions Held within RKEAE B —_FT+FNHAES
the Group
RAEBREED TPI Director, July 2017-Present
H R+ 2RI R B By B —F—+tFLAEZES
TPP Director, August 2017-Present
KEEE B —F—+tFNAEZES
TPAM Director, July 2017-Present
RKFPEE BF T+ FLAFES
Current Key Positions TPG Director, July 2017-Present
Held in TPG FEATER BF —F—+FLAZES
RAPBRKFEEEMEEDN Compliance Officer, June 2017-Present
WREEZEBH SHRBEN ZE—F+tFNAES
Chief Risk Officer, June 2017-Present
BERARE —E—+tFNAZS
TPG (HK) Director, July 2017-Present

TEAFEE(F#)

B —F—+tF+LAES
Compliance Officer, June 2017-Present
AERBEN ZFE—F+FENAES
Chief Risk Officer, June 2017-Present
BERARE —E—+FEFANAES

Past Offices
2ERS

The Export-Import Bank of China
REE H ORAT

Member of the Business Committee

I%EE8

General Manager of the Risk Management
Department

[ Bex & 322 P 4l 45 T

Served in various positions including General
Manager of the Accounting and Clearing
Department, the General Manager of the
Special Account Financing Department, the
President of Guangdong Branch and the
President of Tianjin Branch

BEZERE BRESEEMBELE FH@E
REPHAKLE BEREDITITIREREST
Tk

Education, Qualification &
Experience

BE BXERKER

Tsinghua University, China
FEEEKRE

Central Institute of Finance and
Banking, China
A E R B S R ER R

Executive Master of Business Administration
EREBEAEIREIREELEN

Bachelor Degree in Economics

EEBBL B

FEAFREBIERERAR
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ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. HUANG Weijian
Aged 56
Joined the Board in 2013

FHUITES

BHEREE
565%
R-B—ZFPAEES

Current Key Positions TPG
Held in TPG FEAFEEE
RPBEAKFEER

FIEEMREETZERY  TPG (HK)
FEAFEEE (F8)

Non-Executive Director, 20713-Present

FNTEE —F-=FFS

Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present

FRITEE F-=FES

Past Offices Ministry of Finance of China
ZIEBK wh Bl B B3R

Deputy Director of the Rural Integrated
Reform Working Group Office, the State
Council of China

B R AR e N ETHENDNEARDEREE

Served in several positions in the Ministry
of Finance including Deputy Director of
the General Affairs and Reform
Department, Director of the General
Affairs and Reform Department (General
Affairs Department) Payment Management
Division, the Income and Fund Policy
Management Division, the Housing and
Land Division

EMBRHBBEEZERY  B1EF
8l i & @éﬁ&i?(
EERE WAREETREXE
TR R &

& HENE A
&) e
2R ERF

Ww4

Education, Qualification & University of Science and
Experience Technology of China

BE BXEBRLEER PEIMZR M AE

Doctor of Philosophy in Management Science
and Engineering
ERREETIRBERFE T2
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ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

Mr. ZHU Xiangwen

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Aged 50

Joined the Board in 2013

MEXEE
EREEZEE/KE
505%

R-B—=FPAEFE

Current Key Positions TPG Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG REAFEE EMITEE —FE—=FF2
R BKTREMREED
REFER® TPG (HK) Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
PEAFEE (BE) FWTEFE —F—=FF2
Past Offices Ministry of Finance of China Served in several positions including Deputy
B EBH P B BB Director of the Fifth Division of the Legal

Affairs Department, Deputy Director of the
Enterprise Financial Management Division
of the Tibet Department of Finance (aid
Tibet), Deputy Director, Researcher and
Director of the Second Division of the
Legal Affairs Department, Director of
the Comprehensive Department, Deputy
Director-General of the Legal Affairs
Department

FEEZERE BREGKEFADLREIRK A
BB CENBERERER (BE)
BEA—RBEER AMRBRER HGERE
B BAREI R

Education, Qualification & Renmin University of China
Experience FEARKE
BIF HEERRER

Economics Law, Law Department

ERREELAER
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ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

Mr. WU Changming
Aged 51
Joined the Board in 2013

REMLE
515%
R-B—ZFPAEES

Current Key Positions TPG Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG REAFEE EMITEE —F—=FF2
R BAFEEMREED
REFER® TPG (HK) Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
PEAFEE (FE) ITESE —F—=FF5
Past Offices People’s Bank of China Served in several positions including
BB FEARERT Assistant Researcher of the Business

Management Supervision Division of
the Internal Audit Department, Deputy
Director and Director of the Financial Audit
Division of the Internal Audit Department,
Director of the Exit Audit Department,
Deputy Director of the Graduate School,
Director of the Second Division of the
Disciplinary Committee and Supervisory
Bureau

FEZEBS BEANEEBEEEER
BEFARE NEAVMBEARIERK
ER BESFTREER ARAEDBEET:
REREERRLERER_EXH

Education, Qualification & Hunan College of Finance and
Experience Economics, China

BF EXEBRLER o B H R B AS R B

Master of Finance, International Finance
Department

BReAeREFEREL
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EE SNEEBRATRIMEZER

Mr. NI Rongming fREEIBFE4E
Member of the Risk Management Committee BB ERLZE8ME
Aged 60 605%
Joined the Board in 2013 RIE—=FPAEET
Current Key Positions TPG Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG REAFEE EMITEE —FE—=FF2
RPBEKFEEE
FIEAMRITEZERE  TPG (HK) Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
FEAEEE (F#E) FHTES —F—=—FF5
Past Offices People’s Bank of China Served in several positions including Vice
ERaR FEARIRTT President and President of the Liupanshui

Branch, President of the Guiyang Branch
and Vice President of the Guiyang Central
Sub-Branch

BEEZEBE BREANBKIITEIITRER
TR - EBETOTITR - EHHROXITE

TR
CIRC Served in several positions including
FERESE Assistant Director of the Chengdu Office,

Deputy Director and Director of the
Sichuan Bureau
BEZHEBE SEKERENEEHE-
mREREIBR LB R
Education, Qualification & Party School of Guizhou Economics Management
Experience Province, China KEBEREX
BIF HEERRER FEEMNEZER
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ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. WU Jiesi

Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of
the Remuneration Committee and

the Nomination Committee

Aged 66
Joined the Board in 2000

BYFATES

REEEL

BEEARTR HWEEBR
HEEZRBHE

665%
R-BEEFENAEES

Other Current Offices
H 3R E B

China Citic Bank International Limited

RERIT (ABR)ERLF

Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED")

BUERITES

Industrial and Commercial INED B
Bank of China (Asia) Limited B EMITES
FETERT (M) BRAR
Silver Base Grou Ep Holdings Limited Non-Executive Director
REEBIZRAN FHATES
Shenzhen Investment Limited Non-Executive Director
FRINERBRDE EMITES
Be_J_lng Enterprlses Holdings Limited INED B
EFRERBRQA BUFEATES
Past Offices China Life Franklin Asset Independent Director
o TR Managgment Co., Limited BUEE
PEAEEMANEEERBERAD
China Merchant Securities Co. Ltd. Independent Director
BERESFROBERAA BUEE
China Aoyuan Property Group Limited Vice Chairman
TEREBESEROGERIA EFEgEERE
Non-Executive Director
HNTES
China Water Affairs Group Limited Non- Executlve Director
FEKBEBERLDLA FEHTT
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd INED B
BERTROERAA BUEATES
Zhon hui Mlnln%(lndustry Africa Limited Chairman
BEIEME BER
Yingli Green Energy INED B
BUFEATES

Holding Company Limited
R iiég“éﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ =)

Ho son Develo ment Holdings Limited

AIREEARA

&

Guan %dong Tannery Limited
BEBHERRAR

Guan ’gdong Investment Limited

BEBREBRAR

GDH Limited
BEREZEREBRDF

Guangdong Yue Gang Investment
Holdings Com Limited

EREEBRE “H R A

Guangdong Province, China
LEEs

Shenzhen Municipal Government, China
BRI T B

Managmg Director

Ch|ef Execuhve Officer
TTER A

Honorary President
LEEER

Honorary President
LEEER
Chairman

EFER

Chairman

EER

Assistant to the Governor
AR

Deputy Mayor
BT Ey

ICBC Shenzhen Branch President
FEIIFHRTRNDT &
Education, Qualification & Nankai UnlverS|ty, China Professor of Theoretical Economics
Experience FEIRE R K B B B H R
BRE HEERRER Doctorate Degree in Economics
EEEE L

Extenswe ex enence in finance and management

BELENeRMERLR
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EE SNEEEBRATAMEZER

Mr. ZHU Dajian

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee,
Member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 64
Joined the Board in 2014

ERELE

FNEE ST
FEREESRIESEZEEHKE

645%

R-ZF—MFNPAEEE

Other Current Offices
H AR

Tongji University
5] 7 K&

The State Foundation
for Social Sciences

BxRTEHEHE
FEsEENA

Social Science Commission,
Ministry of Education of China
FEHENHERNELZES

Shanghai Municipal Government,
China
W BT BT

Ellen MacArthur Foundation,
United Kingdom;
Enel Foundation, ltaly;
Firmenich, Switzerland

[ Ellen MacArthur Foundation
#= K # Enel Foundation
¥t FirmenichE ¢ 2R BEE QT

Chiho-Tiande Group Limited
BeXitEEBERAF

Distinguished Professor

(S EE €3

PhD instructor, School of Economics
and Management

4P B IR B 18 4 A B AD

Director of Institute of Governance for
Sustainable Development

ARFEERAEEMEMAE

Expert
=R

Member
BREBHELE

Special Policy Advisor
ARBARFEER

Member of International Expert Committee
RERXZEGXE

INED
BFBTER

Past Offices

Harvard University, United States

Senior Research Scholar

BERB EERHEARE BRMEE
Melbourne University, Australia Senior Visiting Scholar
ENERAKE SRGEEE
Education, Qualification & Tongji University, China Doctorate Degree in Management
Experience A [E] 2 K BIRBH T2

B ZEERRER

Chinese Academy of Sciences

HERER

Qinghai University, China
hE B AR

Master of Science Degree
BEBEL SN

Graduate

2%
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ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony tAEMBSEAE
Member of the Remuneration Committee and FNES 2R
the Nomination Committee 1EEZE 8K E
Aged 63 635% - N
Joined the Board in 2013 RZF—=ZFPWAEES
Other Current Offices Chinese People’s Political Consultative Member of Standing Committee
HAth 3R A B Conference National Committee BBEE
FEARBAGEEHZEZES
The China Oxford Scholarshlp Fund Chairman
REFZERETERSES S &
The Chief Executive’s Council of Member
Advnsers on Innovation and 8
rateglc Development, HKSAR
ARREAFRERZRBAE
Task Force on Land Supply HKSAR Member
EBBATREL BRESE /N %58
Power Assets Holdlngs Limited INE
BEREXAR ﬁ4#ﬁﬁ§$
anngdon% Investment Limited INED /7
BEREBIRAE BUFERTESE
MUFG Bank Chief Advisor
SEUFJRTT B0
State Counml s Medical Reform Member
ead er Advisory Committee PRC 8
lﬁF, &%§$%§%ﬁﬂ
Public Policy Advisory Committee of Advisor
the National Health and Fam|Iy 1A
Planning Commission of the PR
P EERE iﬁ*%iﬁiEQQ%M%
ERAAZER
State Administration of Traditional Principal Advisor
Chinese Medicine, PRC éﬁ%%ﬁgﬁﬁ
BRTEBEEER
Chinese Medicine Reform and Member
Development Adwsory Committee, PRC ZEB
TEENERREERZAEES
Sincere Watch (Hong Kong) Limited Deputy Chairman
BIER
Executive Director
HITE
Hon%mKong General Chamber of Commerce Director
E 33 E=3 }§$
Past Offices Agrlcultural Bank of China Limited INED _
BERTS HERERTROBRAR BUIFRTES
Fidelity Funds INED .
BEHES BUIFRTES
Hon Kong Hospltal Authority Chairman
pEHE iR
Hon% Kong General Chamber of Commerce Chairman
K 3; ﬁ IJ_%
Bauhinia Foundatlon Research Center Chairman and Director
BRMERL ESep st
Ernst %YoungﬁPLLC Chairman of Far East and China
XEEHEIE EREPEEER
Education, Qualification & Instltute of Chartered Accountants Fellow
Experlence in England and BExre8
BE HEEBRLER ZEHEBR aﬁﬁﬁﬁ #%“é
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Fellow
Public Accountant BEEg8

BRI AE

Faculty of Medicine of the Chinese
UanerSItéOf Hong Kong
EBRNREEER

Hon%:Kon C[gllege of Community Medicine

Peking Union Medical College Hospital
1t 15 A 88 B

Institute of Certified Management
Accountants, Australia, Hong Kong Branch
Ix/)H E}Eﬁ—'—gﬁﬂ = g/ﬁE

Government of HKSAR
EBRHTHEBF

Honorary Professor
REHE

Honorary Fellow
REPT

Honorary Professor
BRI

Honary Chairman
EX- =953

Justice of the Peace
AF#+

Awarded Gold Bauhinia Star
BREEFEE
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ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. XIE Zhichun

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
Member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 60
Joined the Board in 2015

fRIBHE L
BREEZRELERELEZRE
HHEZRERIEEZREHKER

605%
R-EB—AFENAEES

Other Current Offices
H A B AR B

Chin_a_Fortune Financial Group Limited
TEEREHREEERLT

China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd.
FERELRERDERAS

China S martpay Group Holdings Limited
HEXNBEEZERERAE

Consultation Committee of Shenzhen
Qianhai Shekou Free Trade Zone
and Qianhai Shenzhen Hong Kong

Cooperation Zone
Ww@huﬁ%ﬁ@&
ABRBEEEERHEZE

PBC School of Finance,
Tsinghua Unlversny China
FEBEARE BEOESRMER

China Center for Special Economic Zone
Research, Shenzhen Un|versnty, China
RERIIAE FEEAEBTRE PO

Chairman, Executive Director
HTEERTE

INED

BUIERTES

Non-Executive Director

FRITES

Vice Chairman
BXEZE

Graduate SuperV|sor
BT R LG

Distir%gulshed Professor
RIS HE

Past Offices
SRS

Elife Holdings Limited
ZEFERERAA

China Investment Corporation
FEREEREMEAT

Central Huuln Investment Ltd.
FRESREFREMEQT

China Everbright Group Limited
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERATNWEZERE
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

The directors respectfully submit their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the
underwriting of direct life insurance business in the PRC and
Hong Kong, direct property and casualty insurance business
in the PRC, Hong Kong and overseas, pension and group
life business, and all classes of global reinsurance business.
The Company’s subsidiaries also carry on operations in asset
management, insurance intermediary, E-commerce for insurance,
financial leasing, property investment, senior living investment,
securities dealing and broking business. The principal activities
and other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 17 of
the consolidated financial statements.

The analyses of the principal activities of the operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries during the financial year are set out
in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements.

The directors believe that an analysis of the profit contributions
from each geographical area is not required for a proper appraisal
of its businesses.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 are set out in the sections headed “Chairman
Statement” and “Management Review and Analysis” of this
annual report, respectively. This discussion forms part of this
Directors’ Report.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Risk Factors

In 2017, the Company carried out risk identification and
evaluation by combining qualitative and quantitative, and
top-down and bottom-up modes: firstly, monitoring and
evaluating risks according to the risk apetite determined by the
board of directors and the associated risk factors; secondly,
carrying out risk screening according to regulators on identifying,
evaluating and resolving risks.

The major risks of the Company in 2017 are as follows:

(1)

(1)

Insurance Risk, Market Risk, Credit Risk and
Liquidity Risk

The details of the insurance risk, market risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk faced by the Company and their mitigation
measures are elaborated in Note 2 “Insurance, financial
and capital risk management” to the consolidated financial
statements.

Strategic Risks

With the transformation of high-speed growth of the PRC’s
economy to high-quality development, the insurance
industry also enters into the new phase of transformation
and upgrading. During the process, the tightened
supervision leads to new changes in the insurance
business model. Under such circumstances, during 2017,
the Company kept enhancing the transformation and
upgrading, expedited the layout of financial technology,
healthcare and medical treatment, elderly care and health
preservation areas, optimised the business structure,
accelerated innovations, promoted deep integration
of technology and finance, expedited the pace of
technological innovation, to create “technology Taiping”.
The new business areas as well as innovatives also posed
potentials to uncertainties, increasing the difficulty of risk
management.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Risk Factors (Continued)

(1)

(1)

Strategic Risks (Continued)

In 2017, the Group continued to implement innovation risk
management while promoting innovations, implemented the
risk management and control mechanism of “synchronised
planning, synchronised construction and synchronised
operation” of risk management and innovation development,
continuously enhanced the establishment of risk prevention
and control system matching new fields, new business and
new technique under the new environment and situation,
prevented possible risks associated with innovation, and
effectively prevented major risks.

Operational Risks

In 2017, in strict accordance with regulatory requirement,
the Group carried out in-depth risk screening, implemented
solutions for key risk areas to effectively prevent outstanding
problems, firmly contained potential risks, and kept the
risk bottom line: on one hand, the roles and responsibilities
were specified in nine key risk areas, 39 risk prevention
and control measures were detailed, and risk screening
was enhanced to promptly solve hidden risk hazards and
improve the risk prevention and control mechanism; on the
other hand, all subsidiaries implemented relevant regulatory
requirements, and hence improved the risk prevention and
control capacity of each subsidiary.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group consistently complies with the relevant laws and
regulations and regulatory requirements, operates each task
combing the features of the Group. To the best of our knowledge,
in 2017, the Group complied with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, the Listing Rules, and the SFO, while complying with
the requirements of PRC regulatory authorities including CIRC to
ensure that the Group will not occur systematic and regional risk.

88
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Report of the Directors
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Environmental policy and performance

The Group has devoted itself to promote the development
of the environmental, social and corporate governance and
endeavoured to be “a responsible corporate citizen and
contribute to the sustainable development of the market, working
environment, society and environment” ([ EE X E AR - &
ERmME IHERRE HERBRRENAFEEREMNE]).

In respect of environmental management, China Taiping directed
active publicity campaigns of environmental protection to its
staff and have staff jointly involved in putting into practice the
environmental protection through conveying green environmental
protection notion. The Group advocated that staff should
commute by subway, by bus and other environmentally friendly
means, and organised afforestation, water conservation and
other environmental protection activities. Subsidiaries of the
Group including TPL and TPI organised “Taiping Loves Forest”
(I RFEZ LK) tree planting activities for organisations in more
than 20 provinces, including Jiangxi, Heilongjiang, Shanxi, and
Beijing, etc..

For the management of office of the major headquarters and
other offices workplace, we have adopted measures including
strengthening the environmental protection target responsibility,
promoting the usage of new techniques for energy conservation
and environmental protection, eliminating the lighting products
with low efficiency, strictly controlling the air-conditioners and
heaters, improving the cleansing and discharging of sewage,
further categorising the waste treatment, and promoting
paperless office, which built an energy conservation and
environmental protection management measure.

Details of the Group’s Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”)
performance in 2017 will be disclosed in the 2017 CSR Report.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with key stakeholders

The Group’s success also depends on the support from
key stakeholders which comprise shareholders, employees,
customers, individual agents and bancassurance staff and
shareholders.

Shareholders

One of the corporate goals of the Group is to enhance corporate
value to shareholders. The Group is promoting business
developments for achieving the sustainability of earnings growth.

Clients

The Group proactively takes care of the needs of clients at all
time. The subordinate TPL established the Excellent Customer
Experience platform, kept developing the service culture
consistent with customer demands, carried out opinion collection
activities with “three close services”, distributed service demand
questionnaires to internal and field staff to comprehensively
understand business demands and master customer service
difficulties, focused on key problems, feasibly formulated
improvement proposals, and enhanced the service awareness
with actual actions; organised the first “Taiping Family” Oral
Expression Ability Competition of Primary and Secondary School
Students, in order to carry forward the excellent traditional
Chinese culture; cooperated with the Transportation Bureau
of the Ministry of Public Security and China Children’s Press &
Publication Group to establish the “Taiping Hand-in-hand Public
Welfare” traffic safety experience course, publicising the traffic
safety knowledge and civilised traffic regulations.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with key stakeholders (Continued)
Clients (Continued)

TPI strengthened the protection of customers’ rights and
interests. It strengthened the insurance credit system building,
focused on product development, insurance sales integrity,
insurance service and funds application integrity building, and
intensified the implementation of liabilities for breach of contract;
added clauses related to the protection of legitimate rights and
interests of insurance consumers in the revision of the Articles
of Association in 2017; carefully provided service for customers,
improved the service appraisal mechanism, strengthened
the application of supervision service appraisal indexes and
detailed complaint management, established the registration
and feedback mechanism of abnormal cases, set up the internet
service platform based on the self-help claim settlement, and
continuously enhanced the experience of online claim users;
formulated the working proposals for the enhancement of
customer service quality, strengthened the customer service
system building from three aspects, namely, service innovation,
operation efficiency and complaint management, and enhanced
the customer service quality.

TPP guided its staff to convey their insurance care and reflect
the insurance value with sincere, civilised, professional,
refined, high-quality and efficient insurance service. It made
continuous innovations in the product and operation models,
and realised rapid development in individual pension protection
by such innovative initiatives as cooperating with WeChat and
internet-based banks; initiating worksite marketing, proactively
providing medical and health protection for enterprise staff.

Employees

For employees, the Group establishes sound training system,
scientific and reasonable remuneration and incentive scheme
for employees. It facilitates the development of the employees
in multi-channels and attaches great importance on their health
and families so as to raise their happiness as a whole. The Group
established the information collection, analysis and processing
system via the “Internet+” employee service system, and built the
mobile employee service platform — “Employee e-home” mobile
app to publicise the balance between sports, health, work and
life.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with key stakeholders (Continued)
Individual Insurance Agent and Bancassurance Staff

The Group provides all kinds of training for individual insurance
agent, such as pre-post training for newly recruited employees,
basic insurance knowledge training, 135 training and link-up
training, helping newcomers to learn industry regulations, master
essential knowledge and skills, and have clear development
goals. The Group also provides training for associate business
managers, business managers promotion training and quarterly
theme training for business managers, so as to improve business
managers’ team management ability. Meanwhile, the Group
offers senior managers promotion training, senior executive
management seminar, sales-related practical courses for sales
department, in order to achieve synergetic development of high
performance individual and organisation by improving team
management ability from both theory cognition and practical
operation perspectives.

As for bancassurance channel, the Group is committed to
maintaining good business partnerships with banks and
promoting long-term business interest, while adhering to the
philosophy of “training is the greatest staff benefits” to offer
basic training projects such as pre-post training, link-up training,
sales department managers/regional director training and
internet online-learning and to actively promote performance
incentives training such as Nova Forum, Fortune 500 Forum, and
Organisation Development Forum. Apart from providing various
training courses, the Group has also built a development platform
and an effective incentive system for bancassurance sales staff to
enable them to develop rapidly and to provide them with broad
development space, which in turn making our bancassurance
sales team highly competitive.
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MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS

The information in respect of the Group’s gross premiums written

and policy fees attributable to major insurance customers during
the financial year is as follows:

TERBEF

TERBREPRAY BFE A AN KB FE &

RRE RREBBANEREIIOT

Percentage of the
Group’s total gross
premiums written
and policy fees

B AR EBEER

RERREBRA

BMENBED

The largest insurance customer B AR E P 1.2%
Five largest insurance customers ARRBEPEE

in aggregate 3.0%

At no time during the Year have the directors, their close
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to
the knowledge of the directors own more than 5.0% of the
Company’s share capital) had any interest in these major
insurance customers.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
and the state of the Group’s affairs at that date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on page 124 to 325.

DIVIDEND

No interim dividend was declared during the Year (2016: Nil). The
Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of 10 HK
cents per share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2017
(2016: 10 HK cents per share), which is subject to the approval
by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company. If approved, the said dividend will be paid on or
about 18 July 2018 to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 4 July 2018.
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SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, there is no exercise of options under the
Company’s share option scheme. Details of the Shares issued in
the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in Note 39 of the
consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to HK$2,691 million (2016: HK$1,544
million).

EQUITY LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the share option schemes of the Company as set out
in Note 43 of the consolidated financial statements and “Share
Option Scheme” section contained in this Director’s Report, no
equity linked agreements entered into by the Group, or existed
during the Year.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations of
HK$1.76 million (2016: HK2.79 million).
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date
of this annual report were:

Executive directors

WANG Bin

WANG Sidong (appointed on 25 January 2018)
LI Jinfu (resigned on 25 January 2018)

WANG Tingke

YU Xiaoping (appointed on 28 February 2017)

Non-executive directors

HUANG Weijian

ZHU Xiangwen

WU Changming

NI Rongming

WU Jiesi*

ZHU Dajian*

WU Ting Yuk Anthony*
XIE Zhichun*

* Independent

In accordance with Articles 93 and 97 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Mr. WANG Sidong, Mr. NI Rongming, Dr. WU
Jiesi, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun, shall retire
at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Mr. NI Rongming
has informed the Board of Directors of the Company that he
would not offer himself for re-election due to reaching the age of
retirement and accordingly will retire as a non-executive director
upon the conclusion of the annual general meeting. Mr. WANG
Sidong, Dr. WU Jiesi, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE
Zhichun being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The proposed appointments will not have any specific term,
but will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance with the
Company’s articles of association.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Company’s
annual general meeting, the emoluments of the directors will be
determined by the Remuneration Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company.

A list of names of all the directors who have served on the boards
of the Company’s subsidiaries during the Year is available on the
Company’s website at www.ctih.cntaiping.com.
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Report of the Directors
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive directors in regards to their
independence from the Company and considers each of the
independent non-executive directors to be independent from the
Company.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes to information required to be disclosed by the Directors
pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) between
24 August 2017 (being the date of approval of the Company’s
2017 Interim Report and 23 March 2018 (being the date of
approval of the Company’s 2017 Annual Report) is set out below:

Ms. YU Xiaoping was appointed as a director of TPL and TPP
with effect from August 2017.

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony was appointed as a member of the
Chief Executive’s Council of Advisers on Innovation and Strategic
Development, HKSAR and a member of the Task Force on Land
Supply, HKSAR with effect from March 2018 and September
2017, respectively.

Mr. LI Jinfu has resigned as the deputy chairman, executive
director, general manager, member of the remuneration
committee, member of the corporate governance committee and
member of the risk management committee of the Company with
effect from January 2018.

Mr. WANG Sidong was appointed as the deputy chairman,
executive director, general manager, member of the remuneration
committee, member of the corporate governance committee and
member of the risk management committee of the Company with
effect from January 2018.

Other than those disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise which had to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies.

During the Year, no Directors nor any of their spouses or children
under the age of 18 years has any interests in or has granted any
rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company
nor was there been any exercise of any such rights by any of
them.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company’s Articles of Association provides that every
Director is entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities which they may sustain
or incur in or about the execution of the duties of their office or
otherwise in relation thereto.

The Company has taken out and maintained directors’ liability
insurance throughout the year, which provides appropriate cover
for the Directors and directors of the subsidiaries of the Group.
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Report of the Directors

EEEWSEE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
7 January 2003, the shareholders of the Company approved
the adoption of the New Scheme and the termination of the
Old Scheme. The New Scheme is in line with the prevailing
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules in relation to
share option schemes. The New Scheme expired on 6 January
2013, and no more options will be granted. No options have
been cancelled during the Year.

As of 31 December 2017, no directors and employees of the
Company had interests in options to subscribe for shares
of the Company granted at nominal consideration under the

R REET E

JINVIN/N 74&_%%_@—)%{5&%’%%&%
’«H/“albk‘\t ARRRPRRAERA S X
RIEERE A BB ETARER J%thiﬁ
Eﬁwﬂx% FAEERNRE-FFAIER_-F

_¢ )EJ/\E IJHE&TQETMH:HEE{TWU
R ERNEIR AR Z PR A DA 1T R A9 R AR
M S Fat BlMIR B2 E B M - AF
JE R 8 SR AR BUR ©

RZZE—tF+ZA=+—HB WEKXQFH
EEREEREBFAENUERERER T
wu\5§$ 71&19}5’].:@ *&#Tﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁc’lfﬂ Bt

New Scheme. Each unit of option gives the holder the right to  B&HEER Fi5H ARE — XA (/) KIER) -
subscribe for one share.
No. of
No. of No. of shares Price  'Market value  *Market value
options options acquired in per share per share at per share on
outstanding  outstanding No. of options exercise of No.of  tobepaid on date of grant of exercise of
at the at the granted  options during options exercise of  options during  options during
beginning end of during the Year lapsed options the Year the Year
of the Year the Year Period during the Year FRITE during the Eig:d RER RER
RED RER which options R RRE Year RRER EE Y TEARE
Grantees RTEH RTHEM Date granted exercisable EREN BAM FREX A8 REH BHH
ERA RREHE AREHA BT AH T ERRERE AREHE R EA RREHE SRRE SREE BRRE
Employee 842,240 - 26/02/2007 26/02/2017 - - - 842,240 HK$9.014 - -
EE 26/02/2017 9.014% T
notes: it
1 Being the closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange immediately before ' TR F JZ ) B 57 R A FE M H B TR 3 BT AT R
the dates on which the options were granted during the Year. WTTE o
2 Being the weighted average closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange 2 RAFEF R ERERRETE B BTR B AT AT 89
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised during IREFIGY B -
the Year.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the Year was the
Company, any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
or chief executive of the Company or any of their spouses or
children under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Share Award Scheme was adopted by the board of directors
(the “Board”) on 10 September 2007 (“Adoption Date”). Unless
terminated earlier by the Board, the Share Award Scheme shall
be valid and effective for a term of 10 years commencing from
the Adoption Date, and after such period no new award of
Shares shall be granted.

The Share Award Scheme has been expired on 9 September
2017, all of the 969,200 unallocated shares were sold in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Share Award
Scheme (31 December 2016: the net total number of Shares held
under the Share Award Scheme was 969,200 Shares). As at 31
December 2017, no Shares were awarded to selected employees
(2016: Nil Shares) subject to the terms of the Share Award
Scheme, but have not yet vested in such selected employees.

No Shares were awarded to the Directors during the Year.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of
the shareholders, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

FERRREAM AR REER G
MR KA R

RZE—+F+_A=+—H EEFRHE
GRPIFEIBIEMETFE 2 B MARCERME T
BERARAREEFXHZEHTRABNRRER
REIM Rty RARRE AR Bk R MUK R
LA

Percentage of

Substantial Number of Long position/ issued share
shareholders Capacity ordinary shares short position capital
TERR L) EERRE ¥R/ %R HEBITRH%
TPG Interest of controlled 2,143,423,856 Long Position 59.64
FEATEE corporation (note 1) HE
BRAEHE R (#t1)
TPG (HK) 1,822,454,779 shares 2,143,423,856 Long Position 59.64
HEIKFERE (FE) as beneficial owner and jaa)
320,969,077 shares (note 2)
as interest of controlled
corporation
1,822,454, 7791%
RERBEAAR
320,969,077 (i#2)
REEEENER
notes: B

(1) TPG’s interest in the Company is held by TPG (HK), Easiwell Limited
(“Easiwell”), Taiping Golden Win Investment Limited (“Golden Win”) and
Manhold Limited (“Manhold”), all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of
TPG.

2) 168,098,887 shares are held by Easiwell, 86,568,240 shares are held by
Golden Win and 66,301,950 shares are held by Manhold.

Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company had not been
notified of any interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as at 31 December 2017.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the Year.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTEREST IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements and contract of significance
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries or its holding companies, was
a party in which a director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 27 July, 2017, the Company has entered into a share
purchase agreement with TPG (HK), pursuant to which TPG (HK)
agreed to sell and the Company agreed to acquire 51,000,000
shares of Tellon, representing 51% of the entire issued share
capital of Tellon, as a consideration of HK$1,960,750,100. The
details of the transaction were set out in the announcement of
the Company dated 27 July 2017.

During the Year, the Group does not have any continuing
connected transactions which are required to be disclosed in
accordance with the requirement of the Listing Rules and none
of the related party transactions as disclosed in Note 49 to the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a disclosable
connected transaction or continuing connected transaction under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

INTEREST BEARING NOTES

Particulars of the interest bearing notes of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2017 are set out in Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PERPETUAL SUBORDINATED CAPITAL SECURITIES

Particulars of the perpetual subordinated capital securities of the
Company as at 31 December 2017 are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 334 to
335.
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Report of the Directors

EEEWSEE

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in Note 42 to
the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information on the Company’s corporate governance practices
during the Year under review is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the results of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Further information on the composition of the Audit Committee
and the work performed by the Audit Committee during the Year
under review is set out in this annual report under the section
headed “Audit Committee” in the Corporate Governance Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, as at the
date of this report, there is sufficient public float, as not less than
25.0% of the Company'’s issued shares are held by the public.

AUDITOR

Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor
of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

By Order of the Board
WANG Bin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2018
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
standards of corporate governance practices by emphasising
transparency and accountability. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of our shareholders, to comply with increasingly
stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to
excellence in corporate governance practices.

During the Year under review, the Company has complied with
the Code Provisions set out in the “Corporate Governance Code”
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules (the “Code”) with
the following exceptions:

1. Non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the Company’s annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

2. The chairman of the Board, Mr. WANG Bin, was unable to
attend the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 23 May 2017 (the “Meeting”) due to other business
engagement. Mr. LI Jinfu, the executive director, vice
chairman and general manager of the Company, chaired the
Meeting on behalf of the chairman of the Board and was
available to answer questions.

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors. Having made specific
enquiries of all of the directors, the Company confirms that all of
the directors have complied with the required standards set out in
the Model Code during the Year under review.

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the
management of the business and affairs of the Group. The
Board currently is comprised of a total of twelve directors, with
four executive directors, four non-executive directors, and four
independent non-executive directors.
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The names of the directors are set out in this annual report under
the section headed “Corporate Information”.

EENEREFERNAFRIEST SAEEE
NARIMEZBE]ZEETZAX -

The biographies of the directors are set out in this annual report
under the section headed “Biographical Details of Directors,
Senior Management and Company Secretary”.

AEERN REFHRFEFEER FEFZ
BEgeaERARENHFERLENT:

During the Year, the attendance records of the directors for the
Board, various board committees and general meetings are as
follows:

Attendance/No. of meetings

HERE,/ EBRH
Board CGC RMC General
Meetings c RC NC {%EjR EBEE  Meeting
E3X8 ERZEE FHZEEE ERZE® ZE® ZEE® REAE
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. WANG Bin TERE 717 - 171 11 1 - 0/1
Mr. WANG Sidong TERAAE

(appointed on (RZF-/IF

25 January 2018) —A=+HAZH) - - - - - - -
Mr. LI Jinfu FHREAE

(resigned on (R=ZF-/1%

25 January 2018) —A=+EAFE) 6/7 - 171 - 1 2/4 il
Mr. WANG Tingke FEREE 5/7 - - - il - il
Ms. YU Xiaoping FhERL

(appointed on (R-F—+%

28 February 2017) ZAZFNAZEE) 717 - - - 11 3/3 1/1
Non-executive Directors HHTEE
Mr. HUANG Weijian EELAE 717 - - - - - il
Mr. ZHU Xiangwen RAXEE 717 - - - - 4/4 il
Mr. WU Changming REDLE 717 - - - - - il
Mr. NI Rongming REBEE 77 - - - - 4/4 11
Independent Non-executive BV HEHTEF

Directors
Dr. WU Jiesi RERET 6/7 2/2 il 11 - - 0/1
Mr. ZHU Dajian FRERE 5/7 2/2 1 11 - - il
Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony B E 717 - 1 1 - - il
Mr. XIE Zhichun BEELE 5/7 172 il 11 - 3/4 il

Note: AC - Audit Committee
RC - Remuneration Committee
NC - Nomination Committee
CGC - Corporate Governance Committee
RMC - Risk Management Committee
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Corporate Governance Report
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board formulates the overall strategy of the Group, monitors
its financial performance and maintains an effective corporate
governance structure in each individual subsidiary. Daily
operations and administration are delegated to the management
of each individual subsidiary. During the Year under review, none
of the directors above has or maintained any financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with any of the other
directors.

The non-executive directors and the independent non-executive
directors are not appointed for specific terms but are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (including without
limitation, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills, knowledge, length of service, and gender)
in August 2013 to comply with the code provision on board
diversity.

As at the date of this report, the Board’s composition under
major criteria for diversity was summarised as follows:

No. of Directors
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The Board considers that the current board composition is
diverse and meets the criteria of the board diversity policy. The
Board will review the board diversity from time to time to ensure
that the board diversity policy is complied with.
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Directors were given relevant guideline materials regarding the
duties and responsibilities for being a director, relevant laws
and regulations applicable to the directors and the duties on
disclosures of interests. Such induction materials will also be
provided to newly appointed directors. All directors, including
Mr. WANG Bin, Mr. LI Jinfu, Mr. WANG Tingke, Ms. YU Xiaoping,
Mr. HUANG Weijian, Mr. ZHU Xiangwen, Mr. WU Changming,
Mr. NI Rongming, Dr. WU Jiesi, Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU Ting Yuk
Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun, provided their training record and
confirmed that they have complied with the code provision A.6.5
by attending relevant seminars, training sessions and reading
materials to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

Mr. WANG Bin is the chairman, while Mr. LI Jinfu has been the
general manager during the period up to 25 January 2018. Mr.
WANG Sidong was appointed as the general manager on 25
January 2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned on the
same date. The roles of the chairman and the general manager
are clearly defined, segregated and established in writing and are
not exercised by the same individual.

The Company currently has five board committees (namely
the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee, Corporate Governance Committee and Risk
Management Committee) with defined terms of reference
which are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange (while the Terms of reference of the Corporate
Governance Committee are posted on the website of the
Company only).
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An Audit Committee with specific written terms of reference was
established by the Company on 29 May 2000.

The written terms of reference for the Audit Committee are in
accordance with the Code. The Audit Committee meets with the
Group’s senior management and external auditors regularly to
review the effectiveness of the internal control system and the
interim and annual results of the Group.

Currently, independent non-executive director, Dr. WU Jiesi, is
the chairman of the Audit Committee, with two independent
non-executive director, namely Mr. ZHU Dajian and Mr. XIE
Zhichun as members.

During the period from 1 January 2017 to the date of this annual
report, the Audit Committee held three meetings. The subject
matters of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the interim results, annual results of the Company
and its subsidiaries for the 2017 financial year;

- Reviewed and recommended the re-appointment of the
auditors, approved the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the auditors and assessed the auditors’ independence,
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process;

- Reviewed the system of internal controls and the findings
and recommendations of the internal audit function.
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A Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 24 February 2005.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the
making of recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of the directors
and senior management; the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing the policy on such
remuneration and to determine the specific remuneration
packages of all executive directors and senior management.

The main principles of the Group’s remuneration policies are:

(@) Remuneration should be determined by taking into
consideration factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsibility, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and the appropriateness
of performance-based remuneration;

(b) Performance-based remuneration should be reviewed
and approved by reference to the corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time; and

(¢)  No director should be involved in deciding his or her own
remuneration.

Mr. WANG Sidong, vice chairman, executive director and general
manager of the Company, was appointed as a member of the
Remuneration Committee on 25 January 2018 to take over
from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned on the same date. Currently,
independent non-executive director, Mr. ZHU Dajian, is the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee, with two executive
directors, namely Mr. WANG Bin and Mr. WANG Sidong, three
independent non-executive directors, namely Dr. WU Jiesi, Mr.
WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun, as members.
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During the period from 1 January 2017 to the date of this annual
report, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting. The
subject matters of the work performed are mainly as set out
below:

- Approved the remuneration and discretionary bonuses of
the directors and senior management; and

- Approved the appointment letters of directors.

A Nomination Committee with specific written terms of reference
was established by the Company on 29 March 2012.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating
the relevant procedures for nomination and appointment of
directors and assessing the independence of the independent
non-executive directors to ensure that the Board has a balance of
expertise, skills, experience and diversity.

Currently, executive director, Mr. WANG Bin, is the chairman of
the Nomination Committee, with four independent non-executive
directors, namely Dr. WU Jiesi, Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU Ting Yuk
Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2017 to the date of this annual
report, the Nomination Committee held one meeting. The subject
matter of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;

- Assessed the independence of the independent
non-executive directors; and

- Made recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and reappointment of directors.
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A Corporate Governance Committee with specific written terms
of reference was established by the Company on 17 October
2014. The principal duties of the Corporate Governance
Committee includes developing and reviewing the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance, and the
compliance with the corporate governance code.

Ms. YU Xiaoping, executive director of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Corporate Governance Committee
on 28 February 2017. Mr WANG Sidong, vice chairman,
executive director and general manager of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Corporate Governance Committee
on 25 January 2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned
on the same date. Currently, executive director, Mr. WANG Bin,
is the chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee, with
three executive directors, namely Mr. WANG Sidong, Mr. WANG
Tingke and Ms. YU Xiaoping, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2017 to the date of this annual
report, the Corporate Governance Committee held two meetings.
The subject matters of the work performed are mainly as set out
below:

- Reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of the directors and senior management;

- Reviewed the shareholder communication policy; and

- Reviewed compliance with the code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report.
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A Risk Management Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 30 December
2015. The principal duties of the Risk Management Committee
includes overseeing the Company’s and its subsidiaries overall
risk management framework with a focus on the second line
of defense and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk-related
matters.

Ms. YU Xiaoping, executive director of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Risk Management Committee on
28 February 2017. Mr WANG Sidong, vice chairman, executive
director and general manager of the Company, was appointed
as a member of the Risk Management Committee on 25 January
2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned on the same
date. Currently, independent non-executive director, Mr. XIE
Zhichun, is the chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
with two executive directors, namely Mr. WANG Sidong and
Ms. YU Xiaoping, two non-executive directors, namely Mr. ZHU
Xiangwen and Mr. NI Rongming, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2017 to the date of this annual
report, the Risk Management Committee has held five meetings.
The subject matters of the work performed are mainly set out
below:

- Reviewed the annual risk management report and
compliance report;

- Reviewed the administrative measures in respect of risk
management; and

- Reviewed the risk appetite of the Group.

PricewaterhouseCoopers is the auditor of the Company. The
services provided by them include audit, other assurance and
non-audit services. During the 2017 financial year, the fees
paid and payable for the Group was HK$41.42 million, of which
the fees for the statutory audit and assurance service and
other services were HK$22.43 million and HK$18.99 million
respectively.

ARRIR - E—RAF+-_A=+BKIEA
BEANEESENEKREEZES -AKRE
BEEMTERERRBRERARAIREWES
NEMEERBEREER EEF_EBHKR
THALEENRBREEEERNEEGRES
ﬁ_,o

TR E ARFRRTESE R-_FT—tF
“AZ T N\REZIRRRERZEEKE -
ITRRAEE ARAFEEER RITEFRE
mE R E-N\F-A - +HEEREER
REBBENTEDRELEREABREREZES
KRB -RERAREERESTFABEILIFNT
EEMEFLLE KEBEMBEATESTER
REEMT L L MEFRATEENAX
TERGRISTE -

H-ZE—tF-A-BREEXAFHRAH Rk
ERZERERETAREH AREELZES

BT EET (e T

- EHFEZERREEREREMRRE

— ZEHNERRREENEERE: K

- EHSRBEWEARREL -

RGBT BT AN E) FIAZERAD -
WEMRERN RS EIEEN  EtEERIEE
ARE- R —tFYBEE EEAEE
BN REMNNREE B4142BF T &%
TEBETMEFRS R EMREE D R A2,243
B8 TT ) 1,8098 8 7T

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2017 £



The directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view. The
financial statements is prepared on a going concern basis. The
directors are not aware of material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the auditor of the Company on their
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on page 326 to 333.

Prior to 9 November 2017, Mr. ZHANG Ruohan (“Mr. Zhang”) and
Mr. NGAI Wai Fung (“Mr. Ngai”) are the joint company secretary
of the Company. Mr. Zhang is the senior management and joint
company secretary. Mr. Ngai is the director and chief executive
officer of a corporate service provider, SW Corporate Services
Group Limited, and assisted Mr. Zhang in company secretarial
affairs. Mr. Zhang served as the primary contact person between
Mr. Ngai and the Company. Each of Mr. Zhang and Mr. Ngai had
taken no less than 15 hours of the relevant professional training
on review of the Listing Rules and other compliance requirements
during the Year.

Mr. Ngai had resigned as a joint company secretary of the
Company on 9 November 2017, and Mr. Zhang has become the
sole company secretary of the Company.
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The Company has set up a comprehensive risk management
system covering the entire group. The governance structure,
rules and regulations, working mechanisms and procedures for
risk management have been established and further improved.
The Group achieved excellent results in the 2017 CIRC Solvency
Aligned Risk Management Requirements and Assessment
(“SARMRA”) and Integrated Risk Rating, and the SARMRA
assessment results of TPL, TPI, TPP and TPRe (China) were all
above 80 points, higher than the average points of the major
benchmarking industry peers, which effectively reduced the
capital consumptions, and successfully fulfilled the objectives and
goals determined by the board of directors.

The Board conducted an annual review on the Group’s risk
management according to its responsibilities in order to ensure
the effectiveness of risk management practice.

In 2017, the Company adopted a “prudently aggressive” risk
appetite to cope with various risks during its operation, actively
explored new business areas and a new business model,
promoted characteristic and niche business areas, and enhanced
the achievement of the Top-quality Strategy following the
principle of “risk prevention and growth stabilisation”. It improved
the establishment of the comprehensive risk management system
with “Three Lines of Defense”, implemented the risk appetite,
perfected the risk management framework, strengthened the risk
management information system, and enhanced the capability to
identify and monitor risks, in order to promptly solve existing risks
and effective prevent new risks. The board considers that the
risk management of the Company during 2017 was effective as a
whole and that risks were manageable.

The Board of the Company will be responsible for
establishing and maintaining an effective comprehensive risk
management system. The comprehensive risk management
of the Company are jointly supervised and implemented
by the Board, the management and the staff. The goal of
the comprehensive risk management of the Company is
to promote the realisation of the strategic objective with
emphasis on the matching of risks and returns while at the
same time maintain stability and prudence.
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Given the limitations of current risk management system,
reasonable guarantees can only be given in relation to the
objectives mentioned above, and the effectiveness of our
risk management over the Company may change as the
internal environment, external environment and business
situation change.

The Directors conduct regular self-assessment on the risk
management system each year and continue to improve its
performance. It was considered that no material defect was
found in the both the framework design and the execution
of the risk management during the reporting period.
Although general shortcomings and deficiencies in the risk
management found during routine inspections may lead to
certain risks, these risks were considered manageable and
did not create substantial impact on the financial reporting
objectives of the Group. Corrective measures for such risks
have been and continue to be implemented. The Board
considers that, since the year commencing 1 January of the
reporting period, the Group’s risk management system has
been sound and effective.

The Company’s risk management report of 2017 has been
completed and has been reviewed and approved by the
Board. The Board and all of its members are responsible for
the risk management report’s truthfulness, accuracy and
integrity.
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The Company has formulated three lines of defense for
the Comprehensive Risk Management Framework. The
Board leads the risk management process and assumes
direct responsibility for the effectiveness of the risk
management system. Under the Board, there is a Risk and
Compliance Committee at the management level. The Risk
and Compliance Committee at the management level is
responsible for execution of risk management practices with
the direct support from Risk Management Department. The
Audit Committee under the Board, the Audit Committee
at the management level and the internal audit divisions
are the third line of defense and they are responsible for
assessing the effectiveness of the three line of defense.

All functional and business departments constitute the
first line of defense. They take direct responsibility for risk
management of The Company.

The Risk Management Committee at the Board level, the
Risk and Compliance Committee at the management level,
together with the Risk Management Department constitute
the second line of defense. Their responsibilities are to
lead in building the Comprehensive Risk Management
Framework.

The Audit Committee under the Board, the Audit
Committee at the management level and the internal audit
division constitute the third line of defense. Their main
responsibilities are to analyse and evaluate the effectiveness
of the comprehensive risk management practices.
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In 2017, the Company further improved the
comprehensive risk management system, and
optimised the risk appetite management process and
risk factors centered on “comprehensive”, “key” and
“innovative” with emphasis on the implementation
of “1+4” regulatory requirements from CIRC
and enhancement of SARMRA supervision and
evaluation under the guidance of the High-quality
Strategy and “the 13th Five Year” development
plan. As a result, the “Three Lines of Defense” risk
management responsibilities were clearly specified,
the independence of risk management function was
further strengthened, the R&D and application level of
innovative risk management tools such as information
system and quantitative risk model was obviously
improved, the risk bottom line was kept, and safe
guarded the stable development of the Company.

In 2017, the Company firstly enhanced the
construction of comprehensive risk management
throughout of the Company according to the
internal management needs under a “one unified
framework, different practices” mode, which
further improved the risk management process
and functionality; secondly, it further specified
the division of responsibilities among different
departments under the “Three Lines of Defense”
of the comprehensive risk management, and
continuously improved the risk prevention and
control mechanism, strengthened risk prevention
and control effectiveness.
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With regard to the overall interests of the
shareholders and clients, the Company
implemented an comprehensive risk
management strategy under the framework of
comprehensive risk management, with the aims
to enhance the effectiveness of operational
management, improve the efficiency and
effects of operational activities, and reduce the
uncertainties in achieving operational targets,
thus ensuring the continued growth of the
Company’s value. Furthermore, the Company
established the risk appetite framework in
accordance with the development strategies
based on its own capabilities and external
environment.

The Company continuously strengthened the
construction of risk appetite system and risk
management system. On one hand, it further
integrated the corporate risk management and
strategic objectives, business model, product
pricing, financing mode, capital management
and corporate governance, strived to realise
the mutual balance between business scale,
operation revenues and risk capital, and to
achieve the maximum risk adjustment return
according to the “prudently aggressive”
risk appetite in response to changes in the
corporate strategies, market, regulation and
internal management. On the other hand, it
continuously improved the comprehensive risk
management system, clarified and revised the
existing system of the Company, which further
enhanced the integrity and applicability of the risk
management.
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The Company kept enhancing the development
and application of risk management tools.
Firstly, it continuously improved the existing risk
management information system, and promoted
the application of the information system to other
PRC subsidiaries and overseas companies,
forming the unified risk management information
platform; secondly, within the PRC insurance
industry, it took the lead in researching and
developing the quantitative model for evaluating
operation risks and alternative investment risk,
providing useful tools for the risk management
practice within the Company, and enhancing the
quantitative risk management capability of the
Company.

The Company highly emphasised the risk
management culture cultivation and talent
cultivation. Firstly, the Company continued to
promote and strengthened risk management
culture by series of professional training and
risk management related projects, taking the
risk management culture as an essential part of
the corporate culture; secondly, the Company
continued to build the professional team for risk
management through both internal and external
recruitment efforts.
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In respect of internal control process, in 2017,
pursuant to the Listing Rules, Basic Standards for
Enterprise Internal Control and the supplementary
guidelines jointly promulgated by the Ministry of
Finance, National Audit Office, China Banking
Regulatory Commission, China Securities Regulatory
Commission and the CIRC, the requirements on
internal control guidelines for insurance companies
issued by the CIRC and other regulations, The
Company issued the 2077 Internal Control
Assessment Plan, which determined the scope, key
points and process of the internal control assessment
project. The Company also organised the internal
control assessment group and carried out the 2017
internal control self-assessment consistent with the
internal control requirement and future development
requirement.

The Company inspected and assessed the
adjustment and improvement of the internal
control system from five aspects, namely, control
environment, risk identification and assessment,
control activities, information & communication
and monitoring, and clearly included the
internal control assessment on “Payments
& Transactions” into the assessment scope
according to the assessment strategy.

Pursuant to the above-mentioned regulations
and guidelines and such five elements as
control environment, risk identification and
assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring within the COSO
internal control framework, the internal control
assessment team has updated the internal
control assessment points for 2017 regarding
the functions of all departments based on the
Company’s real situation, and the internal control
assessment report was formulated by carrying
out evaluations on the soundness, rationality and
effectiveness of each assessment points.
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The internal control assessment comprises four
phases: assessment preparation, assessment
implementation, assessment feedback,
and report preparation. The internal control
assessment preparation includes formulating
the annual assessment plan, setting up the
internal control assessment team, designing
the assessment plans, and collecting the
assessment materials. The implementation
of the internal control assessment consists
of two stages: self-assessment and review
assessment, which is divided into two steps,
the understanding of the internal control system
and the implementation of testing and analysis.
The internal control assessment team employs
techniques such as interviews, questionnaires,
seminars, walkthroughs, onsite inspections,
sampling and comparative analysis and others,
to ascertain the effectiveness of the internal
control design and implementation. Through
reviewing the internal control self-assessment
forms, it is possible to identify and analyse the
weaknesses and defects of the internal control
system and to also conduct a comprehensive
review. The findings of the internal control
assessment are forwarded to the relevant
departments of the assessed companies for
comments and feedback before the report is
finalised.

The Company will make a continuous efforts
in rectifying internal control defects discovered
during internal control assessment process, and
carry out continued follow-ups and evaluations
on the rectification effectiveness.
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Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations,
the Company conducted an internal
control self-assessment in 2017 on the
control environment, risk identification and
assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The internal
control assessment team inspected and issued
the assessment results after a comprehensive
review. The assessment results show that
the Company has further strengthened its
internal control infrastructure, improved the
risk management system, has optimised
the business control processes, improved
the information systems and have promoted
the use of information systems for controls,
strengthened internal control management and
supervision, ensured the achievement of the
Company'’s internal control objectives in terms
of organisation, personnel, systems, processes
and execution, and continues to develop and
improve the internal control system according to
any changes in external policy. The Company’s
internal control system is functioning well and
provides reasonable guarantees to achieve
the objectives of the Company’s operational
management. No major deficiencies were found.

For the purpose of handling and disseminating inside
information, the Group has taken various procedures and
measures, including arousing the awareness to preserve
confidentiality of inside information within the Group,
disseminating information to specified persons on a
need-to-know basis and regarding closely to the relevant
Listing Rules, Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap 571 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) and its relevant guidelines.
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Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights
of all shareholders having a right to vote at general meeting of
CTIH may request the Board to convene an extraordinary general
meeting, pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). The objects
of the meeting must be stated in the related requisition signed
by the shareholders concerned and deposited at the registered
office of the Company at 22/F, China Taiping Tower Phase I,
8 Sunning Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary. The requisition may consist of several
documents in like form, each signed by one or more of the
shareholders concerned.

To put forward a resolution in an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in Section 615 to 616 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). A copy of
the requisition/request signed by the shareholders concerned
(or 2 or more copies which between them contain the signatures
of all the shareholders concerned) needs to be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.

Pursuant to Article 95 of the Articles of Association, no person
other than a director retiring at the meeting (whether by rotation
or otherwise) shall be appointed or reappointed a director at any
general meeting unless:

(@ he/she is recommended by the Board, or

(b)  during a period of not less than seven days commencing no
earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice of the
meeting and ending no later than seven days prior to the
date appointed for the meeting, there has been given to the
Company Secretary notice in writing by some Shareholer(s)
(not being the person to be proposed) qualified to attend
and vote at the meeting of his intention to propose that
person for appointment or reappointment and also notice
in writing signed by the person to be proposed of his
willingness to be appointed or reappointed.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director can be found on the Company’s website.
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Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns in writing
to the Company Secretary by addressing them to our Investor
Relations team, the contact details of which are as follows:

Investor Relations

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
22/F, China Taiping Tower Phase |,

8 Sunning Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2854 6555
Fax: (852) 2866 2262
Email: ir@cntaiping.com

The Company Secretary will forward the enquiries and concerns
to the Board and/or relevant board committees of the Company,
where appropriate, to answer the shareholders’ questions and/or
to meet the shareholders’ concerns.

There was no change to the Company’s Articles of Association
during the Year. A copy of the latest consolidated version of the
Articles of Association is posted on the website of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The Company recognises the importance of communications
with the shareholders of the Company and the investment
community, and also recognises the value of providing
current and relevant information on the Company to the
shareholders and investors. The Company’s corporate website,
www.ctih.cntaiping.com, features a dedicated Investor Relations
section, and is aimed at facilitating effective communications
with the shareholders, investors and other stakeholders.
Corporate information, including both financial and non-financial
information, are available in a timely manner on the website. The
latest information on the Company, including annual and interim
reports, corporate social responsibility reports, announcements,
circulars, press releases as well as constitutional documents, are
also available on the website.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

for the year ended 31 December 2017

BE-F—+5+-A=+—AIL5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBZR)
Year ended 31 December
BE+-ZA=+—-BHLEE
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—ARF
(Restated)
(Z5l)
Notes $°000 $°000
M iF FT Fir
Income A
Total premiums written and policy fees #2R & & (R B & YA 4 178,676,194 149,265,378
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers W HIRE (6,028,323) (4,615,285)
Net premiums written and policy fees R REBW A RIREE WA 172,647,871 144,650,093
Change in unearned premium AEHPEEEESEIL
provisions, net of reinsurance ok B AR B (2,458,357) (1,081,519)
Net earned premiums and policy fees B BREVR B [ (R & B W A F 5 170,189,514 143,568,574
Net investment income FREMA 5(a) 20,904,289 17,706,103
Net realised investment gains EERKREW D FE 5(b) 1,917,870 2,594,713
Net unrealised investment REREE W ROREF5E
gains and impairment 5(c) (1,175,045) (225,304)
Other income Hfth Uz 6 4,263,500 2,919,416
Total income WA 428 196,100,128 166,563,502
Benefits, losses and expenses BN BRRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REFH AT FEH 7(a) (63,261,943) (32,832,962)
Net commission expenses HeXHFE 7(b) (21,125,565)  (16,704,474)
Administrative and other expenses TR R H A & A (27,707,473) (22,693,798)
Change in life insurance contract ShenaEdgl
liabilities, net of reinsurance TR 7(c) (70,689,615) (83,642,837)
Total benefits, losses and expenses L EBRREREE (182,784,596) (155,874,071)
188882 10,689,431
Share of results of associates and EMREE AR RE B AR ERA
joint ventures 528,012 59,061
Finance costs % E R 8(a) (2,123,569) (1,377,224)
Profit before taxation MR B4 Az A 8 11,719,975 9,371,268
Income tax charges RIS 11(a) (8,755,722) (2,956,240)
Profit after taxation BRELE &R 7,964,253 6,415,028
Attributable to: ek L
Owners of the Company PN e 6,136,187 4,831,649
Non-controlling interests FEHE A A% R 2 1,828,066 1,583,379
7,964,253 6,415,028
dollars dollars
T JT
Earnings per share attributable to AT BRREMSREF
the owners of the Company 13
Basic R 1.636 1.274
Diluted B 1.636 1.274

The accompanying notes on page 134 to 325 form an integral part of

these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEmkHEMAEE KSR

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BE_FT—+F+_HA=1—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBZR)
Year ended 31 December
BE+t-B=+—HILLFE
2017 2016
—ZT—tHF —E-REF
(Restated)
(Z5)
$'000 $°000
Fr Fir
Profit after taxation R Bi 1% 0% F 7,964,253 6,415,028
Other comprehensive income: Hib2mEKE:
Items that will not be reclassified to BrEEHsEEER
profit or loss: ZIER:
Revaluation gain arising from AERYXEFS2BA
reclassification of own-use WEMEMEEZ
properties to investment properties E g
— Revaluation gain arising during —AREFEFREEHHK R
the year 11,537 36,706
— Net deferred tax —iE R I8 55 (1,467) (3,474)
Exchange differences on translation of REEFINO B A
the financial statements of subsidiaries, BEATIREER 7
associates and joint ventures ﬂﬂ%#ﬁ% 9 b 5, % 4
which are not foreign operations 3,719,476 (3,713,601)
Items that may be subsequently BEEREEFIESR
reclassified to profit or loss: BmzEE:
Exchange differences on translation of REZING BB EBP MK
the financial statements of foreign operations & X x5 115,006 (86,903)
Available-for-sale securities AHEEES
— Net fair value changes during the year —Zﬁif’“‘t{ﬁfﬁi‘“@bﬁ*%ﬁ
including the impact of impairment BREAEREENTE
and disposal 3,611,996 (8,680,884)
— Net deferred tax —RERIEF R (868,646) 2,242,153
Total comprehensive income for the year REFE2E W EHE 14,552,155 (3,790,975)
Attributable to: FE1h
Owners of the Company PN/ Tﬂxﬁﬁfﬁﬁ 11,213,116 (3,129,425)
Non-controlling interests FE 450 A% A% 2R M 2 3,339,039 (661,550)
14,552,155 (3,790,975)

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

a B ISR R

as at 31 December 2017
RZFE—tF+=A=4+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB )

At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2017 2016 2016
RZE—tF RZZT—FRF RIZE—RHF
+=ZA=+—-H +=ZA=+—H —A—H
(Restated) (Restated)
(£3)) (£3))
Notes $’000 $'000 $°000
Hat Fr Fr Fr
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFR 14 6,108,609 5,643,348 5,896,222
Fixed assets BEE&E
- Property and equipment —MERSE 15(a) 11,894,842 8,321,381 7,617,397
- Investment properties -REWE 15(b) 19,946,668 18,580,788 15,290,941
- Prepaid lease payments - ENHEENK 15(c) 1,635,388 621,689 966,197
33,476,898 27,523,858 23,874,535
Goodwill RS 16(a) 768,597 762,041 668,517
Intangible assets BRAE 16(b) 262,479 262,521 262,679
Interests in associates and joint REERRIRAE AR
ventures 18 6,295,711 2,224,578 2,011,662
Deferred tax assets EERBEE 31(a) 1,186,933 687,189 365,493
Investments in debt and BERBRAEHEE
equity securities 19 412,925,424 307,907,849 275,698,993
Securities purchased under BEARERS
resale agreements 36 7,624,349 5,497,736 5,116,737
Amounts due from group companies B E B A A 85 IAE 20(a) 14,980 13,629 48,744
Insurance debtors RBRE PR T 21 8,552,817 6,693,635 9,237,674
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DIRDBEIE R E L EE
contract provisions 22 9,869,288 5,835,514 34,155,408
Policyholder account assets BREEELERZ
in respect of unit-linked products REFHARFEE 47 1,392,174 1,206,983 1,780,194
Finance lease receivables Bl ERMEE 23 46,165,667 37,788,259 23,030,665
Other assets Hin&E 24 54,324,337 38,158,994 33,645,978
Pledged and restricted bank deposits & &3 & 5 [R #5817 7% 3% 25 833,151 685,406 516,549
Deposits at banks with original REBB@BE=MEAN
maturity more than three months RITFER 37,407,022 29,559,163 27,449,675
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEEY 26 39,265,257 38,556,956 47,632,636
666,473,693 509,007,659 491,392,361
Liabilities =N
Life insurance contract liabilities Ehena’E 27 383,914,837 291,843,971 254,020,785
Unearned premium provisions FEHETEES 28 15,666,099 11,815,453 11,118,272
Provision for outstanding claims ROR BT R 29 23,390,062 16,716,058 16,003,013
Investment contract liabilities BREGHNERE 30 30,714,226 22,436,805 18,762,573
Deferred tax liabilities BEREEE 31(a) 2,729,342 1,870,928 4,462,644
Interest-bearing notes ENEER 32 5,958,112 5,835,209 6,269,898
Bank borrowings RITE N 38 46,188,646 41,706,427 25,908,893
Securities sold under repurchase Z L EEESA
agreements 36 15,069,861 732,217 16,647,650
Amounts due to group companies B EE RN RHE 20(b) 319,100 22,574 57,000
Insurance creditors R IE(TBR R 33 35,032,681 29,465,086 48,609,208
Other payables and accruals Hofth &5} K2 JEEHFRIE 34 21,814,374 13,691,915 12,059,698
Current taxation SHRIE 3,773,257 2,488,109 2,418,645
Insurance protection fund REBREES 35 182,398 134,276 150,456
584,752,995 438,759,028 416,488,735
Net assets BEEFE 81,720,698 70,248,631 74,903,626
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

e MR R TR &)

as at 31 December 2017
R-ZE—+Ff+—H=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB )
At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2017 2016 2016
RZZE—tF RZIZ—RF RIZ—RF
+=A=+-8 t=A=+-H ~A—H
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5) (Z3])
Notes $°000 $°000 $'000
0§23 FT For Fir
Capital and reserves attributable to N2 FRRELERR HE
the owners of the Company
Share capital %$ 39 40,771,408 40,771,408 40,771,408
Reserves 1 40 20,961,862 12,346,066 15,832,711
o . 61,733,270 53,117,474 56,604,119
Perpetual subordinated capital KERRERFE S
securities 41 4,707,156 4,706,947 4,707,349
66,440,426 57,824,421 61,311,468
Non-controlling interests FEBRBRES 40 15,280,272 12,424,210 13,592,158
Total equity BRES 81,720,698 70,248,631 74,903,626

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 23 March ~ ZEEQR=Z— \F= A =+ = A KRR m -
2018.

WANG Bin WANG Sidong
£ FER
The accompanying notes on page 134 to 325 form an integral part of E134E 3258 FI I I 51 A AR & B IS 3Rk A9 4B A 30
these consolidated financial statements. e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GEREBDE

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BE_FT—+F+_HA=1—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB )

Share Capital Merger
capital reserve reserve
RA& EAfE it ]
Notes $'000 $'000 $°000
H# fr fr fr
Balance at 1 January 2017 R-Z-tE-A-Hzés 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (4,881,468)
Profit for the year REEET - = =
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax ~ AEEE M2 E N HELHE = = =
Total comprehensive income 2ENELE - = =
Dividend declared to shareholders ARREMHRE 12 - - -
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests ~ HERAAAFZERESHHKE - - -
Distributions to holders of perpetual subordinated AXERRELEFREALE
capital securities - - -
Disposal of unallocated shares held for the expired HEARBIBORAZDHESAMRIROHRG
Share Award Scheme - - -
Share options lapsed RBRERK = = =
Capital injections made to subsidiaries AMBARIAER - = =
Acquisition of a subsidiary under merger accounting NG HeHBEA—HRBL 1 - - (1,960,750)
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a subsidiary acquired under —HNAHE quE%)\E’JWE’ATHKTr%I (B%)
merger accounting TRRE 1 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 “E-tE+ZA=t-BeER 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (6,842,218)
Share Capital Merger
capital _reserve reserve
RA& EAREB AbtEE
Notes 8000 8000 8000
H# fr fr fr
Balance at 1 January 2016, as previously reported RZE-AE-B-HzH&8 Ma 2yl 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (4,932,468)
Effect of merger accounting ’EN g: Jr vE 1 - - 51,000
Balance at 1 January 2016, as restated RZE-R"E-A-Bz&H Z5 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (4,881,468)
Profit for the year KEEET - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax ~ AFEEf 2 E MWK - BETHIA - - -
Total comprehensive income 2ENHELE - - -
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests ~ ME A RFFEERESAHKE - - -
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a subsidiary acquired under —BUAHEHBANKBAANATEE (BE)
merger accounting ke 1 - - -
Distributions to holders of perpetual subordinated capital AXERRERERREALE
securities - - -
Capital injections made to subsidiaries AfE AT AER - - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary BA-REHBAF - - -
Balance at 31 December 2016, as restated ZE-RE+ZAZt-Bz&B ES 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (4,881,468)
Note: The nature or purpose of reserves are disclosed in Note 40(a). i E AT B B2 B R T AF40(a) A 5
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

mMERRESER #

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BE_FT—+F+_HA=1—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB )
Employee Shares held
share-based for Share Attributable
compensation Award Perpetual to owners
Fair reserve Scheme subordinated of the Non-
value IR A ARG capital Company controlling
Exchange reserve b=Y:Nvd LR Revaluation Retained securities LN interests
reserve MMEE EE#E k204 reserve profits XERE B3R FER Total
ERGE L G K Lyt RE R EAES EfER kR #AE
$°000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
r r F fr r r r F fr fr
(4,042,563) 973,453 4,077 (19,438) 672,253 26,036,553 4,706,947 57,824,421 12,424,210 70,248,631
- - - - - 5,881,461 254,726 6,136,187 1,828,066 7,964,253
2,922,982 2,144,973 - - 8,974 - - 5,076,929 1,510,973 6,587,902
2,922,982 2,144,973 - - 8,974 5,881,461 254,726 11,213,116 3,339,039 14,552,155
- - - - - (359,402) - (359,402) - (359,402)
= = = S = o = = (517,742) (517,742)
- - - - - - (254,517) (254,517 - (254,517)
- - - 19,438 - 17,778 - 37,216 - 37,216
o = (4,077) S = 4,077 = o S =
- - - - - - - - 34,765 34,765
- - - - - - - (1,960,750) - (1,960,750)
- - - - - (59,658) - (59,658) - (59,658)
(1,119,581) 3,118,426 - - 681,227 31,520,809 4,707,156 66,440,426 15,280,272 81,720,698
Employee Shares held
share-based for Share Attributable
compensation Award Perpetual to owners
Fair reserve Scheme subordinated of the Non-
value IR R capital Company controlling
Exchange reserve BEZ LR Revaluation Retained securities NS interests
reserve DrEE ERMEE [iks2=4 reserve profits KERE [ SRR Total
B = 1 &3 =t BER BAES [Eb s RxER pek:
$000 8000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr fr Fr Fr Fr Fr fr Fr Fr fr
(1,080,446) 5,060,733 4,077 (19,438) 639,021 20,974,570 4,707,349 59,728,005 12,070,628 71,798,633
(45,845) 990,754 - - - 587,554 - 1,583,463 1,521,530 3,104,993
(1,126,291) 6,051,487 4,077 (19,438) 639,021 21,562,124 4,707,349 61,311,468 13,692,158 74,903,626
- - - - - 4,577,852 253,797 4,831,649 1,583,379 6,415,028
(2,916,272) (5,078,034) - - 33,232 - - (7,961,074) (2,244,929) (10,206,003)
(2,916,272) (5,078,034) - - 33,032 4,577,852 253,797 (3,129,425) (661,550) (3,790,975)
- - - - - - - - (683,870) (683,870)
- - - - - (103,423) - (103,423) - (103,423)
- - - - - - (254,199) (254,199) - (254,199)
- - - - - - - - 176,074 176,074
- - - - - - - - 1,398 1,398
(4,042,563) 973,453 4,077 (19,438) 672,253 26,036,553 4,706,947 57,824,421 12,424,210 70,248,631
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MEREIMER

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BE—T—+F+ - A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBZR)
2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RF
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
$’000 $'000
Fr T
Operating activities BEEK
Profit before taxation B 25 Bl s 11,719,975 9,371,268
Adjustments for: RS IEE L
— Depreciation of property and —MERBETE
equipment 722,509 591,143
— Amortisation of prepaid lease — B A E T R
payments 13,904 19,733
- Amortisation of intangible assets —EEE#H 98 99
- Revaluation of investment —REMESHERLR
properties (206,796) (926,570)
- Finance costs - ER 2,123,569 1,377,224
— Dividend income — & B U A (2,221,954) (1,974,116)
— Interest income — % 8 HSU\ (17,938,816) (15,015,231)
— Share of results of associates —FEEEE AR R
and joint ventures é%@ EES | (528,012) (59,061)
— Loss on disposal of an associate —HEBE NFEIE - 2,198
- (Gain)/loss on disposal of — %%%&Eﬁﬁ
property and equipment (kz=) BiE (15,923) 1,692
— Net realised gains on listed and FHERARAZIAA
unlisted investments in debt AHEERERR
securities and equity securities FEWER A £ &
classified as held-to-maturity, FELETEHRBRAE
available-for-sale and loans ZEERWKEFRE
and receivables (1,245,878) (2,558,633)
— Net realised and unrealised - PTETAEZEERRARER
(gains)/losses on derivatives (=) A 5,437 (7,765)
- Recognition of impairment —HBREBHLRAZFRE
on investments in debt and
equity securities 1,990,611 1,156,981
- Recognition/(reversal) of R (EE)RBRE P
impairment losses on insurance f”ﬂl%m&&ﬁﬁﬂf’ﬂ&
debtors and other debtors B FORE (5,819) 13,505
— Recognition of impairment losses —ﬁﬁm e & BhAH & RORE
on finance lease receivables 691,140 374,192
Operating loss before changes EEESEBAICKEEFR
in working capital (4,895,955) (7,633,346)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mERERER (£B)

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Br—F—+Ff - A=+—"HIFEF

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEMES )
2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RF
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Increase in held-for-trading securities #FEEX S A BFHFELM (857,305) (8,733,553)
(Increase)/decrease in securities ETABRBBERURBAAREE
designated at fair value through FHE(EM) R
profit or loss (1,259,118) 369,502
(Increase)/decrease in insurance REBEEPEKER R EMEE
debtors and other assets () E (6,179,284) 2,454,657
(Increase)/decrease in reinsurers’ DRRAIEIERRE K ERE
share of insurance contract (#m)
provisions (3,803,621) 27,482,142
(Increase)/decrease in policyholder ~ BEKREEHFER 2
account assets in respect of REFEARFEE
unit-linked products () A (185,191) 573,211
Increase in finance lease receivables ﬁéﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ% 3% 10 (6,445,538)  (17,346,016)
Increase in loans and advances EEVSEEE S b (7,225,535) (9,676,188)
Increase in life insurance contract SReaNamsEm
liabilities 69,900,611 56,217,762
Increase in unearned premium REE S F2EE S 0
provisions 3,056,712 1,312,123
Increase in provision for outstanding K R B 22 4 1 i
claims 5,996,780 1,314,001
Increase in bank borrowings for “m¥ JT%H&Z@ BmEEN
finance lease receivables RITEFIE M 6,192,702 15,411,908
Increase in investment contract "EE “’] 'E &3 1N
liabilities 6,692,960 4,992,156
Increase/(decrease) in insurance IR PE T BRFR R H MRS I
creditors and other payables and FERTRRIBE N, CRD)
accruals 13,397,267 (17,110,335)
Increase/(decrease) in insurance REREESEM CRd)
protection fund 48,122 (16,180)
Proceeds from disposal of HERE B M EEF &M
unallocated shares held under BB ZRDBRRGFTE
the expired Share Award Scheme 21,484 -
Cash generated from operations EZX(BHMELEZRE 74,955,091 49,611,844
Income tax paid 2fIFHE (3,214,948) (3,056,519)
Net cash from operating activities KZEEFMEE RS FEE 71,740,143 46,555,325
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHEERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2017

BE-F—+5+-A=+—AIL5E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEMES )
2017 201 6
—E—+F —E—RF
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
Notes $°000 $'000
Mt it Fr For
Investing activities REHXEK
Increase in pledged and restricted B 2 32 R HIER 17 17 38 0
bank deposits (147,745) (168,857)
(Increase)/decrease in statutory EEFEHR (M) R
deposits (465,261) 252,874
Increase in deposits at banks REHHEA=M@ANU LY
with original maturity more RIT 17 FIE AN
than three months (7,847,859) (2,109,488)
(Increase)/decrease in amounts JE Y2 52 Bl A 2 B FRE
due from group companies (&) D (1,351) 35,115
Payment for purchase of securities Eﬁ)\%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁjé R e R IE
classified as loans and receivables 2 BHAR (36,994,231)  (35,386,551)
Proceeds from redemption of BB B & 3 K B W SR IE FT 1S 308
loans and receivables 30,026,126 22,359,059
Payment for purchase of BABEZIHEKEHFTR
held-to-maturity debt securities (43,548,061) (27,877,869)
Proceeds from redemption of i IEI BEEINHEBESFME
held-to-maturity debt securities E 3,598,944 1,776,428
Payment for purchase of Eﬁ)\ﬂf#ﬁ%%ﬁ#ﬁ%ﬂ(
available-for-sale securities (181,687,718) (62,940,796)
Proceeds from sale of HENHLEEESMENRE
available-for-sale securities 147,832,103 55,379,877
Increase in securities purchased BEABREZESFLM
under resale agreements (1,677,912) (380,999)
Increase/(decrease) in securities EHEEESFE M ()
sold under repurchase agreements 14,337,644 (15,915,433)
Interest income received B F B U A 16,687,214 15,823,533
Dividend income received B2 U iR B U A 2,221,954 1,974,116
Payment for purchase of property BAMERZBNER
and equipment (3,615,787) (1,089,413)
Proceeds from sale of property Y2 KRB TS RUA
and equipment 42,131 94,163
Payment for purchase of investment 8 A& W EF K
properties (492,511) (862,315)
Payment for prepaid lease payments 7B &~ 5% (984,544) -
Payment for purchase of associates B A é‘ﬁ ERRIRBEERAN
and joint ventures 3% (4,436,261) (286,191)
Dividend received from associates fENEREE RARIRERKA
and joint ventures 465,765 44,980
Proceeds from capital repayment or Bt QA& AEEsL L EBE
disposal of associates NSRS 18 467,174 16,413
Net cash outflow from acquisition of WM B A R = AR E LR T
a subsidiary FEE 1 (1,960,750) (99,648)
Net cash used in investing activities BREXKFEBA 2R FEE (68,180,936)  (49,361,002)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mERERER (£B)

for the year ended 31 December 2017
BE—T—+F+ - A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBZR)
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
Notes $°000 $°000
Mt it Fr For
Financing activities AL ESEE
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due  JE{ S E AR A A
to group companies #hn,CR ) 296,526 (34,426)
Redemption of interest-bearing notes #& A% {f 8 2 # - (358,089)
Proceeds from bank borrowings BERITEFEE 549,552 600,000
Repayment of bank borrowings & Efﬁﬁ%m (2,288,770) (215,406)
Distributions to holders of perpetual KB X R EREBEEHEEG A
subordinated capital securities poli'™ 41 (254,517) (254,199)
Capital injections made to 3H & B R ) BT 8 A B E A
subsidiaries by non-controlling =N
shareholders 34,765 176,074
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a —fAEHEEANKERF
subsidiary acquired under merger MAFER (FE)INTKRE
accounting 7 (59,658) -
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to WEARMIEERBERIRERS
non-controlling interests (517,742) (683,870)
Interest paid X ATHRE (2,165,599) (1,857,325)
Dividend paid XIS 12 (359,402) -
Net cash used in financing METBMBACRESFE
activities (4,764,845) (2,627,241)
Effect of changes in exchange rates [E SR g & 1,913,939 (3,642,762)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash fﬁ%&ﬁ%%%%
and cash equivalents #hn, CGd) 708,301 (9,075,680)
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—B®
at 1 January BHERBESEZEY 26 38,556,956 47,632,636
Cash and cash equivalents R+ZA=+—HHWRE&R
at 31 December REEEY 26 39,265,257 38,556,956

The accompanying notes on page 134 to 325 form an integral part of 551343255 Ffft fif 5 A A7 & B S SRR B A A B
these consolidated financial statements. e

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2017 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R AR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT

Significant Accounting Policies FEGTECR

(a) BHIEH

(a) Statement of compliance

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of the registered office of the
Company is disclosed in the corporate information section to
the annual report.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries are
disclosed in Note 17.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRSs”) and requirement of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622). The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in the Note 51.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

The functional currency of the majority number of operating
subsidiaries in the Group is RMB, the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the respective entities in
the Group operate. For the convenience of the consolidated
financial statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(b) BHEHRELRREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value or measured
primarily based on actuarial methods as explained in the
accounting policies are disclosed below:

Stated at fair value
(i)  investment properties;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, other than those carried at cost less
impairment;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
held-for-trading and designated at fair value through profit
or loss;

(iv) policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products; and

(v) investment contract liabilities in respect of unit-linked
products.

Measured primarily based on actuarial methods
(i) life insurance contract liabilities;

(i) unearned premium provisions; and

(iiiy provision for outstanding claims.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope
of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(b) BHEREGRREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)
Measured primarily based on actuarial methods (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

— Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
following year are discussed in Note 51.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEX SHBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4&)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)
(c) Classification of contracts (c) BH7HE
() Insurance contracts (i) (REEE#
Contracts under which the Group accepts significant WS R EM N EESH ([ERSE
insurance risk from another party (“the policyholder”) HDES - (REFAANET
by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other AP MAKEE R OEIHKR
beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (“the ZREF[FHALZ R ANERRBE
insured event”) adversely affects the policyholder or other Bl AEREZRERFARZTA
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance ZEEHNEBRRREE L R ER
risk is risk other than financial risk that is transferred from BHAENFBAEREHITANG B
the holder of a contract to the issuer. Financial risk is [2L B2 DASN 2 [\ B o B 75 [ B 48 5 72 )
the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a E-FBHEE BmER EX B
specified interest rate, security price, commodity price, KA RGO FEF RS T
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating HiHEEEZMER AR Z AR
or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a A] /g 3R B A LB - M M1 A FE BT 7
non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a FE BWIFEMEHEONE—F]
party of the contract. #75 e
Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event g EEEAREMAIESI AL ERE
could cause the Group to pay significant additional benefits. NERBEIINFZER RBER B E
Once a contract is classified as an insurance contract it Re—BEXNBRARRBAEL E25
remains classified as an insurance contract until all rights TR N = ISR BR S B M AT H g —
and obligations are extinguished or have expired. HREARBEL -
Some contracts of the Group have both the insurance and REE—ESHBERE RIZE G
investment components. These contracts are unbundled ELEANTE BRI )X B ES I
into the respective components as disclosed in Note 1(d)(ix). BRI -
(i) Investment contracts (i) BEEH
Insurance policies that are not considered insurance IR 1R B S B 1 S 2R RN S8 455 i T4
contracts under HKFRS 4 are classified as investment BRRRBENZRERBRIRESH
contracts, which are accounted for under HKAS 39. WIRARE A5+ ERIF3957 518R o
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (d) EHERRIE
() Recognition of gross premiums written () ERIRIREZ B
Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance BREASREAONEARRE R
contracts are recognised as revenue when due from the FEWR B 155 B A B HERR B A - 52 1
policyholders. Gross premiums written from short-term BINRERBEEANEEARRE R
accident and health insurance contracts are recognised EAREFREA ©

when written.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SITR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(iif)

Recognition of gross premiums written (Continued)

Gross premiums written in respect of property and casualty
insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when the
amount is determined, which is generally when the risk
commences.

Gross premiums written in respect of reinsurance contracts
reflect business written during the Year, and exclude any
taxes or duties based on premiums. Premiums written
include estimates for “pipeline” premiums and adjustments
to estimates of premiums written in previous years.

Gross premiums written in respect of investment contracts
and the investment component of unbundled contracts are
accounted for as deposits and booked directly to a liability
account.

Life insurance contract liabilities

Life insurance contract liabilities, other than universal life
and unit-linked insurance contracts, are determined using
a gross premium approach plus a residual margin. Under
the gross premium approach, the assumptions used in
the actuarial valuation of life insurance contract liabilities
reflect the management’s assessment of the expected best
estimate of future policy cash flows subject to allowance
for risk. The residual margin is estimated so that, after
considering the effects of acquisition costs related to the
acquisition of new business, including but not limited to
commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy issue
expenses, no gain or loss will be recognised on the initial
recognition of the life insurance contract. Profits are
expected to emerge over the life of the insurance contracts
as the residual margins are released over the life of the
contracts in proportion to insurance policies in force and as
the allowance for risk is released.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion
of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned
in the following or subsequent financial years, computed on
a time-apportioned basis, adjusted if necessary to reflect
any variation in the incidence of risk during the period
covered by the contract.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SITR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(iv) Provision for outstanding claims

(v)

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
Group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting period,
whether reported or not, and related internal and external
claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential
margin. Provision for outstanding claims is assessed by
reviewing individual claims and making allowance for claims
incurred but not yet reported, the effect of both internal
and external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims
handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative
changes and past experience and trends. Adjustments to
claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in
the consolidated financial statements for the year in which
the adjustments are made and disclosed separately if
material. The methods used, and the estimates made, are
reviewed regularly.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, liability adequacy tests
are performed to determine if the life insurance contract
liabilities are adequate. Current best estimates of all future
contractual cash flows and related expenses, such as
claims handling expenses are used in performing these
tests. Any deficiency is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the current year.

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from property
and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts
where the expected value of claims and expenses
attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force
at the end of the reporting period exceeds the unearned
premium provisions in relation to such policies. The
unexpired risk provision, which is included in provision
for outstanding claims at the reporting date, is calculated
by reference to classes of business which are managed
together, after taking into account the future investment
return on investments held to back the unearned premium
provisions and the unexpired risk provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEE SHTBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4&)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued) (d) EHERBRE (&)
(vi) Investment contracts liabilities i) BEA#EIE

Investment contract liabilities of the Group include liabilities
arising from investment contracts that carry no significant
insurance risk and also investment components of universal
life contracts and unit-linked contracts that carry no
significant insurance risk.

The liability of the investment component of an unbundled
universal life contract is measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate while the liability arising from
unit-linked contract is measured at fair value. The liability
for the insurance component is calculated as the excess, if
positive, of a gross premium liability over the account value.

Assets related to unit-linked contracts are presented as
“policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products” and are presented separately from the rest of the
Group’s assets. The liability for such contracts is adjusted
for all changes in their fair value of the underlying assets.

(vii) Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities,
surrenders, claims and claims handling expenses, and
policyholder dividend allocated in anticipation of a dividend
declaration. Maturity and annuity claims are recognised as
an expense when due for payment. Surrender claims are
recognised when due for payments. Claims are recognised
when notified but not settled and an estimate is made for
claims incurred but not reported at the reporting date.
Policyholder dividends are recognised when declared.

(viii) Embedded derivatives in insurance contracts

The Group has taken advantage of the exemptions available
in HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, not to separate and fair
value a policyholder’s option to surrender an insurance
contract for a fixed amount (or for an amount based on
a fixed amount and an interest rate) even if the exercise
price differs from the carrying amount of the host insurance
liability.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2017 Annual Report

AEENKRESHABERIERBMS
EXRRERNKESHNEESR
BHRREBERDNRERDE
EZAfE-

BRESRENCHRRERN ZAE
BB ERTEAE 2 BIERAAE
MxEEESH 2 BBERRIA(EE
E-RiRED 2 BE BRERRREER
TRBREM D E (MBIER)
MR EESRAORREBESHN
Rpabiy 2 BEFRFE D EAHENE
HEBERRERN-

BHREEHEANNEENIBRAR
EEHERZIREFAARPEE]
25 WEAKEEMEESFRZT -

(vii) REFFEA Tz

REFFEANDBEINH FE£ R
R BERREREREER  URIREH
SR RECHE TRERE AL -
HA T F 2 B SRR T B 4G TR B E 52 A
3 o SRR B ST B T A RERR - BR 3K
REBAMERZ R T UBERRE S
B AEE B AR R E I DAL B RERR -
REFEANALFRE R EH#ER

BAERBEANITETA

R BRI E S M S R F 45
(R AE A% BERERSEA
ZRBEHERRMREERE (RER
ERBRMEOBE) WITEEEER
RAENBENREEBMER IR
REEREFEIRBAVAEI B
REAREEAE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SITR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(ix) Unbundling

(x)

The Group unbundles the investment component of
insurance contracts when the Group can measure
separately the investment component. Receipts and
payments such as premiums, policy benefit and claims
relating to the investment component, except for the policy
fee income which is recognised in accordance with HKAS
18, are not recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss but as financial assets and financial liabilities.
The financial assets or financial liabilities arising from the
investment component are accounted for under HKAS 39.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes insurance/reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss
potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets,
liabilities, income and expense arising from ceded
insurance/reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the assets, liabilities, income and expense arising from
the related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Group from its direct
obligations to its policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of balances due from
reinsurers, as well as other receivables (classified as
reinsurance assets) that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due
to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts
associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract.
Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for
reinsurance contracts, which are recognised as an expense
when due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SITR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(x)

(xi)

Reinsurance (Continued)

Amounts due/recoverable under reinsurance and the
reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions are
assessed for impairment at end of each reporting period.
Such assets are deemed impaired if there is objective
evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the Group may not recover all amounts
due and that the event has a reliably measurable impact on
the amounts that the Group will receive from the reinsurers.
The impairment loss is calculated following the same
method used for financial assets held at amortised cost
and the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account similar to insurance receivables.

Commission

Commission include both amounts paid or payable to
agents and brokers and amounts received or receivable
from reinsurers. Commission expense is accounted for
when paid or payable and therefore varies in line with
insurance premiums written.

(e) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

has power over the investee;

is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(e) ZWERE(F)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year, except those
acquired under common control combinations for which merger
accounting method is used, are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
from the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERRERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)

(e) Z"WERE(HF)

(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between () the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
the liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (Note
1(0)). The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable.

have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decision about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEX SHBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4&)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)
(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued) () BELAGREELA (&)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint
venture are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting, except when
the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale,
in which case it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5.
Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the
Group’s investment in that associate or joint venture, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the
investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over
the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment
is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHBER SBERREREY
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (&
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)
(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued) () BE24 BE LA (&)
The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from RIEETNBIERBERRIHEERFER
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or a HIEE (IJZEI\—*BT’J})’ *E/ BIELER

joint venture, or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is
classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in
a former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a
financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at
the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value
of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate
or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
or a joint venture but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion
of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership
interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEX SHBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4&)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)
(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued) () BELGREELF (&)
When a group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture W—SREERBEABRENGTREEQTR
of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits S BEZBHERARREERRIRS (I
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associates or EIBRABE)MELAZE=RETEEH
joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial B N RN EE QR 2 e BN 5 [ A
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint BERA T TEEAEEZIGEMBRE
venture that are not related to the Group. o
In the Company’s statement of financial position, its investments KRR B EARAR TR 2 A RIHR A -
in associates are stated at cost less impairment losses RIRAR ERBEAR (M5E1(0) e AR
(Note 1(0)). The results of associates are accounted for by the A S AR 2 EEED W R ERR B A
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable. B o
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (9) ¥BSHREE
(i) Business combinations () HEEGF

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the WS B A A AR - 21 & 0
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a ZWBERERAABEENE Mt 8
business combination is measured at fair value, which is HERAEEFER EE KAEH
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of MWW ETRRREE cBRRAE
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by B A R UL S 77 2 15 Bl BT 2 iR
the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the BBE-ERNECER —RRE
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control RN ERF

of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and i iE 2 Al BRI B E RATAEZ B

the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at TRERRARBERR EAT

the acquisition date, except that: 1ESERIN -

- deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or - BEREBEAESRERESER
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are THAEA 2 BERBED IR
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS BB LB [AEH] &
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits F19% [EE#EF ]| R KT E
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based — BRWUEE T AR BERE 2 5K
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based R R RIS AR SR B AR 5
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to BERZ TR IEE S
replace share-based payment arrangements of the PARR AR B 2 (RS HE A
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 MzBERERTA TRKE
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and A H3 1 & 8 B 75 38 & 2 R B 25%

[URGBAZIF] 58 R

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held - BREEEVHEREELESR [/
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Noncurrent HIFHEZ I RBEERKLUR
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are HIDBEABBIEREZEE (K

measured in accordance with that Standard. HERR)) BIBEZERFZ -

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESTHBER SHBEERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)

(9) ¥BEHHRBEE (&)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(i) Business combinations (Continued) () EFEEGF(E)
Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the FEEUAFRERRE FFERER
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling R ET RS RIET A
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s ARA 2 BT R 2 A EE (1
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over B) 2B BTS2 AT R E E &
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable FrgEzBERNKEBRZ FEE.
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after FTABH 7 Z B85 « WA BaTE1& - AT
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the W2 Al R FEEEMAEARER
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds WHEBRH Z FREa NS 2 RE I
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any TR NN E TR ETh FEIAK&
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value WHERAERE 2 G ES REZ A
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if ABEE(E) 28R A Z AR
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss B N AR E YU M o
as a bargain purchase gain.
Non-controlling interests that are present ownership EBREHEE T ANEREERE
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share ANBRBIEL DG BB FEE 2T
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be iz AT R AR EESKIEER
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling EmENEE S AR EEFEN
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts ERRASBELOFE-FERERT
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of BEXZMELEE AMmEEMNIFE
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction EREEIRE AR EEL (HEA)
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured B —IEEARENGTEEEGTE -
at their fair value.

(i) Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries (i) FEABE R FIBES
On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, BB B A FREIME RS I - B KR
the difference between the cost of additional interest SN B B B Z R FEHEE R AR PR AR A BR TED
acquired and the decrease in the carrying amount of the Bz EBRRERFEFETEEA
non-controlling interest is recorded in capital reserve.

(i) Merger accounting for business combination involving (i) FRZHEEZEHEENZEFEHZE

entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combinations
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or excess of acquirer’s interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the
controlling party’s interest.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 SETBER S BRERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) BETECR (2)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control (Continued)

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the
common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the end of the previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control,
whichever is shorter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwiill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

(iii)

(iv)

(9) ¥BEHHRBE (&)

HRIKAZEHERHEBEEHZE
rEa% (#)

FABRERERERE2IBHER
EEZ%%HE%E‘JZ%A"%Q/AXAH?
il B B AR LA BAPR 8058 & R (i £k
RIS GFH) B HY) B9 2648 -
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i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(9) ¥BEHHRBE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(v) Intangible assets acquired in a business combination () HEECIHERNEEEE

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair
values can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible
assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially measured
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair value

can

be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques

whose variables include only data from observable markets.
Attributable transaction costs are included in the fair value,
except financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows,
depending on their classification:

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held-for-trading
and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

(1) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

(2) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has

a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

(8) itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2017 Annual Report

HWREBE KRB B EENSE
WEEZER BHAABERESE
& RIS T UE R & E 8 o R g
RREBWEEZRARRNEBEE
BZAfrEE-

RYIRERE EBRERERFHZ
B E B R AR E 2R REHR
EHIRR (HEE10)) °

(h) EBERKREIZFFRE

B RRAE S 2 RE VSRR BED
fRe AABEEXSZE RIFFUMBGKE
RO (HESREREABREM S HE)E
ASEMEFEAABE - BIRIIRAER
BREAABER HERBBRENARKRAL A
EENSREERN ZFREHRRT
S5 AP - R R T E IR E -

() FBBEmARBDA EBENTHEE

BREBRENRBRAREBENSREE
MOR/ME BREBIERXZAER
RUEFER R B E AR BIERIAR
RAREEZEREE-

?Eﬂﬁ%%ﬂi BREBEEXZAR
n:

) %ﬁ%Z?&%EE’W%E’\\‘E,ﬁﬁWﬁ%?

@ BAKE-fiEEMNDENE
TAAAN B WHAR
BEREREMEN K

Q@ EA/THEEREMIEREFTA
ZHTET A

e
H



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)

(h) EFERBEAZFFRE (/&)
BBEREARBD A BERNEHBEE

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ()

(i7)

(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-for-trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition if:

(1) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(2) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

(8) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
as at fair value through profit or loss.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets and is included in the net unrealised investment
gains/(losses) in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity dates that the Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held-to-maturity securities are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment losses
(Note 1(0)).

(ii)

(%)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEE SHTBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)
(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued) (h) BEXERBAEFKE (F)
(i) Loans and receivables (i) B R ENFTE

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

(iv) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets
relating to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method and dividends on available-for-sale equity
investments are recognised in consolidated statement of
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading
of fair value reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the fair value reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (Note 1(0)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

All regular way purchases or sales of investments in debt and
equity securities are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEX SHBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)
(i) Securities purchased under resale agreements/ () BAREFER EH EEEF
securities sold under repurchase agreements
Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent ENEEESFEUMEENEHEERR 2
short-term financing arrangements secured by the securities RV B ZSBHNBERETB
sold. The securities remain on the consolidated statement of A ER - WHLFTIRE 2 KRB R B E T
financial position and a liability is recorded in respect of the BNEARAEGEZHE BN EEES
consideration received. Interest is calculated based upon the BERIRDEEK AT ALRE MR NE
effective interest method. The “securities sold under repurchase R - BANREEBHFEUMEENESE
agreements” liabilities are carried in the consolidated statement B EREBEELTH - ZEBZF TGN
of financial position at amortised cost. Conversely, securities EUBRARERBEREE M2 XN
purchased under resale agreements represent short-term MRESZAIEAREES] WD #
lending arrangements secured by the securities purchased. H ARG A E M BARR T - FEIRE
The securities purchased are not recognised as financial assets AR AT E

on the consolidated statement of financial position and the
consideration paid is recorded as “securities purchased under
resale agreements” and carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at amortised cost. Interest is calculated using
the effective interest method.

() Investment properties () BEYX

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are 0K BRI E R AR K KA
owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income A BEMRRBRES R KEREARIEE
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a BER IAREYE - REYEBRIERH
currently undetermined future use. WRERDZ Lo

Investment properties are stated in the consolidated statement BEMRRUARABERESMHERRE
of financial position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from SIR-B AR BEEE I RERLEME
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an AR BREREERRNBR - REME
investment property is recognised in the consolidated statement AU IR FE(V)(v) Fratst & -

of profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 1(v)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating AEEZREBEENERL LUALEHEES
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, NIFHRERS WA ERIEE (H =&
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment CR)MERR D BAREME - EHE
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property RRAREMENYE RS BERER
interest which has been classified as an investment property is EHEAR - EMARERMEHAER LN
accounted for as if it was held under a finance lease, and the BV HAR g5 EERARK

same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are
applied to other investment properties leased under finance
leases.

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(k) WERRKE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(k) Property and equipment

Property and equipment including buildings and leasehold land
(classified as finance leases) held for use in supply of services, or
for administrative purposes are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item and are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of
property and equipment for administrative purpose, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

— Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

—  Other fixed assets 3-10 years

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of

operating lease assets, less their estimated residual value, if any,

using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

—  Mining structure 15 years
—  Machinery and equipment 10 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

If an item of property and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be
transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) EETECR (&)

() BNHEENFRERFGERY

() Prepaid lease payments and buildings under

construction

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of each element have been transferred to the
Group, unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases
in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating
lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any
lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of
the leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property and equipment.

Properties in the course of construction for administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(m) Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due

from group companies

Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost using effective interest method
less allowance for impairment (Note 1(0)), except where the
receivables are interest-free or the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 SETBER S BRERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) EETHCR (&)

(n) REZFENTIRA R ENEB A L A E

(n) Insurance creditors and amounts due to group

companies

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group companies
are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost using effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
liability on initial recognition.

(o) Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss

Financial assets other than those at fair value through profit
or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

— disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESTHBE SHBEERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)

(o) BEEBE (#&)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses for
equity securities are not reversed in subsequent periods.

For insurance and other debtors and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate, where
the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through the consolidated statement of profit or loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in fair value reserve is removed
from fair value reserve and is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the available-for-sale
securities are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss is the excess
of the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) over the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale
equity securities are not reversed through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in fair value
reserve.

(i)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERRERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)

(o) BEEBME (&)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

() Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair () BRiBBEm KRB EBEIZ D/
value through profit or loss (Continued) BEHE (&)
Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt RABREEERESME WEEZ
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair BEAREBEL I MZEMEA]
value can be objectively related to an event occurring EEWEBERREREENEGHEH
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of HORERRE R ULIER T R ER
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in BERGEEmKRANRER
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
For financial assets carried at amortised cost, such as mETENzcMEE (MRRBRRE
insurance and other debtors, assets that are assessed fh FEUBR ) 1 5 - I M AE B4 AT A
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed BB EEERSIRA S E LT
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence BE BWGEAREZRBEER
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include BEAEEZBTIWRRER HENR
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an TEEFREZES T EERH 2 NHE
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio e AR Ed FE U SR ER A B 2 B R 3k
past the average credit period and observable changes in 75 4RO BR RE L -
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.
The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by BRI M b FEUBR R 2 BREE A
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with SRR EEIRIN FTEERMEE 2K
the exception of insurance and other debtors, where the B BB 2RE T A B - 5 iR
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance HEZSHRGEEZRANER &
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance —IHRBRER REMERTER AT
account are recognised in consolidated statement of profit AT IS - A B AR S o BE 12 B [ LA
or loss. When an insurance or other debtor is considered AITHSH < SRIBET AR E BTk o
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(i) Impairment of other assets (i) EHMEEE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired:

—  property and equipment;

— reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions;

— investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures;

— intangible asset; and

- goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)

(o) BEEBE (#&)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for intangible asset and goodwiill,
the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or

(i1)

Hit EERE (&)

WERE SRR Al ZEE
B R] O BB o S Tim R S A A
BELTS SFETEGHAEVEER

not there is any indication of impairment. [EEEEEEE

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount () ETERYKEIZEE
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater AEMAWEBSEAEAREE
of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In BEEENAMERBERE S
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows MR ESBEARLE LT EFERE
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax B8 - AR B ATHT IR = B &R
discount rate that reflects current market assessments RIREMEFEZIE L ITIR
of time value of money and the risks specific to ERRMTISE R HNES
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash NEEENZEENBERLR-
inflows largely independent of those from other MREEMEENRESMAZER
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the EABYREMEEMEENR
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows RN RAEBTIEELERER
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). AR PDEERR (BRESESE

AL ) PREETE AT Bl 58 o
(i) Recognition of impairment losses (i) JREZ R

An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit
to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
(iii) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
statement of cash flows.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FTESHBE (F)

(s) FIR=R#H

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interest in joint arrangements, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Income tax (Continued)

(t)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets of such investment
properties are measured in accordance with the above general
principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected
manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
When current tax or deferred tax arises from initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)

() EHERAAEE(E)

(t) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(u) Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as follows:

(i) Gross premiums written from insurance contracts

The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from
insurance contracts are disclosed in Note 1(d).

(i) Policy fee income

Fees from investment contracts or investment components
of insurance contracts are recognised in the period in which
the services are provided.

(i)  Commission income

Commission income is recognised as revenue when
received or receivable from reinsurers.

(iv) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
term. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(v) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(v) Income from asset management, insurance intermediary
and pension businesses

Income from asset management, insurance intermediary
and pension businesses are recognised when the service is
rendered.

(vi) Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(vii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(w) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
the functional currencies of respective entities in the Group at
the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currencies of respective entities
in the Group at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currencies of respective entities in the Group using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into the
functional currency of respective entities in the Group using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECER (&)

(w) SNEBRE ()

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated
into the Group’s presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at approximately the average exchange rates for the year.
Statement of financial position items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of joint ventures that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect
of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial
disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are reattributed to
non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.
For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates
or joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or
loss.

(x) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHECEK (&)

(v) BEURBEHEESFNKXERHE Wz

(v) Finance lease receivables and unearned finance

(z)

income

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased assets
to the lessee. At the commencement of the lease term, the
Group recognises the minimum lease payments receivable
by the Group as a finance lease receivable and records the
unguaranteed residual value at the same time. The difference
between (a) the aggregate of the minimum lease payments
and the unguaranteed residual value and (b) their present value
is recognised as unearned finance income. Financial lease
receivable net of unearned finance income is recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unearned finance
income is amortised during the lease term using effective
interest method.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised in profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s policy on
borrowing costs (see the accounting policy above). Contingent
rentals are recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SITR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(z) Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee (Continued)

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

(aa)Share based payment transactions

(1)

Share Option Scheme and Share Award Scheme

The fair value of share options and awarded shares granted
to employees in an equity-settled share based payment
transaction is recognised as an employment cost with
a corresponding increase in the employee share-based
compensation reserve within equity. In respect of share
options, the fair value is measured at grant date using the
Black Scholes pricing model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. In
respect of awarded shares, the fair value is based on the
closing price at the grant date. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to the share options and awarded shares, the total
estimated fair value of the share options and awarded
shares is spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the share options and awarded
shares will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options and
awarded shares that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
years is charged/credited to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the year of the review, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share
options and awarded shares that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve).

The equity amount for the share options is recognised in the
employee share-based compensation reserve until either
the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the share
premium account) or the option expires (when it is released
directly to retained profits).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(aa) Share based payment transactions (Continued)
(i) Shares held for Share Award Scheme

Where the shares of the Company are acquired under the
Share Award Scheme, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs, is presented as
“Shares held for Share Award Scheme” and deducted from
total equity.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the awardees
upon vesting, the related weighted average cost of the
awarded shares vested are credited to “shares held for
Share Award Scheme”, and the related employment costs
of the awarded shares vested are debited to the employee
share-based compensation reserve. The difference
between the related weighted average cost and the related
employment costs of the awarded shares is transferred to
retained profits.

Where the shares held for Share Award Scheme are
revoked and the revoked shares are disposed of, the related
gain or loss is transferred to retained profits, and no gain or
loss is recognised in the statement or profit or loss.

Where the cash or non-cash dividend distribution is
declared in respect of the shares held for Share Award
Scheme, the cash or fair value of the non-cash dividend
is transferred to retained profits, and no gain or loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(ab)Perpetual subordinated capital securities

Perpetual subordinated capital securities with no contractual
obligation to repay its principal nor to pay any distribution are
classified as part of equity. Respective distributions if and when
declared are treated as equity movement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“new and revised
HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”).

TESHBR ST BERIERED
()
EHERR R B

AEZ AEECDEATIHTEGFOAR
BN 2 ¥ R ERT BB M R E LA -

i3

Amendments to HKAS 7
BEGEHERIFETR 2EE]

Amendments to HKAS 12‘ Income taxes
BB G ERIE125 2 EF] Fr iS5

RenER

Statement of cash flows

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements except
for amendments to HKAS 7, which require additional disclosures of
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities in Note 37.

Merger accounting and restatements

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement dated 27 July 2017,
the Company acquired 51,000,000 shares in Tellon Development
Limited (“Tellon”), representing 51% of the entire issued share capital
of Tellon from TPG (HK), the immediate holding company, at a cash
consideration of $1,960,750,100. The transaction was completed in
July 2017.

B & B R RSB 75% 2 (& 5T M A e FES7HT
BHBETHEENEEEE 2 REZ R

RN E BT S B R] BB B 15 i & 2R R AR
EBMRAERENFENPBRE MR K
FRUEHFE VBRI NORBELTBEEX

AUEHRES

BER_E—+tF+ A+ R IHREE
Eim ARRIRERATER (FE) (A2
RIZEBIER AR WEEEBEREMR AR ([E
% 1)51,000,0008% %17 * #EE RIZR 2 I BT
B&% AN 2 51% » 31 & A {E A1,960,750,1007T ° 5% 22
SR_E—tFEARK-

FEAFREBIERERAR
2017 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

As the interests of the Company and Tellon were all under common
control of TPG(HK) before and after the acquisition, the Group has
accounted for the acquisition of the interests of Tellon using the
principles of merger accounting and applied Accounting Guideline
No. 5 “Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations”.
Under these principles of merger accounting, the acquisition is
accounted for as though the businesses of the interests of Tellon
have always been carried out by the Group. The consolidated
financial statements are prepared as if the current group structure
has been in existence throughout the periods presented. The
consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of
this interests of Tellon from the earliest date presented, taking into
account the profit or loss attributable to the non-controlling interests
recorded in the consolidated financial statements of TPG(HK).
Accordingly, the prior year figures have been restated and the
corresponding financial impact as summarised below.

An uniform set of accounting policies is adopted by the Group. The
Group recognises the assets, liabilities and equity of the interests
of Tellon at the carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements of TPG(HK) prior to the acquisition. Comparative
amounts are presented as if this interests of Tellon had been
combined at the previous financial year end date. The excess of
consideration over carrying value of the share capital of Tellon at
the time of combination is recognised as a merger reserve in equity
amounting to $1,909,750,100.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) SETECRNERES (&)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) EHETRES (&)
The effects of the acquisition of interests of Tellon on the W RREEE—_T—"F+A=1+—H1t
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31 FEZEAEERNTZERMINT

December 2016 are summarised below:

For the year

ended For the year
31 December ended
2016 31 December
BHZE 2016
—E-REF BZE
+-A=+—H Effect of —E-REF
EFE merger +-A=1—H
(Originally accounting FFE
stated) aHes (Restated)
(REZ2) 2 (E3))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fir
Income A
Total premiums written and policy fees #/RE RRE & U A 149,265,378 - 149,265,378
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers WD HRE (4,615,285) - (4,615,285)
Net premiums written and policy fees — FR B A R IR B E WA 144,650,093 - 144,650,093
Change in unearned premium provision, K EHIEEEEH L &1L
net of reinsurance WERR (1,081,519) - (1,081,519)
Net earned premiums and policy fees B HEURE R REBIA T 143,568,574 - 143,568,574
Net investment income FREWRA 17,656,423 49,680 17,706,103
Net realised investment gains EERKEERFE 2,594,713 - 2,594,713
Net unrealised investment gains and ~ FEBRZEWE LR EZFE
impairment (232,682) 7,378 (225,304)
Other income H U s 2,911,572 7,844 2,919,416
Total income WA 458 166,498,600 64,902 166,563,502
Benefits, losses and expenses BABRRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REFEANZFE (32,832,962) - (32,832,962)
Net commission expenses ikcap-gbed- (16,704,474) - (16,704,474)
Administrative and other expenses TREEMLER (22,680,494) (13,304) (22,693,798)
Change in life insurance contract ERenasE.
liabilities, net of reinsurance HERR (83,642,837) - (83,642,837)
Total benefits, losses and expenses KRR RERGE (155,860,767) (13,304) (155,874,071)
10,637,833 51,598 10,689,431
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SR EEREREY (£)
AEHEFTRESL (&)

WRAERE =T < FT=A=+—AL
FEzEABRROPEMANT (&)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of interests of Tellon on the
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2016 are summarised below: (Continued)

For the year

ended For the year

31 December ended
2016 31 December
BHZE 2016
—E-REF BHZE
+-A=+—H Effect of —E-RF
EFE merger t+-A=1—H
(Originally accounting FFE
stated) afHes (Restated)
(REZ2) 24 (Z7))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fir Fir Fr

Share of results of associates and BB ENRIRAEENREE
joint ventures (10,136) 69,197 59,061
Finance costs HER (1,377,203) (21) (1,377,224)
Profit before taxation B 5% A& 7 9,250,494 120,774 9,371,268
Income tax charges BRIEXH (2,948,018) (8,222) (2,956,240)
Profit after taxation BT &R F 6,302,476 112,552 6,415,028

Attributable to: FEAh

Owners of the Company iN/NSI & 4,774,248 57,401 4,831,649
Non-controlling interests FEVRAR IR R & 1,528,228 55,151 1,583,379
6,302,476 112,552 6,415,028
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SR EEREREY (&)
AEHEFTRESL (&)

WEEREN —T—RF+_A=1+—HZE
BMBARRNKOFZERMBLINT :

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of interests of Tellon on the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016

are summarised below:

At 31 December

2016 At 31 December
RZE—REF Effect of 2016
+-A=+—H merger RZT—RF
(Originally accounting TZ-A=+—H
stated) aHgE (Restated)
(RAXZ3]) -2 (Z3))
$'000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr For
Assets BE
Statutory deposits SEFEFN 5,643,348 - 5,643,348
Fixed assets BT & E
- Property and equipment -MEREZE 8,321,111 270 8,321,381
- Investment properties —REWME 18,447,196 133,592 18,580,788
- Prepaid lease payments —-BREERR 621,689 - 621,689
27,389,996 133,862 27,523,858
Goodwill [EES 762,041 - 762,041
Intangible assets BEEE 261,668 853 262,521
Interests in associates and joint ventures M EE & N &) A & A Al M E R 1,184,297 1,040,281 2,224,578
Deferred tax assets EREBIEEE 687,189 - 687,189
Investments in debt and equity securities & 7% & IR A 538 & 305,489,307 2,418,542 307,907,849
Securities purchased under BARERSH
resale agreements 5,497,736 - 5,497,736
Amounts due from group companies  JEWEE R QA R FHIA 21,434 (7,805) 13,629
Insurance debtors Ria &P EKER 6,693,635 - 6,693,635
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract 7% 2 Bl EH R & 4
provisions 5,835,614 - 5,835,614
Policyholder account assets in respect BN EBHEERZRE
of unit-linked products BEANRFEE 1,206,983 - 1,206,983
Finance lease receivables RS HAE 37,788,259 - 37,788,259
Other assets Ht&E 38,308,453 (149,459) 38,158,994
Pledged and restricted bank deposits 2 # & I8 #3817 77 5 535,452 149,954 685,406
Deposits at banks with original maturity R 2|58 B i@ = {8 A &
more than three months RITFER 29,555,963 3,200 29,559,163
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEED 38,544,484 12,472 38,556,956
505,405,759 3,601,900 509,007,659
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) SETECRRERES (£)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) EHETRES (&)
The effects of the acquisition of interests of Tellon on the W RBBER T —"F+A=+—RH2Z4
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016 BB ROFEB M T : (&

are summarised below: (Continued)

At 31 December

2016 At 31 December
RZE—REF Effect of 2016
+-A=+—H merger RZT—RF
(Originally accounting +T=-A=+—H
stated) aHgE (Restated)
(RAXZ3]) -2 (£3))
$'000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr
Liabilities &8
Life insurance contract liabilities sSkheatar 291,843,971 - 291,843,971
Unearned premium provisions REBMEFEES 11,815,453 - 11,815,453
Provision for outstanding claims ROREERLER 16,716,058 - 16,716,058
Investment contract liabilities REANEE 22,436,805 - 22,436,805
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEBE 1,576,076 294,852 1,870,928
Interest-bearing notes HNEER 5,835,209 - 5,835,209
Bank borrowings RITER 41,708,427 - 41,708,427
Securities sold under repurchase EHOEES
agreements 732,217 - 732,217
Amounts due to group companies B EBARQFRIE 25,401 (2,827) 22,574
Insurance creditors R 8 < AR 3K 29,465,086 - 29,465,086
Other payables and accruals H e RERT A 13,628,007 63,908 13,691,915
Current taxation B HITIA 2,488,109 - 2,488,109
Insurance protection fund REBEREES 134,276 - 134,276
438,408,095 355,933 438,759,028
Net assets FEEME 67,002,664 3,245,967 70,248,631
Capital and reserves attributable to A2 FARRELERR H1E
the owners of the Company
Share capital N 40,771,408 - 40,771,408
Reserves ®E 10,690,707 1,655,359 12,346,066
51,462,115 1,655,359 53,117,474
Perpetual subordinated capital securities 7k & /X 4 & 7K 3% % 4,706,947 - 4,706,947
56,169,062 1,655,359 57,824,421
Non-controlling interests FEBRRRER 10,833,602 1,590,608 12,424,210
Total equity AR 67,002,664 3,245,967 70,248,631
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S BENERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SR EEREREY (&)
AEHEFTRESL (&)

WEZBEHN T —"F—A—B2EEW5
RRAROFZ BRI T :

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of interests on the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 1 January 2016 are summarised

below:
At 1 January
2016 At 1 January
RZE—REF Effect of 2016
—A—H merger RZT—RF
(Originally accounting —H—H
stated) aHgE (Restated)
(RAXZ3]) -2 (E35)
$'000 $°000 $'000
Fir Fir Fir
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFER 5,896,222 - 5,896,222
Fixed assets BT & E
- Property and equipment -MEREZE 7,617,058 339 7,617,397
- Investment properties —REWME 15,156,180 134,761 15,290,941
- Prepaid lease payments —-BREERR 966,197 - 966,197
23,739,435 135,100 23,874,535
Goodwill [EES 668,517 - 668,517
Intangible assets BEEE 261,668 1,011 262,679
Interests in associates and joint ventures  REE& RN Al KA E R A KR E 978,429 1,033,233 2,011,662
Deferred tax assets EREBIEEE 365,493 - 365,493
Investments in debt and equity securities & 7% & IR A 538 & 273,574,170 2,124,823 275,698,993
Securities purchased under BARERSH
resale agreements 5,116,737 - 5,116,737
Amounts due from group companies  JEWEE R QA R FHIA 19,704 29,040 48,744
Insurance debtors Ria &P EKER 9,237,674 - 9,237,674
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract 7% 2 Bl EH R & 4
provisions 34,155,408 - 34,155,408
Policyholder account assets in respect BN EBHEERZRE
of unit-linked products BEANRFEE 1,780,194 - 1,780,194
Finance lease receivables RS HAE 23,030,665 - 23,030,665
Other assets Ht&E 33,749,076 (108,098) 33,645,978
Pledged and restricted bank deposits 2 # & I8 #3817 77 5 399,172 117,377 516,549
Deposits at banks with original maturity R 2|58 B i@ = {8 A &
more than three months RITFER 27,439,338 10,337 27,449,675
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEED 47,619,452 13,184 47,632,636
488,031,354 3,361,007 491,392,361

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTEESTHEE STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) SETECRRERES (£)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) EHETRES (&)
The effects of the acquisition of interests on the consolidated W RBE N T —"F—A—HB2Ra0%
statement of financial position as at 1 January 2016 are summarised RRRAFERMRINT : (&)

below: (Continued)

At 1 January

2016 At 1 January
RZE—REF Effect of 2016
—A—H merger RZT—RF
(Originally accounting —H—8
stated) aHgE (Restated)
(RAXZ3]) -2 (£3))
$'000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr
Liabilities &8
Life insurance contract liabilities SRetar 254,020,785 - 254,020,785
Unearned premium provisions REBMEFEES 11,118,272 - 11,118,272
Provision for outstanding claims RARBERER 16,003,013 - 16,003,013
Investment contract liabilities REANEE 18,762,573 - 18,762,573
Deferred tax liabilities BEENIEEE 4,195,575 267,069 4,462,644
Interest-bearing notes HNEER 6,269,898 - 6,269,898
Bank borrowings RITER 25,908,893 - 25,908,893
Securities sold under repurchase EHOEES
agreements 16,647,650 - 16,647,650
Amounts due to group companies A EBADFRIE 59,907 (2,907) 57,000
Insurance creditors RiaEFENER 48,609,208 - 48,609,208
Other payables and accruals HA N KRBT A 12,068,242 (8,544) 12,059,698
Current taxation B HITIA 2,418,249 396 2,418,645
Insurance protection fund REREES 150,456 - 150,456
416,232,721 256,014 416,488,735
Net assets FEEME 71,798,633 3,104,993 74,903,626
Capital and reserves attributable to A2 FARRELERR H1E
the owners of the Company
Share capital N 40,771,408 - 40,771,408
Reserves & 14,249,248 1,583,463 15,832,711
55,020,656 1,588,463 56,604,119
Perpetual subordinated capital securities 7k & /X 4 & 7K 3% % 4,707,349 - 4,707,349
59,728,005 1,588,463 61,311,468
Non-controlling interests FEBRRRER 12,070,628 1,521,530 13,592,158
Total equity AR 71,798,633 3,104,993 74,903,626
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BBKS )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHEX SHBRIERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (4&)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) BITBERNERED (&)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) EHETRES (&)
Impact on basic earnings per share BB T 2
For the
year ended
31 December
2016
H=E
—E-RF
+-—A=+—8
IEFE
HK dollars
BT
Basic earnings per share before adjustment AR 2 BREXRAF 1.258
Adjustment arising from acquisition of Wit B 2 6 R 2 O 8 B
interests of Tellon 0.016
Reported basic earnings per share 2N EREREF 1.274
Impact on diluted earnings per share HERBERFNZE
For the
year ended
31 December
2016
H=E
—T—REF
+=ZA=+—8H
IEFE
HK dollars
BT
Diluted earnings per share before adjustment AR 2 BRETE AR 1.258
Adjustment arising from acquisition of W i 2 B i o 1) 38 B
interests of Tellon 0.016
Reported diluted earnings per share Z2IHERBERF 1.274

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {RBg -BIERERRAREE

MANAGEMENT

(a) Risk management objectives, policies and processes for (a) REEEBERBRRRERBERND S
mitigating insurance risk
The Group is principally engaged in the underwriting of life REEKEZEBAFRRANDASREZE
insurance business in the PRC and Hong Kong, property and % A B/ R Fng - mB R ENE
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, PERBEBE RS ERRES K
Singapore, UK and Indonesia and reinsurance business SENRBEMBRERBRER D EENEY
around the world. The Group’s management of insurance and Bl AEBEEASBEARR  EE B
financial risk is a critical aspect of the business. Insurance RN R B DA R 4 B B2 ORI 75 B Y BUR I 72
risks are managed through the application of various policies FrE IR R o

and procedures relating to underwriting, pricing, claims and
reinsurance as well as experience monitoring.

The Group uses several methods to assess and monitor REEER A % 1E A ARHS M BRI R RS @ B2
insurance risk exposures both for individual types of risks BIEERIER A AR ER & EE R 7%
insured and overall risks. These methods include internal EHEBERNBER RN AT D
risk measurement models, sensitivity analyses and scenario WRARDHT -
analyses.
The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and R A KA N TEE L EHRERRIER -
provisioning for a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal FTERRABFAENEEEHEBIEA-
risk is that the frequency and severity of claims is greater than REBEEHEEE EAFEEEN TRNEE
expected. Insurance events are, by their nature, random, and ASHMEREE RAREgEEGERIERT
the actual number and size of events during any year may vary s S NI =R N ik
from those estimated using established statistical techniques.

(b) Underwriting strategy (b) ALRERE
Life insurance business AEZEREEF
The Group operates its life insurance business in the PRC and REBASRBEBLZENHBEREBA
Hong Kong's life insurance market, offering a wide range of SREmE RESBEEEORBER 2
insurance products covering different types of individual and BRI EARBEBASRE 25K
group life insurance, health insurance, accident insurance and b BN R F & EARNIREE S54|
annuity. With regard to the control of quality of the insurance - ANEE DR AR AR IR R R
policies underwritten, the Group has formulated strict VERZ T - LAY IR B (R B0 BB

operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.

Property and casualty insurance business HERBER

The Group is engaged in the underwriting of property and REENERRAML B ORPT - FTNS -
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, REREEVERBRES KNEBEFRE
Singapore, UK and Indonesia. The Group focuses its property WERBRER RESEEROREER -
and casualty insurance business by offering a wide range BETRABMNTERR (BEEIHER
of insurance products covering different types of property BEREEATIRE) - E1ER - ERMRE
insurance (including compulsory motor insurance), liability RERRIEHEINERREREBZE
insurance, credit insurance, guarantee insurance business IRBR FE 75 o N5 B 2 58 3 B AR YA IR 2 38
and short-term accident and health insurance and the related BEIRVERZ T - DA IR BE A R BB o

reinsurance business. The Group has formulated strict
operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Underwriting strategy (Continued)
Reinsurance business

The Group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of
business spreading across different geographic regions with
emphasis towards Asian countries, covering property damage,
life, marine cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine
classes. Whilst diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the Group
does not actively seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance
business from customers operating outside of the Asia Pacific
region. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-markets
of the Group, liability reinsurance businesses are written on a
limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

For life reinsurance business strategy, current portfolio of
life business is mainly made up of long term business with
emphasis on Hong Kong market. Besides maintaining current
business scale, in order to diversify and balance the underwriting
portfolio, the Group starts to emphasise on the development of
yearly renewable term or coinsurance reinsurance. The Group's
strategy is to develop business with prudent attitude, gain
more sophisticated market experience instead of seeking fast
business expansion.

Reinsurance strategy

The Group purchases reinsurance protection from other
reinsurers in the normal course of business in order to limit the
potential for losses arising from unexpected and concentrated
exposures. In assessing the credit worthiness of reinsurers, the
Group takes into account, among other factors, ratings and
evaluation performed by recognised credit rating agencies, their
claims-paying and underwriting track record, as well as the
Group’s past experience with them.

Asset and liability matching

The objective of the Group’s asset and liability management is to
match the Group’s assets with liabilities on the basis of duration.
The Group actively manages its assets using an approach that
balances quality, diversification, asset and liability matching,
liquidity and investment return. The goal of the investment
process is to maximise investment returns at a tolerable risk
level, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities are managed
on a cash flow and duration basis.

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(b)

(c)

(d)

AR (&)
AR R FH

AEEBREASRRETREN—
RIERGAER  ERAENEMER S
ERR AT GEIMERRAKREAIE
BERE R ZTCRRERIN RNEBL
BRBRTAMRIAIMNEEBNTLSRKE
A EEBRBRERS - K[ - AR SEE
ML AEBESeEREAREETH
R BEATPREEZE SRR -

HERASBRBEBHARERM S H
ROASEBEGTEREETSNRE
KGR R T R EEBREN 5
TEZal R VPEARES RNEBEMKRE
AEFERIHARBRENER - AEEH
RRIR R ARIBMEERRES BIRE
;ETEE!’JW%@%& MR RRERBGE

BRI SRR

AEERAFEEBBREPRAEMERRA
Al E BRI RE - ARSI E T a7 &
BETRRMELNEEBK - EFHH
R DA RERKFEE AREEEEER
A{E AR AR A R AR S Al - ATERE R
FoARTE M EAEEAENR 5 E50mE

EEHAERL

AEENEELRABEEEEERZHARE
EREAEENEERBE AEBRB
FHER ZMe BEEBERL R
BRI EDRE T EREREIEEE -
REBRENEERAENRRNAREEZRN
HIRE D@ EREKE RAEERE
EHRAGRRSR MR EETE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Rz - IR EREREE (&)

(d) Asset and liability matching (Continued) (d) EEHESELL (&)

A BEASREES BERPREET
EERMSRE AEBERERER ,HWE
EUARLEESBAENEE LEE
i%£§*%ﬁ§?ﬁ@’l%%?’$%ﬁ%%iﬁ
REBEMHR AEERYEREER
BEMERER THETEEABEDN
REmIEA - B AT AEEBE BT AR
REERGETENIEE:

However, in respect of life insurance business, under the current
regulatory and market environment in the PRC, the Group is
unable to invest in assets with a duration of sufficient length
to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities. When the
regulatory and market environment permits, the Group intends
to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The Group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities
closely and prepares cash flow projections from assets and
liabilities on a regular basis. Currently, the Group reduces the
level of the asset-liability mismatch by:

BB S S WK F AR R B &
HEREBRE

REBBEBRERNMR BT
BEARRMNEEBEHIRE:

— actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt —
investments with an acceptable level of yield;

— upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments, - KIE

rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt

investments;

- disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt - HEIHEHEEE i‘éﬁxﬁ THZE

investments, particularly those with lower vyields, and WEEBEE BREEFARRH
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt EREBRE &
investments; and

— investing in equities for the long term and in property — REBERMOIKIEEYESEAA
holding company.

(e) Insurance risk (e) REEEE

(i) Life insurance business () AZEREEHK
Concentration of insurance risks IR B J7 2 5
Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as SRR IEAE B EERE FERE

a result of having a significant mortality or other insurance
coverage on a particular person or a group of persons due
to the same event. The Group manages the concentration
of insurance risks by way of reinsurance arrangements
with a maximum retention risk of RMB500,000 per person
in life and personal accident policies and RMB200,000 on
critical illness insurance. In addition, the Group purchases
catastrophe protection for losses arising from claims
involving multiple lives from the same event. The maximum
retention risk is RMB1 million for each and every loss
occurrence, and the total coverage is RMB100 million for
each and every loss occurrence. The Group purchases
surplus treaties and proportional treaties to cover life,
accident and long term health risks. In addition, an excess
of loss reinsurance contract is applied for any insurance
contract with significant sum insured.

FALTH—BHALEHLEERFTHE
\AM%%@lﬁ“'ﬁﬁE%mﬂ
$%lﬁLﬁ%ﬁ BES & E
)\,Jl\ﬁiﬁ’l BeRERR A
/\/\Eﬁ%fsoooooﬁ FARERIRR
HemEBeRERKBRASAARE
zoooooﬁaii‘iqﬂﬂmltwlv$¢
EFE—FBER S R ABBZHR
Mmmﬁéimﬁﬁﬁgﬁaﬁ“%
BERE BRERANRE 8 ERER
ﬁAE%mﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ% SIRIE £
RAARB1ETL AEEBERES
R K LA HRBAREES K
EINRBR IR MR BB FRARBR o E AN
FAZROERSBERREOILH
THRBEERBRBREL -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REEEME (&)
(i) Life insurance business (Continued) () NEREXEH (&)

Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

The distribution of sum insured per policy is summarised as

RiERES (&)
BORENZ RSB MM T :

follows:
Before reinsurance After reinsurance
BREA BRE#E
RMB’000 Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
AREFT BE+T-A=+—HLFE #HBE+t-A=+—-HLEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E-—tF Z—T-RF ZEBE-tF —T—RF
0-200 93.43% 94.20% 96.12% 96.20%
201-500 6.22% 5.43% 3.87% 3.80%
>500 0.35% 0.37% 0.01% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Management of risks B f2 B FE

The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the
risk of potential loss arising with respect to a particular
insurance product as a result of actual market conditions
and loss experience being different from the assumed
market conditions and loss experience used when
designing and pricing the product.

The Group manages the risks by centralising the product
design function at the head office level, headed by the
chief appointed actuary and senior management in other
key functional departments. Standards and guidelines
are established to ensure that the risks associated with
particular products are within the acceptable level. The
pricing method, the solvency requirement, the profit
margin, the loss experience, etc., are key considerations in
designing a product.

In addition, the underwriting and claim processing
departments strictly follow the established standards and
procedures.

SRAMNTIZARAERTISMR
BYRERREMELEEEE U
R i B R O 5O S &R At
R EBE m FTE AR B R TR
SIBH BRI R -

AEBEBBAKEMR TR
EAERER RERENEFEEE
KREMBREMPNSRERERSE

R SLARAE R 35 5| LARELR 1 2 IR I 2 o
WAEERARE R AR RBEN - EE
R BNEEBERE  FIEEKE
NRBREFHETRARBERFEZ BN
BREE-

BESN - AR B B SRR TR BDPIBR AR B T
REMRERIEFF -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2017 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REzEME (&)
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (i) BEREXE
Concentration of insurance risks Rz /2 [ &
Within the insurance process, concentration of risk EREEFF SFHEARAESE
may arise where a particular event or series of events BEEHR—EREHLRGREY
could impact heavily upon the Group’s liabilities. Such EAREENBE-ZEEPAREREE
concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract —RigeHHBEBROEBBES LS
or through a small number of related contracts, and relate M RERERNEBENER-
to circumstances where significant liabilities could arise.
The concentration of insurance risk before and after EREBE-_T - "ER=ZT—tF
reinsurance by classes of business is summarised below, TZA=ZF+—HALEFEEARRE %
with reference to premiums written in the years ended 31 ¥EEA S BREBRAMNBRREZ
December 2016 and 2017. Rig R ERIFERBAMLAT
TPI R Erk
Year ended 31 December 2017
BE-Z-tFTZR=+-HLEE
Inward Net
Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums an reinsurers FRR ratio
IERRE BRRRE AitiRE RE AELE
$'000 $'000 §'000 §'000 %
Fr Tz Fr Fr
Motor By 19,864,959 457,669 2,907,398 17,415,230 14.3%
Marine KK 738,925 9,870 120,650 628,145 16.1%
Non-marine e 4,837,192 190,359 894,653 4,132,898 17.8%
Total 5 25,441,076 657,898 3,922,701 22,176,273 15.0%
TP AR E R
Year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z-—AE+-A=+-HILEE
Inward Net
Gross reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums A reinsurers FRR ratio
TERRE  ERRRE PERE RE Poli)id:d
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 %
Fr FIT FI F
Motor Hp 17,034,619 - 1,703,140 15,331,479 10.0%
Marine Kk 444,583 24,812 163,350 306,045 34.8%
Non-marine £y 4 A 3,789,515 7,219 806,880 2,989,854 21.3%
Total Feks) 21,268,717 32,031 2,673,370 18,627,378 12.6%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REEEME (&)
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (i) BERBEER (&)
(Continued)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued) R B G EF (&
CTPI (HK) K E

Year ended 31 December 2017
BE-Z-tF+-A=ZT-HLEE

Inward Net

Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums 2A reinsurers RER ratio
ZRRRE  BREBRE AHRE RE At E
$°000 $°000 8’000 §°000 %

Fr fr FI Fr
Motor B 349,313 1,214,599 25,780 1,538,132 1.6%
Marine K 196,477 13,703 114,398 95,782 54.4%
Non-marine Kk 908,727 168,176 500,520 571,383 46.7%
Total ek 1,449,517 1,396,478 640,698 2,205,297 22.5%

CTPI (HK) KT

Year ended 31 December 2016
BE_ T~ F+-A=t+-BItEE

Inward

Gross reinsurance Premiums Net
written premiums ceded to written Ceding
premiums U reinsurers premiums ratio
ERRRE  BRBRE HHRE  FERRE At %
§'000 $000 8000 $000 %

F F FI FIr
Motor B 344,614 1,002,524 28,082 1,319,056 2.1%
Marine K 232,894 27,222 139,959 120,157 53.8%
Non-marine Fk 794,532 183,478 460,228 517,782 47.1%
Total ek 1,372,040 1,218,224 628,269 1,956,995 24.3%

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REzEME (&)
(i) Property and casualty insurance business (i) BERBEER (&)

(Continued)
Management of risks B8 EHE
The Group delegates underwriting authority to experienced REBRAREZTABER 2 ZR
underwriters. Each underwriting department has an A o B {EF AR B FIE T 8 2 5 iR 1T
underwriting manual for each class of business. The BARRFM -ARFMEEBFERE
underwriting manual is approved by the Business B eizf KRN ERAHZR
Management Committee and specifies the authority of AZEN - BARFRFMBEEH T
underwriters at each level. Each underwriting manual clearly AR 2 BB - PR R 2 BB e 25 | F
states the insurable risk, risks that can be insured on a AR 2 BB - DA R & R B AR A B]
limited scale and uninsurable risk as well as the probable R B AR RERE S o HEBL AR ZPPT =
maximum loss which underwriters at each level can EAREZRBRTEREBKEEEER
underwrite. Risks that exceed the underwriting authority EM N ERFEE A E BFF
of the head of the underwriting department have to be &I EFE 2 S ERF RIEHI LUK
reviewed and approved by the Business Management AR b [ B o

Committee. For claims handling, there is a procedures
manual that lays down the operational procedures and
controls required to mitigate the insurance risk.

The Group also arranges both treaty reinsurance and REBEMRIEBEBREA ZHEE DR
facultative reinsurance in accordance with international REGR DR & H DR EBRE
practice. Treaty reinsurance provides automatic reinsurance EHBRRTIREEDHREBRE R
cover under specific reinsurance contract terms and BoRAENRRBRZ DR -FHEL
conditions. Facultative reinsurance is reinsurance of BERDER - BRBE QRSN -
individual risk. Each contract is arranged separately. TGI8 0 & 751 iR 12 - & {E Bl &
The choice of reinsurance contract depends on market BSEEAHNDREEXNBEEOD
conditions, market practice and the nature of business. ROBEEBE A FARENE H
Facultative reinsurance is arranged when an individual ZHEERR DR o

risk is not covered by treaty reinsurance or exceeds treaty
reinsurance capacity and exceeds its own underwriting
capacity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REEEME (&)
(iii) Reinsurance business (iii) F 1Rz EH
Concentration of insurance risks Rz /2 [ &
Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks L Bex B R BRI 55 TE 5 745 1R 6 B3 TR [ A
within a particular business line. The Group’s key methods HERABRREMEE - AEEEEZSE
in managing these risks are diversification of the business EROFEFERDBREHLETN
line and areas where the gross premiums are written. ¥GEERME TRETBE_Z
The tables below indicate the gross premiums written by —tF+ A=+ RIEFERES
business line for the year ended 31 December 2017. BRSO MEIRE LR -
By business line: REGEE:
% to total gross premiums written
HBERRRELBEIIL
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
General business —MEB 61.2% 54.0%
Life business ABEB 38.8% 46.0%
100.0% 100.0%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2017 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(e) REEERR (&)
(i) BREER ()

(iii) Reinsurance business (Continued)

Management of risks

The key risks associated with reinsurance contracts are
those relating to underwriting.

The Group maintains underwriting teams who are
responsible for the underwriting and sales of the Group’s
reinsurance products. The team promoting a certain product
to a customer has the requisite expertise to determine
whether the Group can meet the specific requirement of
the customer within the Group’s risk appetite. All inward
business is screened and analysed by the underwriting staff.
The decision to underwrite and the level of risk exposure
accepted are determined by reference to the underwriting
guideline setting out the types of business desired, and the
maximum capacity per risk. Such criteria are determined by
considering factors including the risk exposure, the pricing,
the profit potential, the class of business, the marketing
strategy, the retrocession facilities available and the market
trends.

The Group arranges prorata and excess of loss
retrocessions for its different lines of reinsurance business,
in order to enhance its underwriting capacity as well as
to harmonise its net retained exposures. Proportional
retrocessions have been arranged in respect of its
non-marine reinsurance business from the Asia-Pacific
territories. In addition, a series of excess of loss retrocession
covers are also arranged to protect the Group against major
catastrophic events.

The life retrocession arrangements are normally decided
collectively with the Group’s management board before
the confirmation of any new retrocession arrangements.
All life retrocession arrangement follows the fundamental
retrocession guideline of the group and regulatory
requirement. Retrocession arrangements used to manage
the volatility of mortality risk.

R EE

BRERE D0 T ERMR S EARER
O -

AEBEREE T AREREERRN
HEAKRENBRBEmMR AFPH#
B EEmA B ER FEPIRIM
fem B E AR B A& 7 AN 5 B REE /Y
EERAEBE NIRRT ERR
FRASGEHERDTAEAENE
e AR VR TE R AR F2RAT
BIRETE ARESIREMTRBH
B SEER NG R R AR
N-BRERELERZRERAFTRET -
BREERRAE EE BMNED XH
BRI minHERE T RE SRR R

IR BEE -

REE TR 2% BELL ) B B R 8 o3 AR IR A
BAAREE D WRIKAELEEE
B o Y 25 A [ Y FEKER K TS > AN R E
RZHET L OIEB D RER - LS AEEH
EXRRBERBE— R BEER
BEN T HARE ©

ERBEAHOAZERBRLHA
BERASRECERER REAS
BREZH -TBEASBRRZHE
BREREENEE ELNELFRRR
i‘%ﬁﬁi RLPFBRERILTRRY
SEE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
B R
RiFER SREEZREENT

(f) Financial risk (f)

The carrying amounts of financial assets at the reporting date

were as follows:

At At
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
R-ZZB—tHF RZT—RF
+=ZA=+-8 +=—A=+—H
(Restated)
(EZ)
$’000 $°000
Fr For
Financial assets SREE
- held-to-maturity investments —FREZIHBBERLRE 180,835,005 132,702,201
- available-for-sale investments — At HERE 114,721,334 73,022,652
- held-for-trading investments —-BEEXGREREA 20,061,849 18,429,511
- designated at fair value through — 3T ABBEZARMR AL BE
profit or loss 1,593,703 335,192
— loans and receivables — B3 E W ER R
— investment funds —HREES 7,165,016 7,465,052
- debt products —EBEREEMD 88,548,517 75,953,241
— statutory deposits —EEGER 6,108,609 5,643,348
- securities purchased under —BARERE
resale agreements 7,624,349 5,497,736
— amounts due from group —EWREBERNRARNRIEA
companies 14,980 13,629
- other assets — H th fiE Ui R 5K 50,810,191 36,586,277
- finance lease receivables —ElsmAE 46,165,667 37,788,259
- pledged and restricted bank —BEHERRZREIRITER
deposits 833,151 685,406
— deposits at banks with original —REIEAE BB = E A MERITER
maturity more than three
months 37,407,022 29,559,163
- cash and cash equivalents - ReKREEEW 39,265,257 38,556,956
601,154,650 462,238,623
Policyholder account assets FRREBEREEGZREFBEARFAE
in respect of unit-linked products (Hiit47)
(Note 47) 1,392,174 1,206,983
602,546,824 463,445,606
B K AR BRIE AR B BR A &)
2017 3§ WLI




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LEBSR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
The carrying amounts of financial liabilities at the reporting date RRER SRBECRETENT
were as follows:
At At
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

RIE—tF RZZT—XRF
+=B=+—B +=-A=+—8

(Restated)
(Z5l)
$’000 $°000
For Fir
Financial liabilities at fair value through &8 iF /& i iB 18 25 A s i
profit or loss AREEZEMERE
- investment contract liabilities —-REAHNAE 1,392,174 1,206,983
Financial liabilities measured at RBHKAGTEZERMARE
amortised cost
— investment contract liabilities —-REAHNARE 29,322,052 21,229,822
— interest-bearing notes - ®wHERRE 5,958,112 5,835,209
- bank borrowings —RITER 46,188,646 41,706,427
- securities sold under repurchase —BEHEBES
agreements 15,069,861 732,217
— amounts due to group companies  — i &£ B RN A & 7K IA 319,100 22,574
96,857,771 69,526,249
98,249,945 70,733,232
Transactions in financial instruments and insurance assets/ CEBMTARRREE BEXSAISIHAE
liabilities may result in the Group assuming financial risks. These SEEFAESETHBRARK ZERKREHE
include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Each of these SRR - EARRRTEE SRR S5/
financial risks is described below, together with a summary of My SR RERAEEEEZERKRN S
the ways in which the Group manages these risks. VAR T o
There is no significant change in the Group’s exposures to risk 3 AN 5% (B R 2 1 L By % % L JL B 4 e E
and how they arise, nor the Group’s objectives, policies and ERAEEGER LG —ERERHBEZE-
processes for managing each of these risks. BoR KB R BERNLE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImkRE (&)
(i) Market risk () TEEE
Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair 5 Rk o 38 A F & - R AR B g Hh

TH%'( RETER R IANRAABE
EFm ol AR

(a) FIEE R

value of a financial instrument due to changes in interest
rates, equity prices or foreign currency exchange rates.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is risk to the earnings or market value
of a fixed-rate financial instrument due to uncertain
future market interest rates.

The Group monitors this exposure through periodic
reviews of its financial instruments. Estimates of cash
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations
relating to the investment portfolio are modelled and
reviewed periodically.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to the debt investments classified as
available-for-sale, held-for-trading and designated at
fair value through profit or loss of $64,442.70 million,
$7,211.60 million and $535.37 million respectively
(2016: $30,609.94 million, $2,283.14 million and
$335.19 million respectively). A decrease of 50
basis points in interest rates of the debt investments
classified as available-for-sale, held-for-trading and
designated at fair value through profit or loss, with all
other variables held constant, has no significant effect
on the Group’s profit before tax and increase the
Group's total equity by approximately 0.2% of the total
investments held by the Group as at 31 December
2017 (2016: no significant effect on the Group’s profit
before tax and increase the Group’s total equity by
approximately 0.2% of the total investments held by
the Group).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2016.

A 2= BB T35 B N HEE RO R 2R T
BHEERNBEENXERTA
BN T ERR -

REBEFEBEHEZHEHeMTIA
B W*Z’—LFER °TX§£H/\E']£E1/ML
E1ETELA&I5F‘J+5<§7JFﬁ R HY
BT TE B B

A B EBL644.42700 7T -
72116018 7T &5.3537B T (==
— 74 £ 306.09941% 7T~ 22.8314
BT R3.3519E L) D RIEEA
AR E - BEEXSZHEKIE
T 7B 1B 2 A RBR D Fo (B (E A
BB HFAERRER -RER
HHE - HAER 5 A% RIEE
ABIBEEURRALE TEE'JT,\
n%&é?frlJTTE%oEﬁ% Hip2
B 7R AN S B R AN R
ﬁ‘IJ%ﬁJZEﬂ,zzﬁ?;%)}7$¢l B i
ﬁ—ﬁﬁﬂ,%%a%BQZK%@m:%
—t¢+*)%*+—E|E%&§
BH0.2% (ZZ— /R F: /\xﬁ‘ﬁ$
SEBAEFEKABTER
NEBEEERS tﬁi’ﬁﬁ—m$%
%@&éﬁ,@ioz% ) e

LAl BUR N D AT R R AR R B
B ERE HOR B A R I BN RX
BEENTERIEITASRT
AWM ERER -
—NEZHRREEMEL -

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2017 £
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

R (&)
() TmEmEE (&)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(i) Market risk (Continued)

(b) Equity price risk (b) BAEFRE R

(c)

The Group has a portfolio of marketable equity
securities, which is carried at fair value and is exposed
to price risk. As the financial risks of unit-linked
contracts are fully undertaken by the policyholders, the
assets related to unit-linked products are not included
in the analysis of equity price risk below. This risk is
defined as the potential loss in market value resulting
from an adverse change in prices.

The Group manages the equity price risk by investing in
a diverse portfolio of high quality and liquid securities.

The Group’s investment in equity securities and
investment funds was carried at a fair value of
$64,186.68 million (2016 as restated: $58,405.91
million), representing less than 12% (2016 as restated:
less than 14%) of the total investments held by the
Group.

A 10% increase/decrease in market value of the
equity securities and investment funds classified
as available-for-sale and held-for-trading held by
the Group as at 31 December 2017, with all other
variables held constant, would increase/decrease the
Group’s profit before tax by $1,390.86 million and fair
value reserve by $5,027.81 million (2016 as restated:
Group’s profit before tax by $1,614.64 million and fair
value reserve by $4,225.95 million).

Foreign exchange risk

In respect of the life insurance and property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC, premiums are
received in RMB and the insurance regulation in the
PRC requires insurers to hold RMB assets. Therefore
the foreign exchange risk in respect of RMB for the
Group’s PRC operations is not significant in the
con